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FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR’S DESK

Dear Stakeholders,

I am pleased to share that despite challenging market conditions and dampened consumer
sentiments, your company has achieved revenue of X 43207.85 lakhs with a massive growth of
approximately 73%, over the previous year. The company’s EBITDA grew to X 2644.38 lakhs with
a growth of 134% over last year and PAT grew to X 1386.08 lakhs with a growth of approximately
58%. In line with our commitment to shareholders, your Board of Directors has recommended a
final dividend @10%, which translates to X 1.00 per fully paid-up equity share of X 10/- each for
FY24.

We would also like to highlight that throughout the year, your company has taken several key
initiatives which reflects the commitment towards improvement and excellence.

Company has significantly enhanced the company’s credibility and strengthened customer trust,
reinforcing our commitment to delivering high-quality products. The company's persistent efforts to
make distribution channels more robust and introduce new product lines have resulted in a notable
upsurge in export figures.

By embracing the latest digital technologies, your company is well-positioned to expand its reach
beyond geographical boundaries, showcase our latest product range, and cater to the new generation
of consumers. We believe, this future-looking strategy will contribute to the company's continued
success, as it remains at the forefront of innovation in the industry.

To cater to the ever-changing trends in the consumer buying behaviour, we have been proactively
engaging in various market-sensing exercises and we have upgraded our technological
infrastructure. This will help the company to address the evolving needs of the market.

Your company has continuously adap ted to the changing consumer needs, with a particular focus on
their preferences. By closely monitoring these preferences, we are well-prepared to capitalize on
emerging opportunities and confident that our efforts will continue to yield positive results. We are
immensely grateful to all our Customers, Business Partners, Board of Directors, Bankers,
Employees, and other Stakeholders for their unwavering support and belief in our company. We
look forward to continuing this journey together and creating a brighter future ahead.

With Best Regards,

Sanjay Jashbhai Patel

Managing Director
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NOTICE is here by given that the Fourteenth Annual General Meeting of TEMBO GLOBAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED will be held on Monday, the 30%day of September, 2024 at 4:00
p-m. at“Yogi Midtown Hotel” Plot No DX 12, Thane - Belapur Road D' Zone Bonsari, Village,
TTC Industrial Area, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 400705 for transaction of the
following businesses: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 together with the Report
of the Board of Directors and Report of the Statutory Auditors thereon.

2. To declare Final Dividend of X 1 per Equity Share of X 10/- each for the financial year
ended 31°% March, 2024.

3. To consider re-appointment of Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala (DIN: 06982324), who
retires by rotation in terms of Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being
eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4, To increase in the borrowing powers of the Board under Section 180 (1) (¢ ) upto Rs.
350.00 crore

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earlier resolutions passed in this regard and pursuant
to provisions of 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in
force), consent of the Members of the Company be and is here by accorded to the Board of
Directors to borrow money, from time to time at its discretion either from the Company‘s
bank or any other bank, financial institutions or any other lending institutions or persons on
such terms and conditions as may be considered suitable by the Board of Directors up to a
limit not exceeding in the aggregate Rs. 350,00,00,000/- [Rupees Three Hundred Fifty Cores
Only| not with standing that the moneys to be borrowed together with the money already
borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers
in the ordinary course of business), will exceed the aggregate of the paid up capital of the
Company and its free reserves that it is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose;
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is here by authorized to take such actions
and steps, including delegation of authority, as may be necessary and to settle all matters
arising out of and incidental there to and to sign and execute on behalf of the Company such
agreements, deeds, applications, documents and writings as may be required in this regard and
generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient
or incidental for giving effect to this resolution."

5. To increase in the borrowing powers of the Board under Section 180 (1) (a ) upto Rs.
350.00 crore

To consider and, If thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earlier resolutions passed in this regard and pursuant
to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification (s)or re-enactment(s) thereof, for
the time being in force), the consent be and is here by accorded to the Board of Director any
Committee constituted by the Board (herein after referred to as the Board) for creating the
mortgage/pledge/hypothecation/charge on the whole or part of the Company‘s land, building
thereon, machinery, stocks, book debts and all other assets whether movable or immovable of the
Company situated in India or abroad in one or more Branches and/or conferring power to enter
upon and take possession of the assets of the Company in certain events to or in favor of any
of the financial institution(s), bank(s), body corporate(s),lending institution(s) or person(s) to
secure the working capital facilities/term loans/corporate loans /debentures/other credit
facilities raised/to be raised by the Company from such financial institution(s), bank(s), body
corporate(s),lending institution(s) or person(s) together with interest at the respective agreed
rates, compound /additional interest, commitment charge, charges on prepayment or on
redemption, costs, charges, expenses and all other moneys payable/to be payable to the
financial institution(s), bank(s), body corporate(s), lending institution(s) or person(s) in terms
of their respective agreements /letters of sanction/ memorandum of terms and conditions,
entered into /to be entered into by the Company in respect of the said working capital
facilities/ term loans/ corporate loans/debentures/other credit facilities up to a sum not
exceeding Rs. 350,00,00,000/- [Rupees Three Hundred Fifty Cores Only] for company at any
time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is here by authorized to take such actions
and steps as may be necessary and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental there to
and to finalize the form, extent and manner of and the documents and deeds, as may be
applicable, for creating the mortgage /pledge /hypothecation /charge on the whole or part of
the Company‘s land, building thereon, machinery, stocks, book debts and all other assets
whether movable or immovable of the Company situated in India or abroad on such terms and
conditions as maybe decided by the Board in consultation with the lenders and generally to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental
for giving effect to this resolution.”
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6. To increase the limit of investments, loans, guarantees or securities under Section 186
up to Rs. 360 Crore

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the consent of the Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to increase the
limit under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 from existing aggregate limit of Rs. 7 Crores
(which was earlier approved by the Shareholders on 22 December, 2023to an aggregate revised
limit of Rs. 60 Crores.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made thereunder,
including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof, and in accordance with the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the Shareholders of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for giving any loan
to any person or body corporate, give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan
to any other body corporate or person; and acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise,
the securities of any other body corporate, any amount of money on such terms and conditions
and with or without security as the Board of Directors may think fit from time to time which
together with the loans, guarantee, security and investment given/provided/made by the
Company, may exceed the aggregate permissible limit i.e. 60% of the paid-up capital of the
Company, its free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its free reserves and
securities premium account, whichever is more, provided that the aggregate of such amount of
money shall not at any time exceed the aggregate limit of Rs. 60 Crores (Rupees SixtyCrores
Only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the
Board of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to take from time to time all
decisions and such steps as may be necessary for giving loans, guarantees or providing securities
or for making such investments and to give corporate guarantee and to execute such documents,
deeds, writings, papers and/or agreements as may be required and do all such acts, deeds and
things, as it may in its absolute discretion, deem necessary or appropriate or desirable including to
settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in respect of such
investments/loans/guarantees/securities made or given or provided by the Company (as the case
may be).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or KMP of the Company be and is/are hereby
severally authorised for and on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental to give effect to this resolution.”
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7. To approve the Change in designation of Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel (DIN 08579598)
from Executive Director to Non-Executive Non-Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with the
Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions read with relevant Rules of the Companies Act,
2013 and relevant Regulations of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (including any
modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force); and further pursuant to the
Articles of the Association of the Company and considering the recommendations made by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and further approval of the Board of Directors thereof;
the consent of the Shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the change in
designation of Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel (DIN 08579598) from Executive Director to Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company; w.e.f. 29" August, 2024, liable to be
retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or KMP of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns for
the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along with filing of necessary E-forms
with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary,
proper or expedient to give effectto the aforesaid resolutions.”

8. Appointment of Mr. Firdose Vandrevala (DIN:00956609) as a Non - Executive Non
Independent Director of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution
as Special Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with the
Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions read with relevant Rules of the Companies Act,
2013 and relevant Regulations of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (including any
modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force); and further pursuant to the
Articles of the Association of the Company and considering the recommendations made by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and further approval of the Board of Directors thereof;
the consent of the Shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of
Mpr. Firdose Vandrevala (DIN: 00956609) as a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of
the Company; w.e.f. 29 August, 2024, liable to be retire by rotation, and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a

10
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Member proposing his candidature for the to be appointed as a Director on such terms and
conditions as detailed in the explanatory statement annexed hereto, which is hereby approved and
sanctioned, with authority to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of
the said appointment and in such manner as may be mutually decided by the Board of Directors
and the said Director.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or KMP of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns for
the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along with ling of necessary E-forms with
the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, proper
or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolutions.”

9. To increase the overall managerial remunera tion of the Directors of the company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution as
a Special Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT ” in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being
in force) and pursuant to the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and the Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) at their respective meetings held on
25th January 2021, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to
increase the overall limit of maximum remuneration payable to the Directors, including
Managing Director and Whole-time Director, and Manager of the Company in respect of any
financial year upto Rs. 60,00,00,000 (Rupees Sixty Crore Only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to sign the requisite forms / documents and to do all such acts, deeds and
things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect
to the aforesaid resolution.”

By order of the Board
For Tembo Global Industries Limited

SANJAY JASHBHAI PATEL
Managing Director Place: Navi Mumbai
DIN- 01958033 Date: 29 ™" August, 2024

Registered Office: -Plot No- PAPD- 146/147,
TTC MIDC, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai - 400705

11
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NOTES:

1.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act) with respect to special business set out in the Notice is annexed hereto.

The AGM will be held in Physical Mode “Hotel-Yogi Midtown” Plot No DX 12, Thane -
Belapur Road D' Zone Bonsari, Village, TTC Industrial Area, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai,

Mabharashtra 400705 in conformity with the regulatory provisions and the circulars issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

Pursuant to SS-2 i.e. Secretarial Standard on General Meetings as issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, the route map for reaching the Meeting venue showing the
prominent landmarks is given elsewhere in this Notice. Further, the Company has uploaded
the above route map on its website.

The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors
seeking appointment/ re-appointment at this AGM are annexed.

For Members attending in-person: A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTE ND AND VOTE ON A
POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF
THE COMPANY. PROXY FORM, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DULY
FILLED, STAMPED, SIGNED, AND DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10 (Ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A Member holding more than 10 (Ten) percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other Member.

Corporate Members are required to send a certified copy of Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend this AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, through e-mail at
cs@tembo.in or by post to the registered office of the Company at Plot No - PAPD- 146/147,
TTCMIDC, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai- 400705.
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Members, attending the meeting in person are requested to bring their attendance slip to the
Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

As a measure of austerity and green initiatives of the Company, copies of the Annual Report
will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting. Members desirous of obtaining
physical copies of the said Notice and the Annual Report may send a request to the
Company, mentioning their name and DP ID & Client ID / folio number, through e-mail at

cs(@tembo.in.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are open for
inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days,
except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. Also, the electronic
copy of the relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement will
be made available for inspection by the Members through e-mail. The Members are requested
to send an email to cs@tembo.infor the same.

Electronic copies of the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their
shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or
arrangements in which the Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Act
will be available for inspection by the Members at the time of the Meeting.

In terms of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Resolutions for consideration at this AGM will be
transacted through remote e-voting (i.e. facility to cast vote prior to the AGM) and also
through e-voting during the AGM, for which purpose the Board of Directors of the Company
(‘the Board’) have engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (‘NSDL”).
The Board has appointed M/s GMS & CO. (Mem. No. 32581, COP No. 11953) as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the process of e-voting.

Detailed instructions for attending the AGM and also for e-voting are annexed.

The Company has notified Monday, September 23, 2024 as the record date for the purpose of
AGM and payment of the Final Dividend of X 1 per equity share subject to approval by the
Members. The Final Dividend, if approved, will be paid on or before 29" October, 2024 to
those Members whose names appear in the Register of Member as on record date. Pursuant
to FinanceAct, 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands ofthe shareholders w.e.f.

13
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April 1, 2020 and the Company isrequired to deduct tax at source (“TDS”) from dividend
paidto the Members at prescribed rates in the Income Tax Act,1961. Further details are
annexed as Annexure to notes.

. Remote e-voting will commence at 09.00 a.m. (IST) on Friday, September 27, 2024 and will
end at 5.00 p.m. (IST) on Sunday, September 29, 2024, when remote e-voting will be
blocked by NSDL.

Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the name of
the Members on Monday, September 23, 2024 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose
names are recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to
cast their votes by remote e-voting or e-voting during the AGM. Those who are not Members
on the cut-off date should accordingly treat this Notice as for information purposes only.
Members desiring any information as regards financial statements are requested to write to
the Company by Monday, September 23, 2024, so as to enable the management to keep the
information ready.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with
the Annual Report 2023-24 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members
whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. Members may note
that the Notice will be availabe at https://www.tembo.in/temboglobal/investors/ and the
Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available at https:/www.tembo.in/wp-
content/uploads/2024/03/Tembo-Annual-report-aa.pdf as well as on the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com, and on the
website of NSDL at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

. Members attending the AGM in person shall be counted together for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

. Members holding shares in the electronic form are requested to intimate any change in their
address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants immediately with whom they are
maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding shares in the physical form are
requested to advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediately to the
Company/ Big Share Services Private Limited (Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
Company). To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due
diligence and notify the Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as
soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for
long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository
Participant and holdings should be verified from time to time.

14
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In terms of the Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March
16, 2023 and SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/POD-1/P/CIR/2023/181 dated November 17, 2023, the
SEBI has mandated the submission of a Permanent Account Number (P AN), Nomination,
Contact details, Bank A/c details, and Specimen signature for their corresponding folio
numbers by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic
form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts. Non-Resident Indian Members are
requested to inform their Depository Participant, immediately of: a. Change in their
residential status on return to India for permanent settlement b. Particulars of their bank
account maintained in India with complete bank name, branch, account type, account
number, and address of the bank with a pin code number, if not furnished earlier.

. Members who wish to claim dividends, that remained unclaimed, are requested to correspond
to the Company at cs@tembo.in or RTA at bss.compliance@bigshareonline.com. Members
are requested to note that dividends not encashed or claimed within seven years from the date
of transfer to the Company’s Unpaid Dividend Account, will be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (‘IEPF’) maintained by the Government of India. For the
dividend amounts that have already been transferred to the IEPF Account, the Member needs
to approach the Government authorities for the same and the procedure to avail of such
dividend is available at http://www.iepf.gov.in/ IEPF/refund.html

In Compliance with applicable Circulars, and to support ‘Green Initiative’ Financial
statements (including Board’s Report, Auditor’s Report or other documents required to be
attached therewith) for the Financial Year ended March 31,2024, including the Notice of
AGM are being sent only in electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are
registered with the Company/ RTA or the De pository Participant(s). The Company will not
be dispatching physical copies of such statements and Notice of AGM to any Member.
Members are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses, in respect of electronic
holdings with the Depository through the concerned Depository Participants. The Company
will also make available a copy of its Annual Report and AGM Notice on its website.

. Members are requested to communicate matters relating to shares and dividend matters to the
Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at the following address:

BIG SHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN — U99999MH1994PTC076534

Address: Bharat Tin Works Bldg Opp Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road Marol Andheri
East, Mumbai - 400059

Tel.: 02262638200

E-mail: bss.compliance@bigshareonline.com

Website: www.bigshareonline.com
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8. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions with respect to the agenda
item(s) of the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending an e-mail to the
Company at cs@tembo.in from their registered e-mail address, mentioning their name, DP
ID & Client ID / folio number and mobile number. Only those Members who have registered
themselves as speaker by 05.00 p.m. (IST) on Monday, 23rd September, 2024 will be able to
express their views / ask questions / seek clarifications at the meeting. The Company reserves
the right to restrict the number of questions and / or number of speakers, depending upon
availability of time, for smooth conduct of the AGM. Further, Members who would like to
have their questions / queries responded to during the AGM are requested to send such
questions / queries in advance to the Company at cs@tembo.in within the aforesaid time
period.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shar eholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of
holding securities in demat NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
mode with NSDL.

Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password.
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting services under Value added services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name
or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
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meeting & voting during the meeting.

. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser

by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID
(i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown
on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be redirected to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code
mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

.’ App Store ' Google Play

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility,

can login through their existing user id and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users to login Easi
/Easiest are requested to wvisit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New
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System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi
username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able
to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where
the evoting is in progress as per the information provided
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so
that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’
website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at CDSL website
www.cdslindia.comand click on login & New System
Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page
by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from
a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will
be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in
progress and also able to directly access the system of all
e-Voting Service Providers.
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Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
(holding securities in account through your Depository Participant registered with
demat mode) login through | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facil ity. upon logging in, you will be
their depository able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
participants redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/Password are advised to use Forget

User ID and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL  helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
CDSL  helpdesk by sending a  request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at toll free no.
1800-21-09911
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B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https.//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:

(NSDL or CDSL)

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit

demat account with NSDL. Client ID
For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your user
1D is IN3QQH 4] k4

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
[ 2¥FdsHARA AR, then your user ID is
12**************

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then youcan user your existing passwor
to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve
the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force

you to change your password.
¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company,

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the
email sent to ou fyom NSDL from our yailbox. Open the email and open
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6.

*

the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the pdf
file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for
CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file
contains your ‘User ID’ a nd your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten

your password:

a. Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b. Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c. If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number,
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d. Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes
on the e-Votin g system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Votin g will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you
are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to
click on “VC/OAVM?” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
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6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option
on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to "acsgaurangshah@gmail.com" <acsgaurangshah@gmail.com>> with a
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com.Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF,
NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by
clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their
login.

2. [Tt is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the
password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Veena Subarna at
evoting@nsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions
set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@tembo.in.
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2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
cs@tembo.in. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user
id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to
access e-Voting facility.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTES

TDS ON DIVIDEND

1. Pursuant to the Income-tax Act, 1961, as amende d by the Finance Act, 2020, dividend income will be
taxable in the hands of Members with effect from 1st April, 2020 and therefore, the Company shall be
required to deduct tax at source (TDS) from dividend paid to Members at the prescribed rates. Members
are requested to update their Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) with the Company/ RTA (in case of
shares held in physical mode) and depositories (in case of shares he 1d in demat mode).

2. For Resident Shareholders, tax shall be deducted at source under Section 194 of the Income-tax Act,
1961 @ 10% unless exempt under any of the provisions of the Act, on the amount of Dividend declared
and paid by the Company during the Financial Year (“FY”) 2024-25 provided PAN is furnished by the
Shareholder. If PAN is not submitted, TDS would be deducted @20% as per Section 206AA of the
Income-tax Act,1961.

3. However, no Tax shall be deducted on the Dividend payable to a resident Individual if the total dividend
to be received during FY 2024-25 does not exceed X 5,000. Please note that this includes the future
dividends, if any, which may be declared by the Board in the FY 2024-25.

4. Separately, in cases where the Shareholder provides Form 15G (applicable to any person other than a
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Company or a Firm) / Form 15H (applicable to an Individual who is of the age of 60 years or more), no
tax at source shall be deducted provided that the eligibility conditions are being met. Needless to say,
PAN is mandatory. Members are requested to note that in case their PAN is not linked with Aadhar, tax
will be deducted at a higher rate of 20%.

Section 206AB introduced by the Finance Act, 2021 effective 1% July, 2021 provides for deduction of
higher rate of tax in case a person:

a. Had not filed Income Tax return (ITR) for the preced ing previous year where the time limit to file
the return of income prescribed u/s 139 (1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 has expired; and

b. Had aggregate TDS/TCS credit of H50,000 or more in that preceding year.

Accordingly, in case both the above conditions are not fulfilled, tax would be deducted at a higher rate.

. For Non-Resident Shareholders, taxes are required to be withheld in accordance with the provisions of
Section 195 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 at the applicable rates in force. As per the relevant provisions
of Section 195 of the said Act, the withholding tax shall be at the rate of 20% (plus applicable surcharge
and cess) on the amount of Dividend payable to them. In case of Foreign Portfolio Investors/ Foreign
Institutional Investors, the withholding tax shall be as per the rate specified in 196D of the Act plus
applicable surcharge and cess on the amount of Dividend payable to them.

. However, as per Section 90 read with Section 195 of the Income-tax Act, the Non-Resident Shareholder
has the option to be governed by the provisions of the Double Tax Avoidance Agreement (“DTAA”)

between India and the country of tax residence of the shareholder, if they are more beneficial to them.
For this purpose, i.e. to avail the Tax Treaty benefits , the Non-Resident Shareholder will have to provide
the following on or before August 22, 2024:

a. Self-attested true copy of Tax Residency Certificate (“TRC”) obtained from the tax authorities of
the country of which the shareholder is resident for the Financial Year 2024-25;

b. Self-declaration in Form 10F w.e.f. 1%April, 2023, electronic Form 10F is mandatory as per
notification no. 03/2022 dated 16™July, 2022 issued by Central Board of Direct taxes;

c. Self-attested true copy of the PAN Card if allotted by the Indian Income Tax authorities;
d. Self-declaration in the format prescribed by the Company, certifying the following points:

i. Shareholders are and will continue to remain a tax resident of the country of their residence
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during the Financial Year 2024-25;

Shareholders are eligible to claim the beneficial DTAA rate for the purposes of tax withholding
on dividend declared by the Company;

Shareholders have no reason to believe that their claim for the benefits of the DTAA is impaired
in any manner;

Shareholder does not have a taxable presence or a Permanent Establishment (“PE”) in India
during the Financial Year 2024-25. In any case, the amounts paid/ payable to the Shareholder are
not attributable or effectively connected to the PE or fixed base, if any, which may have got
constituted otherwise;

Shareholder is the ultimate beneficial owner of shares held in the Company and dividend
receivable from the Company; and

Non-Resident Shareholder is satisfying the Principle Purpose Test as per the respective tax treaty
effective April 01, 2020 (if applicable).

Please note that the Company is not obligated to apply the beneficial DTAA rates at the time of
tax deduction/withholding on dividend amounts.

8. Application of beneficial DTAA ra te shall depend upon the completeness and satisfactory review by the
Company, of the documents submitted by the Non-Resident Shareholder.

10.

11.

It may be further noted that in case the tax on said dividend is deducted at a higher rate in absence of
receipt of the aforementioned details/documents from the Shareholders, there would still be an option
available with the Shareholders to file the return of income and claim an appropriate refund, if eligible.

The Company shall arrange to e-mail the soft copy of TDS certificate to the Shareholders at the
registered e-mail ID in due course, post payment of the said Dividend and generation of TDS
Certificates.

An e-mail communication informing the Shareholders regarding this change in the Income Tax Act,
1961 as well as the relevant procedure to be adopted by them to avail the applicable tax rate is being
sent by the Company at the registered e-mail IDs of the Shareholders.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following explanatory statement, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, sets out all material
facts relating to special business mentioned in the accompanying notice for convening the AGM ofthe Company.

Item No. 4
To approve the overall Borrowing Limits u/s 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying
Notice:

Keeping in view the Company’s existing and future financial requirements to support its business operations, the
Company needs additional funds. For this purpose, the Company is desirous of raising finance from various Banks
and/or Financial Institutions and/or any other lending institutions and/or such other persons/ individuals as may be
considered fit, which, together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans
obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid up
capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, provided that
the total amount of moneys so borrowed up to INR 350,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Three Hundred Fifty Crores Only).

Under the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the borrowing powers can be exercised only
with the consent of the members obtained by a special resolution. As such it is necessary to obtain approval of the
members by means of a special resolution, to enable the Board of Directors of the Company to borrow moneys, apart
from temporary loans obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business) in excess of the paid
up capital of the Company and free reserves of the Company. It is proposed to increase the borrowing limit of the
Board provided the total amount so borrowed by the Board shall not, at any time exceed the limit of INR

350,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Three Hundred Fifty Crores Only).

The Company might be required to create charge/ mortgage/ pledge/ hypothecation/ lien in favour of its lenders for the
purpose of securing the loan of credit facility raise by the Company up to the limits as may be approved under section
180(1)(c) of the act, and in order to authorize the Board to create charge or mortgage the property of the Company, the
Company needs to take approval of the members by Special Resolution in accordance with provisions of Section
180(1) of the Act.

The Board therefore, submits the item No. 4 for your consideration and recommends it to be passed as a special
Resolution.

None of the Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives are in any way
concerned or interested in the Resolution.
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Item No. 5

To consider and approve for giving authorization to Board of Directors under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013 up to an aggregate revised limit of Rs. 350 Crores Pursuant to the provision of Section 180(1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended from time
to time, the Board of Directors have the powers to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the
whole of the undertaking of the Company or where the Company owns more than one undertaking, of the whole or
substantially the whole of any of such undertakings; provided a consent by way of Special Resolution by the
Shareholders of the Company has been obtained. In order to secure the borrowings / financial assistance, the Company
may be required to create security by way of mortgage/ charge and/or hypothecation of its assets and properties both
present and future. The terms of such security may include a right in certain events of default, to take over
management or control of the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking(s) of the Company or such other
related conditions as the Board of Directors and the lenders may approve mutually from time to time. Since creation of
charge by way of mortgage/hypothecation/ floating charge on the movable and/or immovable properties and assets of
the Company with the right of taking over management or control in certain events of default may be considered to be
a sell/lease/disposal of the Company’s undertaking within the meaning of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013, it is proposed to seek approval of the Shareholders for enhancing the existing limits under the said Section.

In furtherance to same and keeping in view the future plans of the Company and to fulfill long term strategic and

business objectives, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 13th August, 2024 has proposed and approved for
enhancing limit from existing up to an aggregate revised limit of Rs. 350 Crores, subject to the approval of

Shareholders of the Company in the ensuing Annual General Meeting (“AGM”).

Relationship/Interest : None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relative(s) is / are in any way
concerned or interested, in passing of the above mentioned resolution except to the extent of their directorships and
shareholding in the Company (if any).

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing a Special Resolution as set out in the Agenda No. 5 of the
Notice of AGM, in relation to the details as stated above and thus the Board of Directors recommends the said
resolution for the approval of the Shareholders of the Company.

Item No. 6

To make investments, give loans, guarantees and security in excess of limits specified under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying
Notice:

As per Section 186 of the Act read with the Rules framed there under, the Company is required to obtain the prior
approval of the Members by way of a Special Resolution for acquisition by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise,
the securities of any other body corporate exceeding sixty per cent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and
securities premium account or one hundred percent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is
higher.

The current loans and investments of the Company is although well within the limits specified under the law, it was
thought expedient by the Board that as a measure of achieving greater financial flexibility and to enable optimal
financial structuring and to keep sufficient safeguard, the said limits specified under Section 186 be increased to Rs.
60,00,00,000 (Rupees Sixty Crores Only) with the approval of shareholders.
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The approval of the members is being sought by way of a Special Resolution pursuant to Section 186 of the Act read
with the Rules made there under, to enable the Company to acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the
securities of any other body corporate, exceeding sixty percent of its paid-up capital, free reserves and securities

premium account or one hundred percent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is higher. It is
proposed that the investment activities of the Company shall be carried on in accordance with the Investment Policy of
the Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any way concerned or
interested in passing of resolution.

The Board of Directors of your Company recommends the same to the shareholders for passing of Special Resolution.

Item No. 7:

To consider and approve the re-designation of Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel, Executive Director of the Company as Non-
Executive Non-Independent of the Company and approve remuneration:

Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel was appointed as the Executive Director of the Company from 31st July 2020. However, due
to Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel multiple commitments and considering the executive responsibility that Mr. Shalin Sanjay
Patel would assume within the Tembo group, the Board of Directors (at their meeting held on 29 ™ August, 2024) at
the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, proposed the re-designation of Mr. Shalin
Sanjay Patel as a Non-Executive Non- Independent Director of the Company, subject to the approval of the
shareholders.

Brief Profile of Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel

He is the Non- Executive Director of the Company, appointed on 30/07/2020. He holds a degree in Master of
Computer Science from University at Albany, New York, USA and Bachelor of Engineering in Computer Science
from Mumbai University. As the Executive Director he has been responsible for driving business growth through short
and long-term initiatives. His role involves capitalizing on opportunities, managing multiple tasks, developing linkages
with community leaders and social organizations, overseeing financial operations, and regularly updating the Board of
Directors on company status. Additionally, Here present the company at public events, maintain financial reports,
generate new opportunities through relationships, foster staff growth and development, promote an inclusive culture,
review operating reports with departmental managers, and ensure the welfare and interests of company staff.

Further, details in pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) are provided in Annexure A
to this Notice.

Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel is interested in the resolution set out at Item no. 7 with regard to his Change in designation
from Executive Director to Non- Executive Director of the Company. His relatives may also be deemed to be
interested in the resolution, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

The Board is of the view that Mr. Patel’s knowledge, skills, expertise and experience will be of immense benefit and

value to the Company and pursuant to the recommendation of the NRC, commends his appointment as a Director
(Non-Executive) of the Company as set out in the Resolution at Item No. 7 for approval by the Members.
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Item No. 8

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. FIRDOSE VANDREVALA (DIN: 00956609) as an
Additional Director with effect from 29™ August, 2024 pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013, who shall hold the office of Director up to the date of the ensuing General Meeting.

The Company has received a consent in writing to act as Director in form DIR -2 from Mr. Firdose Vandrevala,
pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and intimation in Form
DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not
disqualified under sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has received a notice from
a Member in writing under Section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director.

In terms of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), Rules made thereunder, Articles of
Association of the Company and upon due recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”),
the Board of Director had recommended the appointment of Mr. Firdose Vandrevala as a Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. August 29, 2024 , to the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting (“AGM”).

Brief Profile of Mr. Firdose Vandrevala is mentioned below:

Mr. Firdose Vandrevala aged 73 years is Graduate Electrical Engineer with management background and experience
in Tata Steel, Tata Power, Telecom Services, Telecom Technology, Real Estate, Management Consultancy and
Education having rich & varied leadership experience in Organisation Building/ Business Development / Brand
Management / Sales & Marketing at various levels in some of the most well-known MNC's. He started his career in
1972 as graduate trainee with TATA STEEL. In 2001, with his exceptional performance and hands-on Management
Style with ability to take balanced view of strategic and operational issues, he became Deputy Managing Director of
TATA STEEL and then he joined TATA TELESERVICES as Chairman. In 2002-2005 with TATA POWER as
Managing Director where he launched many campaign on cost reduction and won Wartsilla Mantosh Sondhi award for
excellence and value-based leadership. He has also served Motorola, Hicro Developments Pvt Ltd, Essar Steel India
limited etc. Mr. Vandrevala has worked with Companies both in private and public sectors as these companies. He has
also served some renowned institute as Board Member, Indian Institure Of Management (Lucknow), Indian Institute
Of Mangement (Raipur). He also served on committees set up by SEBI/Government of India - Ministry of Finance to
examine ADR/GDRs as well as Bonds regulations. He is currently serving on the board of companies including
Maneckji Cooper Education Trust, The Firm, Premium Transmission PVT Ltd, Saf Yeast PVT Ltd, English India Clay
Ltd, Greaves Cotton Ltd,.

Further, details in pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) are provided in Annexure A
to this Notice.

Mr. Firdose Vandrevala is interested in the resolution set out at Item no. 8 with regard to his appointment as Director.
His relatives may also be deemed to be interested in the resolution, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any,
in the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

The Board is of the view that Mr. Firdose Vandrevala knowledge, skills, expertise and experience will be of immense
benefit and value to the Company and pursuant to the recommendation of the NRC, commends his appointment as a
Director (Non-Executive) of the Company as set out in the Ordinary Resolution at Item No. 8 for approval by the
Members.
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Item No. 9

The Company has been consistently growing, and with the increased responsibilities of the managerial
personnel, the Board of Directors believes it is appropriate to increase the overall remuneration of the
managerial personnel to reward their performance and to attract and retain talented professionals.

As per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, the total managerial remuneration payable by a public
company, to its directors, including managing director(s), whole-time director(s), and manager(s), in
respect of any financial year, shall not exceed eleven percent of the net profits of that company for that
financial year computed as per Section 198, except with the approval of the shareholders of the company
by a special resolution.

The approval of the members is sought for increasing the overall managerial remuneration payable to the
directors, including managing director(s), whole-time director(s), and manager(s) of the Company to Rs. 60
Crore per annum.

Further, as per Regulation 17(6) of the SEBI LODR, the approval of shareholders by way of a special
resolution is required for payment of fees or compensation to executive directors who are promoters or
members of the promoter group, if the aggregate annual remuneration exceeds the specified limits.

The proposed increase in remuneration is within the permissible limits under the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI LODR.The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 9 of the Notice for
approval by the shareholders.

None of the directors or key managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives, except the managerial
personnel to whom the resolution relates, are concerned or interested in the resolution.
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Details of the Directors pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2)
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, as applicable

IName of Director

Mr. Firdose Vandreval a

Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel

DIN 00956609 08579598

Designation INon-  Executive Non- IndependentNon-  Executive Non- Independent|
Director Director

INationality Indian Indian

Date of Birth 17/10/1950 23/05/1995

Age 73 years 29 years

Qualifications Indian Institute of Technology (IIT),He holds a degree inMaster of Computer
Kharagpur, B. Tech (Hons), Electrical:[Science from University at Albany, New
1972 XLRI Jamshedpur, Postgraduate in[York, USA and Bachelor of Engineering
Business Management: 1977 in ComputerScience from  Mumbai
Specialized Programs from INSEAD,University.
France; CEDEP, France; Harvard Business
School, USA;
and National Institute of Advanced
Studies, India

Experience He has vast expertise and knowledge andAs the Executive Director of M/S Tembo

experience as mention below:-

1 The FiRM (Management Consultancy):
Founder, Chairman and Managing Partner
English India Clay Ltd.: Board Member
Greaves Cotton: Board Member

SAF Yeast Private Ltd.: Board Member
Premium Transmission Private Ltd.: Board
member

Maneckji  Cooper  Education
Chairman and Managing Trustee
Excel Controlinkage Pvt.
Member

Trust:

He has also associated with:

TATA Steel: Graduate Trainee (1972) to
Deputy Managing director (2001)

TATA Power: Deputy Managing Directo 1
(2001) to Managing Director (2005)

TATA Teleservices : Chairman (2003-

2005)
Motorola, India: Chariman (2005-2007)
Hirco Developments: Chairman and

Managing Director (2007-2013)
IESSAR Steel: Executive Vice Chairman

(2013-2016)

Global  Industries  Limited, hehas
beenresponsible for driving business|
growth through short and long-term

initiatives. His role involves capitalizing
onopportunities, managing multiple tasks,
developing linkages with community
leaders and  social  organizations,
overseeingfinancial operations, and
regularly updating the Board of Directors
on company status. Additionally, he
represent thecompany at public events,

Ltd.: Boardmaintain financial reports, generate new

opportunities through relationships, foster]
staff growthand development, promote an
inclusive culture, review operating reports
with departmental managers, and ensure
thewelfare and interests of company staff.
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Terms and Conditions|Appointed as  Non-executive- NonAppointed as  Non-executive- Non|

of appointment IndependentDirector on terms andlIndependentDirector on terms and
conditions as mentioned in the draft lettericonditions as mentioned in the draft letten
of appointment as placed before thepf appointment as placed before the
meeting. meeting.

Details of INo remuneration except the sitting fee asfNo remuneration except the sitting fee as

remuneration ermitted under the Companies Act, 2013 permitted under the Companies Act, 2013

Date of first w.ef 29-08-2024 w.e.f 31-07-2020

appointment

Shareholding in the Nil INil

Company

Relationship with N.A Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel, Managing

other Director is the Father and Mrs. Smita

director/Manager and Sanjay Patel is Mother of Shalin Sanjay|

other Patel

KMP

Number of meetings [Nil

attended from the date

ofappointment till the

date of Notice of this

AGM

Directorships of other |l.Excel Controlink Age Privatlimited 1. Saket Sevenstar Industries Limited

Board 2. Eicl Limited 2. Brad & Stanley Kitchen Industries

3. Premium Transmission Private Limited

Private Limited

nship of Committees
of other
Board

4. Greaves Cotton Limited 3. Tembo Dynamic Solutions Private
Limited
4. Tembo-PES JV Private Limited
Membership/Chairma |1.Premium Transmission PVT Ltd INIL

2. English India Clay Ltd
3.Greaves Cotton Ltd
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Route Map Registered office of the Company
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ATTENDANCE SLIP OF 14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES
LIMITED(CIN NO:
1.29253MH2010PLC204331)
Reg. Office: At Plot No- PAP D- 146 / 147, TTC MIDC Turbhe , Navi Mumbai-400705

Date:
Folio No:
DP/Client-ID No.:

Full Name of the Shareholder/ First Holder:
(as appearing on share certificate/recorded with DP)

Registered Address:
PIN -

Total number of Shares held (in number):
Share Certificate Nos., From- To-

(In case of physical holding)

I certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and
hereby record my presence at the 14t Annual General Meeting of the Company on Monday, 30th
September, 2024 at 04:00 p.m. at Hotel Yogi Executive Plot No.31 A, Sector. 24, Opp. Mafco Market,
Vashi Navi Mumbai - 400 705, Tel: 022 6773 6773/4

Member*s/Proxy™s name inBlock Letters Member™s/Proxy™s Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

34




TEMBOD

Powering Ahead

14t Annual General Meeting

Form No. MGT-11 PROXY
FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the CompaniesManagement
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

To,

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN NO: L29253MH2010PLC204331)

Reg. Office:At Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC
MIDC Turbhe ,Navi Mumbai-400705

Folio No.:
DP/Client-ID No.:

Name of the Member(8): . .ouuverniiniii e
Registered Address: .........ooooiiiiiiiiiii
E-mail ID: oo

I/We being (a) shareholder (s) of the above named company holding (No.) shares
do hereby appoint

E-mail ID: ..o
SIGNATULE covveettieereeeiset ettt , ot failing him/her

SIGNATULE ... , ot failing him/her
3) NAIMIC ..ot s (optional)

E-mail I .
SIGNATULE:  L.oviiiiii

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting
of the TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (CIN NO: 1.29253MH2010P1.C204331) to be held at 04:00
p-m. on the 30th day of September, 2024 at Hotel Yogi Executive Plot No.31 A, Sector. 24, Opp.
Mafco Matket, Vashi Navi Mumbai - 400 705, Tel: 022 6773 6773/4 and at any adjournment thereof.

Dated this day of
Signature of Member
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1)

2)
3)
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his
attorney duly authorized in writing, or in the case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholders first named inthe
Register or his attorney duly authorized in writing, or in the case of a Company, it is executed under its common
seal, if any, or signed by its attorney duly authorized in writing.

Provided that an instrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason,
unable to write his name, if his mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Justice of the Peace,
Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances, or other Government Gazette Officer.

A proxy, unless appointed by a Company, should be a Ditrector of the Central Board/Member of the Local
Board/Shareholder of the Tembo Global Industries Limited, other than an officer or employee of the Tembo
Global Industries Limited.

No Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and unless it, together with the power of attorney or other
authority (if any) under which it is signed, or a copy of that power of attorney or authority certified by a Notary
Public or a Magistrate, is deposited with the Central Office or other office designated from time to time by the
Chairman or Managing Director in this behalf, not less than 7 clear days before the date fixed for the meeting. (In case
a power of attorney is already registered with the Company, the Folio No. and Registration No. of the power of
attorney is also to be mentioned).

Notes:

L. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Offce of theCompany, not less than
48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting

. A single person can be proxcy of not more than 50 shareholders and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of total share capital of the
company. A shareholder holding more than 10% of total share capital of the company, can appoint a single person as its proxy, however,
such person cannot be appointed as proxy of any other shareholder.

1"l The TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED, Secretarial Dept., Registered Office- At Plot No-PAP D-
146/ 147, TIC MIDC Turbhe ,Navi Mumbai400705 is anthorized to accept the proxy form, power of attorney,
anthority or any other documents in this regard.
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Shareholders,

We take immense pleasure by sharing with you about the performance of your company and
present the Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24.

We would like to state that your company is progressing to achieve new milestones in its
journey towards growth through total excellence. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES
LIMITED has pursued business excellence through passion and expansion project
successfully thereby improved its cost competitiveness and profitability.

Your company engaged in varied product portfolio and a wide scope including jobbing,
machining, manufacturing and fabrication of various engineering goods, steel products, nuts,
bolts, various types of clamps, saddle hose clamps, various types of hangers, various types of
Bolts etc. Further our product portfolio includes all types of bathroom pipes, fittings,
bathroom accessories and sanitary wares and would be channeled for our business and future
expansion, if any. We have dedicated divisions for marketing different types of products and
for different geographical locations. The sales division and export division are responsible for
marketing of our products. All the divisions have well trained and adequate teams to handle
daily activities and are supervised regularly.

We would like to assure that we will continuously seek opportunities and make our best
efforts to contribute towards the growth and success of the organization.

We extend our sincere appreciation to our colleagues on the board for their wise and matured
counsel for the smooth functioning of the company. We would like to express our profound
gratitude to all our stakeholders, our customers, business associates, employees, bankers,
vendors and shareholders who have reposed their trust in us and given us constant support.

With warm regards,
Yours sincerely,

Sd/-

Sanjay Patel,

Managing Director,
Tembo Global Industries
Limited
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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

It is with great pleasure that I present to you the 14™ Annual Report for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024. This year has been significant for Tembo Global Industries Limited
as we have continued to demonstrate robust growth and resilience despite the dynamic
economic environment.

Our revenue from operations has shown a commendable increase, reflecting our commitment
to excellence and the effectiveness of our strategic initiatives. The audited financial results
indicate a strong performance across our business segments, particularly in the manufacturing
of engineering products and trading of fabric and textile products. We have not only
strengthened our core operations but also optimized our processes to enhance profitability
and sustainability.

In line with our growth trajectory, we are pleased to announce that the Board has
recommended a final dividend of 10% per equity share (Rs.1/- per equity share) for the
financial year ended 31*March, 2024, showcasing our commitment to delivering value to our
shareholders.

Looking ahead, we are enthusiastic about the future prospects of Tembo Global Industries.
We are exploring various avenues for expansion, including scaling up our production
capacity, investing in advanced technology, and exploring new markets globally. Our focus
remains on sustainable growth, operational efficiency, and maintaining high standards of
corporate governance.

To ensure continued growth, we are also identifying strategic partnerships and investment
opportunities that align with our long-term vision. The formation of a dedicated team to
assess these opportunities will help us remain agile and responsive to market dynamics.

I take this opportunity to thank all our stakeholders—employees, shareholders, customers,
partners, and communities—for their unwavering support and trust in us. Together, we will
continue to achieve new heights and build a stronger, more resilient Tembo Global
Industries.

Concluding Note

I am confident that Tembo Global Industries Ltd, with its committed associates, excellent
customers, wide product range and strong and stable management team will continue to
deliver significant value to all its stakeholders in the years to come and will achieve every
milestone in the journey to success.

I would like to thank all our shareholders, investors, employees, customers and all other
stakeholders, who have always stood by us. With our focused business strategy, dynamic
management team and a pool of professional talent, we are poised for growth.
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I look forward to your continued support in the coming years to take this Company to the
next level of growth and a Leader in Electronic Weighing Scales and Systems in India.

Yours Sincerely,
Sd/-

Jehan Darayus Variava,
Independent Director, Chairman
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The Members,
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN: L24100MH2010PLC204331)
Regd.PlotNo-PAPD-146/147,TTC MIDC,Turbhe,
Navi Mumbai-400705.

BOARD’S REPORT

The Board of Directors (Board) of your Company has immense pleasure in presenting the 14" Annual
Report on the business and operations of the Company together with the Audited Financial Accounts for the
financial year ended 31%* March,2024.

1.

FINANCIALHIGHLIGHT
(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Standalone Consolidated
2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23

Revenue from Operation 43207.85 24981.64 43207.85 24981.64
Other Income 742.62 43.64 742.62 43.64
Total Income 43950.46 25025.29 43950.46 25025.29
Operating, Administrative and 41306.08 23637.5 41306.08 23640.57

Other Expenses
Finance Cost 517.52 338.37 517.52 338.37
Depreciation 272.04 258.61 272.04 258.61
Total Expenses 42095.64 24234.48 42095.64 24237.55
Profit before Tax and prior 1854.82 790.81 1854.82 787.73

period items
Less: Prior Period Expenses 0 0 0 0
Profit before Tax 1854.82 790.81 1889.52 787.73
Less: Provision for Current Tax (473.53) (215.68) (473.53) (215.68)
Provision for Deferred Tax 4.79 7.08 4.79 7.08
Income Tax for earlier year 0 0 0 0
Profit After Tax 1386.08 582.21 1420.78 579.13
Equity Shares (at the F.V. of 11103746 11103746 11103746 11103746

Rs. 10/- each)
Earning Per Equity Share - 12.39 5.24 12.70 5.22

(Basic)
Earning Per Equity Share - 10.20 5.24 10.46 5.22

(Diluted)
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2. STATE OF COMPANY’S FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

» On Standalone Basis
Revenue from operation: The Revenue from operation increased by 72.96 % to 43207.85Lakhs in comparison
to 24981.64Lakhs of Previous FY 2022-2023.

PBT: The PBT increased by 134.55 % to 1854.82Lakhs in comparison to 790.81Lakhs of Previous FY 2022-
2023.

PAT: The PAT of the Company increasedby138.07 % to 1386.08Lakhs in comparison to 582.21Lakhs of
Previous FY 2022-2023

» On Consolidated Basis

Total Income: The total income increased by 72.96 % to 43207.85 Lakhs in comparison to 24981.64Lakhs of
Previous FY 2022-2023.

PBT: The PBTincreased by 139.87 % to 1889.52Lakhs in comparison to 787.73Lakhs of Previous FY 2022-
2023.

PAT: The PAT of the Company increased by 145.33 % to 1420.78Lakhs in comparison to 579.13Lakhs of
Previous FY 2022-2023

The Board has taken all necessary steps to expand its activities by making new technologies and innovations
and also by adding new services and products.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Annual Standalone & Consolidated Audited Financial Statements for the FY 2023-2024, forming part of
this Annual Report, have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2015 and in accordance with applicable regulations of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 136(1) of the Act, the Company has duly placed on its website
https://www.tembo.in/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/Outcome.pdf :

» Annual Report of the Company including therein its Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for
the FY 2023-2024; and

* Audited Financial Statements for the FY 2023-2024 of the Associate Company.
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4. DETAIL OF ASSOCIATES AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
The Company has following associates and subsidiary Company as at the end of financial year:

Subsidiary Companies:

TEMBO GLOBAL LLC,

TEMBO USA INC

UNITED GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

5. NATURE OF BUSINESS

Your Company was incorporated as SAKETHEXIMPRIVATELIMITED under the Companies Act, 1956
vide Certificate of Incorporation dated June, 16 2010 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra,
Mumbai, India. Further, Your Company was converted from Private Limited to a Public Limited Company
vide shareholders’ resolution dated December07,2017 and consequently the name of your Company was

changed to SAKETH EXIM LIMITED pursuant to a Certificate of Incorporation dated December 19th, 2017.
The name of the company was change to avail the benefit of aligning with the company famous
brand—TEMBO which is globally familiar brand. Consequently, the name of your Company was changed to
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED pursuant to the Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated

March 13th  2020. The Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of my Company is
L24100MH2010PLC204331.

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED is in the business of vide range of production. Your
Company has a varied product portfolio and a wide scope including jobbing, machining, manufacturing and
fabrication of various engineering goods, steel products, nuts, bolts, various types of clamps, saddle hose
clamps, various types of hangers, various types of Bolts etc. Further our product portfolio includes all types of
bathroom pipes, fittings, bathroom accessories and sanitary wares. These products are used in the applications
for Firefighting, Plumbing, HVAC, Mechanical and Electrical Installations.

6. CHANGEINTHENATUREOFBUSINESS

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year under review.

7. DIVIDEND

Your Board recommend for approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting payment of
final dividend @10% per equity share (Rs.1/- per equity share) for the financial year ended 31%March, 2024.
The Dividend will be paid in compliance with the applicable regulations.
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The dividend will be paid to the members whose names appears in the Register of Members on
23"September, 2024 in respect of shares held in dematerialized form, it will be paid to the members whose
names are furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services
(India)Limited as beneficial owners as on that date.

Details of dividend paid during the year under review:

i.  The Company in its previous Annual general meeting held on 22" December, 2023, has declared a
final dividend of Re 1.5/- per equity share on the paid-up equity share capital of the company.

il.  After the closure of financial years during the current financial year i.e. 2024-25, the Board of Director in
its meeting held on 12 July, 2024declared an Interim Dividend of Rs. 1/- (Rupees One only) per equity
share of face value of Re. 10/- (Rupee Ten only) each for the financial year 2024-25.

8. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year under review, no amount was transferred to the general reserves of the Company.
9. DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC

Your Company has not invited or accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 and 74 of the Act
read with The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), from public during the year under review.

Details of the deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of the Act: Not
Applicable

10. PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The details of loans granted, guarantees given and investments made during the FY 2023-2024, are provided
in the notes to the Financial Statements which forms an integral part of this Annual Report.

11. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review, the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (“ICSI”), i.e., SecretarialStandard-1 (“SS-1”) and Secretarial Standard-2 (“SS-
2”),relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly
complied with by the Company.

12. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors of the Company is fully committed to provide the strategic direction towards long-
term success of the Company. They ensure long term sustainability, create value, delegate responsibilities,
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manage risks and ensure high quality governance to keep the Company on the path of sustainable growth and

development.

The Composition of the Board of Directors is in accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Act and
Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations; with an optimum combination of Executive Director, Non-
Executive Non-Independent Directors, Independent Directors and Women Directors.

As on 31% March, 2024, your Board has eleven (11) directors comprising six (6) Non-Executive Directors
and five (5) Executive Directors. Below is the composition of your Board:

MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA
MR. SANJAY JASHBHAI PATEL
MRS. SMITA JASHBHAI PATEL
MR. SHABBIR HUSENI MERCHANT

MR. JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH ANAND

MR. KARANISHWAR SHINDE
MR. PRAKASH SANJAY KARPE

MS. FATEMA SHABBIR KACHWALA

MR. SHALIN SANJAY PATEL

Chairperson & Independent Director
Managing Director

Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Whole Time Director

Executive Director

MR. RAMAN TALWAR
MR. KAUSHIK MAHESHBHAI WAGHELA
MS. SALONI SANJAY PATEL

Executive Director
Executive Director
Chief Financial Officer

Change in Directors and KMP during the year under review:

>

>

The Company with the approval of Shareholders regularize the appointment of Mr. Kaushik
Maheshbhai Waghela (DIN : 08242466), as “Executive Director” with effect from December, 2023.

The Company with the approval of Shareholders regularize the appointment of Mr. Raman Neresh
Kumar Talwar (DIN : 07052896), as “Executive Director” with effect from December, 2023.

The Company with the approval of Shareholders regularize the appointment of Mr. Shabbir Huseni
Merchant (DIN: 01004618), as “Non-Executive Director” with effect from December, 2023.

The Company with the approval of Shareholders regularize the appointment of Mrs. Smita Sanjay
Patel (DIN: 00348305), as “Non-Executive Director” with effect from December, 2023

Appointment of Mr. Karan Shinde (DIN: 10065699) as an Independent Director of the Company for
a period of five years with effect from December, 2023 till December 30, 2028.

Appointment of Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe (DIN: 10236412) as an Independent Director of the
Company for a period of five years with effect from December, 2023 till December 30, 2028.

Mr. Shabbir Merchant stepped down as Chief Financial Officer of your Company with effect from
close of work on 30" June, 2023. The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the
Nominations and Remuneration Committee, appointed Ms. Saloni Sanjay Patel as the Chief Financial
Officer of your Company w.e.f. 1% July, 2023.

Ms. Tasneem Marfatia stepped down as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of your Company
with effect from close of work on 14™ February, 2024.
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» Retirement by Rotation- In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Mr. Shalin
Sanjay Patel (holding DIN: 08579598), who was liable to retire by rotation at the Annual General
Meeting held on 22th day of December 2023 and who had offered himself for re-appointment, was
re-appointed.

Change in Directors and KMP after the end of Financial year upto the date of report:
After the close of the financial year and till the date of publication of this report,

» Mr. Kaushik Mahesh Waghela (DIN: 08242466) have stepped down from the position of Executive
Director of the Company on 11% April, 2024.

» Mr. Raman Talwar (DIN: 07052896) have stepped down from the position of Executive Director of
the Company 12th August, 2024.

> Appointed Ms. Jyoti Rawat as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of your Company w.e.f. 81
May, 2024.

All the Directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified from being appointed or to
continue as Directors of the Company in terms of Section 164 of the Act.

The Company has received necessary declarations from each of the Independent Directors under Section
149(7) of the Act that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Act and
Regulations 16(1)(b) & 25 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and also in the opinion of the Board and
as confirmed by these Directors, they fulfil the conditions specified in Section 149 of the Act and the rules
made thereunder about their status as Independent Directors of the Company.

Further, all the required Ordinary & Special Business Agenda as pointed below are being placed for your
approval at the ensuing 14" Annual General Meeting. In accordance with the provisions of the Act read with
Regulation 36 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard — 2 as issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India, the brief resume, nature of expertise, details of directorships held in other
companies of the Directors concerned to the agenda items along with their shareholding in the Company, are
stated in the Notice convening the 14" Annual General Meeting of your Company

» Appointment of Mr. Firdose Vandrevala (DIN: 00956609) as a Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director of the Company.

» To approve the Change in designation of Shalin Sanjay Patel
(DIN 08757724) from Executive Director to Non-Executive Non-Independent Director.

» To consider re-appointment of Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala (DIN: 06982324), who retires by rotation
in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offers herself for re-
appointment.

13. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Committees of the Board of Directors focus on diversified and specific areas and take informed
decisions within the framework of delegated authority and make specific recommendations to the Board of
Directors on the matters in their areas of purview. All decisions and recommendations of the Committees are
placed before the Board for information or for approval. The Committees of the Board plays decisive role in
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the governance structure of the Company. The Board of Directors of the Company has various Committees
the details of which viz. composition of committees, details of meetings held, attendance at the meetings etc.
are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms an integral part of the Annual Report.

During financial year 2023-24, the Board had six (6) Committees, namely:
Audit Committee;
Nomination and Remuneration Committee;
Stakeholders Relationship Committee;
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee;
Internal Complaints Committee; and

Sexual Harassment Committee
14. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

Twenty-Eight (28) meetings of the Board were held during the financial year ended 31% March, 2024, for
consideration and approval of the various agenda items which were circulated well in advance to the Board
of Directors. The details of the meetings viz. dates, number of meetings held, attendance details etc. are
mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms an integral part of the Annual Report.

IS. DISCLOSUREUNDERSEXUALHARAASSMENTOFWOMENATWORKPLACE
(PREVENTION. PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual
working in premises and always endeavours to create and provide an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. The Company has adopted Anti-Sexual
Harassment Policy and has constituted Redressed Committee as required under section 4 (1) of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the year ended 31% March, 2024, the Company has not received any complaint pertaining to sexual
harassment.

16. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the recommendations of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any
other re-enactment(s) for the time being in force.

Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Act read along with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 there under. The details of remuneration of Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and Particulars of Employees and other information are available at the registered
office of the Company for the inspection.
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17. VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:

Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. Accordingly,
the Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions
of Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Employees can raise concerns regarding any
discrimination, harassment, victimization, any other unfair practice being adopted against them or any
instances of fraud by or against your Company. Any incidents that are reported are investigated and suitable
action taken in line with the Whistle Blower Policy  https://www.tembo.in/wp-
content/uploads/2021/12/VIGIL._ MECHANISM.pdf

18. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Your Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy for dealing with different kinds of risks which it
faces in its day-to-day operations. Risk Management Policy of the Company outlines different kinds of risks
and risk mitigating measures to be adopted by the Board. The Company has adequate internal control
systems and procedures to combat the risk. The Risk management procedure will be reviewed by the Audit
Committee and Board of Directors on time-to-time basis.

19. POLICY ON PRESERVATION OF THE DOCUMENTS

The Company has formulated a Policy pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 on Preservation of the Documents
to ensure safekeeping of the records and safeguard the Documents from getting manhandled, while at the
same time avoiding superfluous inventory of Documents.

20. POLICY ON CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING MATERIALITYOFEVENTS

The Policy is framed in accordance with the requirements of the Regulation 30 of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The objective of the Policy is to determine materiality of events or information of the Company and to
ensure that such information is adequately disseminated in pursuance with the Regulations and to provide
an overall governance framework for such determination of materiality https:/www.tembo.in/wp-
content/uploads/2021/12/Policy_for Determining_Materiality of Events_and Information for Disclosures.pd
f

21. AUDITORS

» StatutoryAuditors

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with provisions of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), R. A. Kuvadia & Co, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as
Statutory Auditor of your Company by the members at the 13th Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on 22nd December, 2023 at the Registered Office of the Company, to hold such office from the
conclusion of 13thAGM till the conclusion of 17thAGM of the Company.
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The firm was established in the year 1987 and rendering un-interrupted value added services to the
incorporated bodies, reputed business houses and High Net worth (HNI) individuals. CA R. A. Kuvadia,
Proprietor heads the Audit and Tax Department of the Firm. CA R. A. Kuvadia has been in practice since
last 40 years & has vast experience of diverse industries.

The Board has duly examined the Statutory Auditors’ Report to the accounts of the Company, which is self
explanatory. The Auditor’s Report for financial year 2023-24 does not contain any qualification, reservation
or adverse remarks. The observation of the Statutory Auditors on the financial statements have been suitably
explained in the Notes to Accounts and does not require any further clarification.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to Section 143(12) of the Act read with relevant Rules thereunder, there was no instance of fraud
during the FY 2023-2024, which required the Statutory Auditors to report to the Audit Committee and / or
Board. Therefore, there exists no details to be disclosed in this Board’s Report pursuant to Section 134(3) of

the Act

However, there is some Key audit matters as mentioned below:

Key Audit Matter Description

Auditor’s Response

Revenue Recognition as per Ind AS 115:

The Company recognizes revenues from sales including
high seas sales when control of the goods is transferred
to the customer at an amount that reflects the net
consideration, which the Company expects to receive for
those goods from customers.

In determining the sales price, the Company considers
the effects of rebates and discounts. The terms of sales
arrangements, including the timing of transfer of control,
based on the terms of relevant contract and nature of
discount and rebates arrangements, create complexities
that require judgment in determining sales revenues.

Considering the above factors and the risk associated
with revenue recognition, we have determined the same
to be a key audit matter

Our audit procedures included, among others the
following:

1. We read and evaluated the Company’s revenue
recognition policy and assessed its compliance in
terms of Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’. We assessed the design and tested the
operating effectiveness of internal controls related to
sales and applicable rebates/discounts.

2. We performed test for a sample of individual sales
transaction by comparing the underlying sales
invoices, sales orders and dispatch documents to assess
that revenue is recognized on transfer of control over
those goods to the customer, discount schemes as
approved by the management to assess its accounting.
We tested on a sample basis; sales transactions made
prior to year-end and post-year end, and checked the
period of revenue recognition with reference to
underlying documents. We assessed the relevant
disclosures made in the standalone Ind AS financial
statements.
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> Internal Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, MDSA& Associates (FRN
156810W) Chartered Accountants, Mumbai were appointed as the Internal Auditors of the Company for the
Financial Year 2023-24, who are acting independently.

MDSA& Associates (FRN 156810W) is a Chartered Accountancy firm based in Navi-Mumbai focused on
Business, Financial & Tax Advisory, Audit and Compliance Services. They have developed a unique tech-
driven approach to regular compliances and MSME lending. Their approach is driven by our senior
management, a group of senior ex-bankers and professionals having an aggregate experience of more than 3
decades in project finance, business banking and tax advisory. CA Merrick D souza CA Sanika Aroskar
Practicing Chartered Accountant is specialized in Audit and Tax Advisory. Associate Member of ICAI
having experience of 4 years in rendering Audit and Taxation service. He has handled several assignments
relating to Internal Audit, GST refund, GST department Audit, Statutory Audit and Other Tax Compliance
services.

Secretarial Auditors

CS Gaurang Manubhai Shah, Practicing Company Secretaries, Membership No. 32581 and having
Certificate of Practice Number 11953 were appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company as per
provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under for the Financial Year
2023-24.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 in form MR-3is annexed to this Report.

22. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT

In compliance with the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to appoint a
Cost Auditor for the financial year 2023-24. The Board is committed to ensuring that the Cost Audit is
conducted by a qualified and competent professional. We are currently in the process of identifying and
appointing the right Cost Auditor who meets our standards of expertise and professionalism. We expect to
finalize this appointment shortly and will ensure timely compliance with all applicable provisions.

23. SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Tembo LLC is the subsidiary company of your Company. Tembo Projects Limited is the associate company
of your Company and Tembo PES JV is the joint venture of your Company.

Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a statement

containing salient features of the financial statements of Associate Company are provided in Form AOC-1
which forms an integral part of this Annual Report as a part of Consolidated Financial Statements.
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24. INTERNALAUDITCONTROLSANDTHEIRADEQUACY

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls, commensurate with the size scale and
complexity of its operations. This ensures that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported
correctly, and assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. In
addition, there are operational controls and fraud risk controls, covering the entire spectrum of internal
financial controls.

To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee of the Board and to the Chairman and Managing Director.

The internal Audit departments monitors and evaluate the efficiency and adequacy of the internal control
system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at
allocations of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit functions, process owner undertakes
corrective actions in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit
observations and recommendations along with corrective actions thereon are presented to the audit
committee of the Board.

The Company has Internal Auditors and the Audit Committee constituted are in place to take care of the
same. During the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to
improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the
assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and
assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the process
owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis
to improve efficiency in operations.

25. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGUILATORS OR_COURTS OR_ TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There were no Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

26. EMPLOYEERELATIONS

The Company believes that the Human Capital is the strongest pillar of the Company and with same vision
the Company continues to retain focus on core values of “Trust, Quality and Excellence” that drives the
organization culture. The Company is focused on developing the practices to foster and strengthen the
capability of human capital to deliver the critical outcomes and increasing the operational efficiency and
capital productivity.
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The talent being the backbone of the Company is the key strength, which has led the Company to achieve
the positive results and various milestones in its journey. The Company believes that attracting, developing
and retaining talent is crucial to organizational success.

During the FY 2023-2024, employee satisfaction and involvement by fostering employee growth and
development through training programs, career development and performance management systems,
resulted in maintaining harmonious and cordial Industrial Relations.

27. PARTICUILARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Information as required under the provisions of Rules 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are available for inspection at the registered office of
the Company.

28. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

All transactions entered into with the related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 during the
financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis as per the management
representation certificate provided to auditor of the Company and do not attract the provisions of Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties during the financial year which are
in conflict with the interest of the Company and hence, enclosing of form AOC- 2 is not required. Suitable
disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards (AS 18) has been made in the notes to the Financial
Statements.

29. POLICY ON RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review, all contracts or arrangements entered into by your Company with its related
parties were in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations. All such contracts or
arrangements were approved by the Audit Committee and were in the ordinary course of business and on
arm’s length basis. Disclosure on transactions entered with Related Parties during the financial year 2023-
24are also covered in the Notes to Financial Statements.

The Company has developed a Related Party Transactions Policy for purpose of identification and
monitoring of such transactions.
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The objective of this Policy is to set out (a) the materiality thresholds for related party transactions and; (b)
the manner of dealing with the transactions between the Company and its Related Parties based on the Act,
Clause 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and any other laws and regulations as may be applicable to the Company. The policy on
related party transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website accessed at
https://www.tembo.in/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/Policy_for_relate party_transaction.pdf

30. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

Detail of material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company from
thefinancialyearended31stMarch,2024tothedateofsigningofthisReport are as follows.

» The achievement of order by our Joint venture- PES JV for off shore jetty construction engineering
project worth INR Rs.98,50,00,000 /- (Ninety-Eight Crore fifty Lakh Only).

» The Company bagged new orders, worth X 2,41,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Hundred Forty One Crores

only).
31. MATERIAL. CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED DURING THE YEAR
UNDER REVIEW

The following events take place during the year under review that affect the financial position of the
Company:

» Issuance Of Fully Convertible Warrants On A Preferential Basis To An Entity Belonging To The Non-
Promoter Category up to 1800000 (Eighteen Lakhs only) fully convertible warrants (“Warrants”) each
convertible into, or exchangeable for, at an option of the Proposed Warrant Allottee, in one or more
tranches, one Equity Share (pari- passu) of face value of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten only) each, for
cash at an issue price of INR 230/- (Indian Rupees Two Hundred and Thirty only) per Warrant
(including a premium of INR 220/- per Warrant).

» Issuance Of Fully Convertible Warrants On A Preferential Basis To the individual Belonging To The
Promoter Category on a preferential basis up to 584400 (Five Lakhs Eighty Four Thousand Four
Hundred only) fully convertible warrants (“Warrants”)at an option of the Proposed Warrant Allottee, in
one or more tranches, one Equity Share (pari- passu) of face value of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten only)
each, for cash at an issue price of INR 230/- (Indian Rupees Two Hundred and Thirty only) per Warrant
(including a premium of INR 220/- per Warrant)

» Increase In the Borrowing Powers Of The Board Under Section 180 (1) (C) upto Rs. 200.00 Crore which
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting proposed to be revised by Rs. 350 Crore.

» Increase In the Borrowing Powers Of The Board Under Section 180 (1) (A) upto Rs. 200.00 Crore which
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in the ensuing Annual General Meeting proposed to be revised by Rs. 350 Crore.

The association of the our company with Masah Specialized Construction established in 2007 ‘Class A’
contractor. This company is formed under the laws of Saudi Arabia, bearing Business Registration
Number 1010226472, with its registered address at Mahmood Rashad Street Al Rayyan, Riyadh, Saudi
Arabia, The joint venture is signed on 26th January, 2023 by Mr. Shabbir Merchant and Mr. Sanjay
Patel representing Tembo Global Industries Limited with Eng Mohammed Abdul Nayeem representing
MASAH Specialized Construction Co Object of the company is to partner in new manufacturing factory
unit along MASAH in Saudi Arabia with equity share (Masah 75% and Tembo25%) investment with
latest technology and fully automatic machines/equipment’s with full design support of energy
management, data center solutions, technical support during pre-design tendering phase components and
BMS system. Peer review and Audits/ Proof Checking, Value engineering, design basic concept
drawings, efficient construction methods, for all types of construction buildings by MASAH in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

The company establish new branch in New Delhi at Krishna Nagar Delhi.

The Company register with Trade Receivables Discounting System with A.TREDS to avail the services
of Receivable Exchange of India Limited (RXIL) for e-discounting/electronic factoring services on its
electronic platform TReDS (TReDS) as on 09th June, 2023.

The Company has incorporated a company named “Tembo PES JV Private Limited” register with
Ministry of Economic Development, Maldives.

The achievement of order from a public limited company amounting to Rs. 9.45 crores (Rupees
Nine Crore Fourty Five Lakhs only) -civil contracting at Uran in Gas bottling plant expansion
project of Bharat petroleum corporation Ltd.

The achievement of EPC contract of value Rs.9.22 Cr, from Hindustan Rajasthan Refinery Limited
(HRRL), Pachpadra, Rajasthan. The EPC contractor is Tata Projects Ltd and the project is piping
works in VGO Unit

Tembo Projects Limited are incorporated in India and registered with Registrar of Companies,
Mumbai on January 20", 2024 and are yet to commence their business operations.

Tembo Defense Products Private Limited are incorporated in India and registered with Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai on February 13th, 2024 for facilitating in finding a suitable technology partner
from overseas for setting up arms manufacturing unit in India and to engage services of M/s India
Law Offices LLP.

To make an investment in our wholly owned foreign subsidiary “UNITED GLOBAL INDUSTRIES
INC upto 13000 USD at 1 share for 0.001 ¢ amounting to 26% of the share capital of the foreign
subsidiary

ANNUAL EVALUATION

In terms of the provisions of Section 178 of the Act read with Rules issued there under and Regulation 19
read with Part D of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors in consultation with
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has formulated a frame work containing, inter-alia, the criteria
for the performance evaluation of the Entire Board of the Company, its Committees and individual directors
for financial year 2023-24.
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The Board’s functioning was evaluated on various aspects including inter alia degree of fulfilment of key
responsibilities, Board structure & composition, role &accountability, management oversight, risk
management, culture& communication, frequency and effectiveness of meetings.

The Committees of the Board were assessed on the basis of degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities,
adequacy of Committee composition and effectiveness of the meetings. The performance evaluation of
individual directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. The
performance evaluation of the Chairman of the Board was also carried out.

33. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME

In terms of Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, the Company familiarizes its Directors about their
role and responsibilities at the time of their appointment. Sessions are conducted in the meetings of the
Board and its various Committees on the relevant subjects such as strategy, Company’s performance,
financial performance, internal financial controls, risk management, finance, human resource, statutory and
regulatory Compliances etc. All efforts are made to keep the Independent Directors aware of major
developments being taken place in the industry, the Company’s business model and relevant changes in the
law governing the Company’s business. The details of the programs/sessions conducted for familiarization
of Independent Directors can be accessed on the Company’s website at the linkhttps://www.tembo.in/.

34. TRANSFEROFAMOUNTTOINVESTOREDUCATIONANDPROTECTIONFUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven consecutive years.

Therefore, there are no funds which are required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF).

3s. INSIDERTRADINGREGULATIONS

Based on the requirements under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 read with
SEBI(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the code of conduct
for prevention of insider trading and the Code for Corporate Disclosures (Code), as approved by the Board
from time to time, are inforcebytheCompany.TheobjectiveofthisCodeistoprotecttheinterestofshareholdersat
large, to prevent misuse of any price sensitive information and to prevent any insider trading activity by
dealing in shares of the Company by its Directors, designated employees and other employees. The
Company also adopts the concept of Trading Window Closure, to prevent its Directors, Officers, designated
employees and other employees from trading in the securities of M/S Tembo Global Industries Limited at

the time when there 1is unpublished price sensitive information (https:/www.tembo.in/wp-
content/uploads/2022/03/Code-of-Insider-Trading.pdf).
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36. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR

We are pleased to announce that during the financial year 2023-24, the Company has achieved a turnover
that exceeds the threshold specified under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, thereby attracting the
provisions related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). In compliance with the requirements, the
Board of Directors has constituted a CSR Committee to oversee and guide the Company's CSR activities.
The Committee is currently in the process of identifying suitable NGOs and other initiatives where we can
contribute the CSR funds effectively, aligning with our commitment to social and community development.

37. ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 134 and Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 (1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the annual return as on 31%March, 2024 will be available on the website
of the Company at the linkhttps:// www.tembo.in/temboglobal/investors/.

38. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the Company, to the
best of their knowledge and belief confirm that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed,
along with the proper explanation relating to material departures;

b, such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

¢ proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d  the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the Company and that such
Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

£  proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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39. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING

UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE. 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING
THE YEAR ALONG WITH IT’S STATUS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

There is no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(31 0 2016) during the year along with it’s status at the end of the financial year

40. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars as prescribed under of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Accounts)Rules,2014.

Conservation of Energy:

The Company’s core activity is pipe support hanger and related which is civil engineering consuming
sector. The Company is making every effort to conserve the usage of civil engineering also the Company is
trying to save electricity.

Technology Absorption (R&D, Adaptation and Innovation)
Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:
Continuousresearchtoupgradeexistingproductsandtodevelopnewproductsandservices.

To enhance its capability and customer service the Company continues to carry out R & D activities in
house.

e Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:
e Introduction of new and qualitative products.

e Upgrade of existing products.

Future plan of action:

TEMBO GLOBAL will continue to invest in and adopt the best processes and methodologies suited to its
line of business and long-term strategy. Training employees in the latest appropriate technologies will
remain a focus area. The Company will continue to leverage new technologies and also on the expertise
available.
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Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo
during the year in terms of actual Outflows are as follows:

iAmount in Ruiees)

Foreign Exchange Eamings 76,45,42,923.00 75,74,42,749.00

Foreign Exchange Outgo 15,927,466.00 15,927,466.00

Foreign Exchange Gain 5,010,095.00 7,450,65-6.55
41. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Your Directors express their sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation extended by Banks,
Government Authorities, Shareholders, Suppliers and Customers. Your Directors also wish to place on

record their appreciation of the contribution made by the employees at their levels towards achievements of
the Company’s goals.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date:29%"August, 2024 Sanjay Patel Smita Sanjay Patel
Place: Navi Mumbai Managing Director Director
DIN:01958033 DIN:00348305
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CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

To,
Board of Directors
Tembo Global Industries Limited

We, Sanjay Patel, Managing Director and Saloni Sanjay Patel, Chief Financial Officer, certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the cash flow statement for the year
ended3 1**March,2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

@ these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

b these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies
in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

a)  That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;

b)  That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

c)  That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Date: 30" May, 2024 Sanjay Patel Smita Sanjay Patel
Place: Navi Mumbai Managing Director Director
DIN:01958033 DIN:00348305
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DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

I hereby declare that all the Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the
Company are aware of the provisions of the Code of Conduct laid down by the Board. All the Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Date: 30'" May, 2024 Sanjay Patel Smita Sanjay Patel
Place: Navi Mumbai Managing Director Director
DIN:01958033 DIN:00348305
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ANNEXURES

FormAOC-1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule5
of Companies (Accounts)Rules,2014)

Part "A": Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs)

1.S1. No. 1

2.Name of the subsidiary United Global Industries Limited
3.Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned,| 1% April, 2023 to 31 March, 2024
if Different from the holding company's
reporting period
4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on | USD
the last date of the relevant financial year in the
case of Foreign subsidiaries.

5.Share capital 5000 Stock
6.Reserves&surplus Nil

7. Total assets Nil
8.TotalLiabilities Nil
9.Investments Nil
10.Turnover Nil
11.Profitbeforetaxation Nil
12.Provisionfortaxation Nil
13.Profitaftertaxation Nil
14.ProposedDividend -
15.%ofshareholding 100%
Notes:

The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

(R. A. Kuvadia) Sanjay Patel Smita Sanjay Patel
PROPRIETOR Managing Director Director
MembershipNo.04008 DIN:01958033 DIN:00348305

PLACE:- Mumbai
DATE:- 29" August, 2024
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THE DETAILED REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED315TMARCH,2024

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance pursuant to the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing
Regulations’).

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON THE CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the Company is being
managed in a way which ensures accountability, transparency, fairness in all its transactions in widest sense
and meet up its stakeholders’ aspirations and societal expectations.

The Company has always endeavored to implement the Corporate Governance process in the most
democratic form as maximization of shareholders wealth is cornerstone of your Company. For the
Company the advent of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 has paved way for sharing with the
stakeholders, the corporate governance practices, which are deeply rooted in the corporate culture of the
Company. Your Company has been committed in adopting and adhering to global recognized standards of
corporate conduct towards its employees, clients and the society at large. The management team of your
Company exerts the strict adherence to corporate governance practices in order to covertheenti respect rum
of governance activities and benchmarks its practices with the prevailing guidelines of Corporate
Governance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

As on 31° March, 2024, the Board of Directors consists of Eleven Directors with a fair representation of
Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors. The Chairman, being an Independent Director, as per
Listing Regulations, the Company has Four Independent Directors. There is no institutional nominee on the
Board. Details of Directors retiring by rotation and their brief are provided in the notice to Annual General
Meeting.

Category No. of Directors | Percentage to total no. of Directors
Executive Director 5 46%
Non-Executive Independent Director 4 36%
Other Non-Executive Director 2 18%
Total 11 100%

Board Meetings

The Company holds regular Board Meetings. During the financial year2023-24, the intervening period
between two Board meetings was well within the maximum gap of 120 days prescribed under the Listing
Regulations.
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Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting:

The Company held 28(Twenty-Eight) Board Meetings for the year ended 31% March,2024.These were held
on 10-May-2023; 22-May-2023; 26-May-2023; 29-May-2023; 06-Jun-2023; 09-Jun-2023; 14-Jun-2023;
30-Jun-2023; 01-Jul-2023; 06-Jul-2023; 07-Jul-2023; 14-Jul-2023; 20-Jul-2023; 29-Jul-2023; 18-Aug-
2023; 01-Sep-2023; 19-Sep-2023; 26-Sep-2023; 30-Sept-2023; 28-Nov-2023; 29-Nov-2023; 08-Dec-2023;
15-Dec-2023; 30-Dec-2023; 13-Jan-2023; 20-Jan-2024; 12-Feb-2024 and 13-Mar-2024

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Presents
l. 10-May-2023 9 9
2. 22-May-2023 9 9
3. 26-May-2023 9 9
4. 29-May-2023 9 9
5. 06-Jun-2023 9 9
6. 09-Jun-2023 9 9
7. 14-Jun-2023 9 9
8. 30-Jun-2023 9 9
9. 01-Jul-2023 9 9
10. 06-Jul-2023 9 9
11. 07-Jul-2023 9 9
12. 14-Jul-2023 9 9
13. 20-Jul-2023 11 11
14. 29-Jul-2023 11 11
15. 18-Aug-2023 11 11
16. 01-Sep-2023 11 11
17. 19-Sep-2023 11 11
18. 26-Sep-2023 11 11
19. 30-Sept-2023 11 11
20. 28-Nov-2023 11 11
21. 29-Nov-2023 11 11
22. 08-Dec-2023 11 11
23. 15-Dec-2023 11 11
24. 30-Dec-2023 11 11
25. 13-Jan-2024 11 11
26. 20-Jan-2024 11 11
27. 12-Feb-2024 11 11
28. 13-Mar-2024 11 11
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The attendance of the Directors at the Board Meeting and the Annual General Meeting held during the year
ended3 1™ March, 2024 was as follows

Directors Board Whether | Other Directorships/Board Committees
Meetings | attended last (Numbers)
attended AGM Directorships (excluding | Board Committee
during the Private Limited Membership/
year Company) Chairmanship
Sanjay Jashbhai 28 Yes None Yes
Patel
Jehan  Darayus 28 Yes None Yes
Variava
Jasbir Singh 28 Yes None Yes
Anand
Fatema Shabbir 28 Yes None Yes
Kachwala
Shalin Sanjay 28 Yes None Yes
Patel
Smita Sanjay 28 Yes None Yes
Patel
Shabbir  Huseni 16 Yes None Yes
Merchant*
Raman Talwar** 28 Yes None Yes
Kaushik Mahesh 28 Yes None Yes
Waghela#
Karan Shinde 28 Yes None Yes
Prakash  Sanjay 16 Yes None Yes
Karpett#

*Appointed w.e.f. 14th July, 2023
**Ceased w.e.f. 12th August, 2024
#Ceased w.e.f. 11th April, 2024

# Appointed w.e.f. 14™ July, 2023

B. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

On the basis of performance evaluation criteria laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee & Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, overall performance and
contribution of independent directors and board as whole is evaluated by the board of directors of the
company at its meeting held on 10thMay, 2023 and framed the opinion that all the independent directors
as well executive and non-executive director have performed their duty satisfactorily and making their best
efforts for the advancement of the company.
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The skills/expertise/competence of the board of directors fundamental for the effective functioning of the
Company which are currently available with the Board:

Skills /
expertise /
competencies

Sanjay
Jashbha
i Patel

Jehan
Darayu
sVariav
a

Jasbir
Singh
Anand

Fatema
Shabbir
Kachw

ala

Shalin
Sanjay
Patel

Smita
Sanjay
Patel

Shabbir
Huseni
Merchant

Rama

Talw
ar

Kaus
hik
Mahe
sh
Wagh
ela

Karan
ishwa

Shind

Praka
sh
Sanja

Karpe

=

Qualification &
Knowledge:

(a) Degree
holder in
relevant
discipline

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(b) Knowledge
to understand
the Company’s
business
(including its
mission, vision
& values),
strategic plans,
goals, policies
and major risk
factors as well
as threats
&opportunities

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

[»

(c) Experience
of management
in
adiverseorganis
ation

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(d) Experience
in finance,
administration,
corporate and
strategic
planning, sales
& marketing
etc.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(e)
Demonstrable
ability to work
effectively with
a Board of
Directors

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(f) Experience
in Corporate
StrategicDecisi
on Making to

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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achieve the
goals and
mission

1%

Skills

(g) Excellent
interpersonal,
communication
and
representationa
1 skills

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(h) Financial
Skills,
Technical or
other relevant
Professional
Skills

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

()
Demonstrable
leadership
skills

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(j) Extensive
team building
and
management
skills

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(k) Strong
influencing and
negotiating
skills

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

() Having
continuous
professional
development to
refresh
knowledge and
skills

No

No

No

No

No No

No

No

No

No

No

I~

Abilities and
Attributes

(m)
Commitment to
high standards
of ethics,
personal
integrity and
probity

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

(m)
Commitment to
the promotion
of equal
opportunities,
community
cohesion and
health and
safety in the

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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workplace

&

Competencies
to function well
as team
members and
to interact with
the key
stakeholders

(o) Attributes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

(p) Social Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Responsibilities
towards Society
at large.

Information Placed before the Board

The Board of the Company is presented with all information under the following heads, whenever
applicable and materially significant. These are submitted either as part of the agenda in advance of the
Board Meetings or are tabled in the course of the Board Meetings. This, inter-alia, includes:

NNk L=

o

10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

15

Annual operating plans of businesses, capital budgets, updates.

Quarterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or business segments.

Minutes of the Audit Committee and other committees.
InformationonrecruitmentandremunerationofseniorofficersjustbelowtheBoardlevel.

Materially important litigations, show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices.

Fatal or serious accidents.

Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non-payment for
services rendered by the Company.

Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement or new client win.

Any issue, which involves possible public liability claims of substantial nature, including any
judgment or order, which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the Company or taken an
adverse view regarding another enterprise that can have negative implications on the Company.
Transactions have involved substantial payments towards good-will, brand equity, or intellectual
property.

Significant development in the human resources front.

Sale of material nature of investments, subsidiaries, assets which is not in the normal course of
business.

Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposure and the steps taken by management to limit the risks
of adverse exchange rate movement.

Quarterly update on the return from deployment of surplus funds.

. Non-compliance of any regulatory or statutory provisions or listing requirements as well as

shareholders services as non-payment of dividend and delays in share transfer.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the
management’s financial reporting progress with a view to ensure accurate timely and proper disclosures and
transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting.

The Committee oversees the work carried out by the management, internal auditors on the financial
reporting process and the safeguards employed by them.

Terms of Reference
The Audit Committee of the Company Perform following functions as follows

1.

To oversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
and to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

To recommend to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required removal of Statutory
auditors and fixing audit fees and to approval of payments for any other services.

To review with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board,
focusing primarily on:

Any changes in accounting policies and practices

Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management.

Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Significant adjustments arising out of audit

The going concern assumption

Compliance with the accounting standards
CompliancewithStockExchangesandlegalrequirementsconcerningfinancialstatements

Any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, with promoters or
the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests
of the Company at large.

To review and approve annual accounts of the Company and recommended to the Board for
consideration or otherwise.

To review with Management; external and internal auditors, and review the efficiency of internal
control systems.

To review the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure,
coverage and frequency of internal audit.

To discuss with internal auditors about any significant findings and follow-up thereon.

To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the Board.

To discuss with external auditors before the audit commences, the nature and scope of audit as well
as have post-audit discussions to ascertain any area of concern.

To review the Company's financial and risk management policies.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payments to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.
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Composition
The Audit Committee of the Board comprises three Directors consisting of two Independent Directors and
one Executive Director, in compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations.

Name of the Member Designation
Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand Chairman
Mr. Jehan DarayusVariava Member
Mrs.Fatema Shabbir Kachwala Member

Meetings and Attendance during the financial year 2023-24

15 meetingsof the Audit Committee were held, as follows:

Sr. No. Date of Committee Meeting Committee Strength No. of Members Present
1. 29-May-2023 3 3
2. 29-Jul-2023 3 3
3. 08-Aug-2023 3 3
4. 16-Aug-2023 3 3
5. 09-Nov-2023 3 3
6. 10- Nov -2023 3 3
7. 28- Nov -2023 3 3
8. 29- Nov -2023 3 3
9. 08-Dec-2023 3 3
10. 30-Dec-2023 3 3
11. 12-Jan-2024 3 3
12. 19-Jan-2024 3 3
13. 25-Jan-2024 3 3
14. 12-Feb-2024 3 3
15. 10-Mar-2024 3 3

Attendance at Audit Committee Meetings during the financial year:

Member No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand 15
Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava 15
Mrs. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala 15

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee is responsible for formulating the criteria for determining the qualifications, attributes and
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Independence of a Director. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is also responsible for
recommending to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and Senior Management.

Terms of Reference

The Remuneration Committee determines and recommends to the Board of Directors, the remuneration
payable to the Executive Directors. The Board of Directors approved the remuneration to the Executive
Directors on the basis of the performance as well as Company’s performance, subject to consents as maybe
required.

The Non Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration except for the sitting fees for attending the
Board Meetings/ Committee Meetings.

There solutions for the appointment and remuneration payable to the Executive Directors including
commission to Managing Director are approved by the shareholders of the Company.

The remuneration to the Executive Directors consists of affixed salary and other perquisites. The Leave
Travel Allowance is paid as per the Company’s rules. Provident Fund and Superannuation are provided for
as per the Company’s policies. Wherever applicable, the perquisites are considered as part of remuneration
and taxed as per Income Tax Laws. The Commission recommended by the Remuneration Committee to the
Board is paid to the Managing Director in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,2013.

Composition

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board comprises three Directors consisting of two
Independent Directors and one Non-Executive Director, in compliance with the provisions of the Act and
Listing Regulations.

Name of the Member Designation
Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava Chairman
Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand Member
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel Member

Meetings and Attendance during the financial year 2023-24

6 meetingsof the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held, as follows:

Sr. No. Date of Committee Meeting Committee Strength No. of Members Present
1. 01-Jul-2023 3 3
2. 06-Ju-2023 3 3
3. 14-Jul-2023 3 3
4. 29-Nov-2023 3 3
5. 23-Dec-2023 3 3
6. 13-Mar-2024 3 3
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Attendance at Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings during the financial year:

Member No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand 6
Mr. Jehan DarayusVariava 6
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel 6

Remuneration Policy

The Committee has framed a Nomination and Remuneration Policy, adopted by the Board, for Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management which is as follows.

The objectives of this policy are as detailed below:

e To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and
independence for appointment of a Director (Executive / Non-Executive) and recommend to the
Board policies relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees.

e The policy also addresses the following items: Committee member qualifications; Committee member
appointment and removal; Committee structure and operations; and Committee reporting to the Board.

e To formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of all the Directors on the Board;
e To devise a policy on Board diversity; and

e Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of Directors their
appointment and removal.

e Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of
there port of performance evaluation of independent Directors.

e To lay out remuneration principles for employees linked to their effort, performance and achievement
relating to the Company’s goals.

e The Company’s remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual
employees and the Company. Compensation philosophy is to align Directors and Tembo Global
Minds with the business objectives, so that compensation is used as a strategic tool that helps the
company to recruit, motivate and retain highly talented individuals who are committed to my core
values. We believe that our compensation programs are integral to achieving our goals. Through its
compensation program, the company endeavors to attract, retain, develop and motivate a high
performance workforce. The Company follows a compensation mix of fixed pay, benefits and
performance based variable pay. Individual performance pay is determined by business performance
of the Company. The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and
allowances (fixed component) and performance incentives, commission (variable component) to its
Chairman, Managing Director and other Executive Directors. Annual increments are decided by the
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee within the salary scale approved by the Board and
Shareholders.

Remuneration of Directors

Remuneration of the Managing Director and other Executive Directors is determined by the Board on the
recommendation of the Nominations and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Shareholders.
Non-Executive Directors are entitled to sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board and its
Committees, the quantum of which is determined by the Board.

Directors’ Shareholding
Details of shareholding of the Directors in the Company as on 31 March, 2024 are given below:

Name of Director No. of Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
held

Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel 1251750
Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala 2657000
Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel NIL

Mr. Raman Talwar* NIL

Mr. Kaushik Mahesh Waghela# NIL

Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava NIL
Mrs. Smita Jashbhai Patel 638750
Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand NIL

Mr. Karan Shinde NIL

Mr. Prakash Sanjay Karpe NIL

Mr. Sabbir Huseni Merchant NIL

*Ceased w.e.f. 12 August, 2024
#Ceased w.e.f. 11™ April, 2024

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The scope of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is to review and address the grievances of the
shareholders in respect of share transfers, transmission, issue of duplicate/ consolidated share certificates,
allotment and listing of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non- receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of
dividend etc, and other related activities.

In addition, the Committee also looks into matters that can facilitate better investor’s services and relations.
Terms of Reference

Below are the terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee

1. Considering and resolving grievances of shareholders, debenture holders and other securityholders;

2. Redressal of grievances of the security holders of my Company, including complaints in respect of
transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of my Company, etc.;

3. Allotment of Equity Shares, approval of transfer or transmission of equity shares, debentures or any
other securities;
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4.
5.
6.
time to time.
Composition

Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal, etc.
Overseeing requests for dematerialization and re-materialization of shares; and

Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when amended from

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board comprises four Directors consisting of two Non-
Executive Director and two Executive Director, in compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing

Regulations.
Name of the Member Designation
Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand Chairman
Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel Member
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel Member
Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala Member

Meetings and Attendance during the financial year 2023-24

7 (seven) meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held, as follows:

Sr. No. Date of Committee Meeting Committee Strength No. of Members Present
1. 10-May-2023 4 4
2. 27-May-2023 4 4
3. 06-Jul-2023 4 4
4. 14-Aug-2023 4 4
5. 29-Nov-2023 4 4
6. 23-Dec-2023 4 4
7. 13-Mar-2024 4 4

Attendance at Stakeholders RelationshipCommittee Meetings during the financial year:

Member No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand 7
Mr. Sanjay Jash bhai Patel 7
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel 7
Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala 7

72




TEMBO

Powering Ahead

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

Term of Reference of the Internal Complaints Committee of our Company include the formulation,
recommending to the Board, a Grievance Redressal policy which shall indicate the activities to be
undertaken by our Company to provide the employees with an easy and accessible mechanism for
settlement of their individual grievances and adopt measures for expeditious settlement of the grievances.
Grievances should be addressed in a sensitive manner to avoid any potential backlash to the aggrieved
employee and care should be taken to prevent the spread of malicious gossip or rumors.

Composition
Below is the Composition of Internal Complaints Committee of your Company:

Name of the Member Designation
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel Chairman
Mrs Fatema Shabbir Kachwala Member
Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava Member

Meetings during the financial year 2023-24

1 (One) meeting of the Internal Complaints Committee of your Company was held during the financial year
2023-24 on 13 March, 2024.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

Term of Reference of the Sexual Harassment Committee of your Company include the formulation,
recommending to the Board, a Sexual Harassment policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken
by your Company to ensure that all employees maintain appropriate standards of business and personal
conduct with colleagues, clients and with the public at large. The Committee has drafted a policy in line
with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressed) Act, 2013. The objectives of the Policy are as follows:

This Policy shall be read in line with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressed) Act, 2013. The policy operates through informal processes normally involving
an intermediary means for resolving a problem. In the case of Sexual Harassment, at first instance, the
person (i.e. HOD / HR / Woman representative of the location) may be the point of first contact for anyone
seeking informal support/intervention to stop unwelcome behavior. A sense of restraint and responsibility
on the part of all concerned is critical for the effective functioning of these guidelines. The preventive /
informal process that can be adopted is as follows:

e Convey to the person who is the cause of distress, about what that person‘s actions, words, behavior
is doing and convey in noun certain terms that such behavior is not appreciated. What is important is
the way a particular behavior, action or word is perceived; Intent is of no consequence.
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The second step would be to approach someone within the company — preferably your Superior
or HR Representative. The Superior or HR Representative would then try and counsel / talk it
over with a view towards closing the matter amicably.

In any case all such incidents along with the resolution, needs to be reported to the Head of HR
who will then provide a short report to the Internal Complaints Committee and the matter will be
closed.

However, in the event of it not being resolved, then it would need to be escalated to the Internal
Complaints Committee.

In the event of the complaint, not being resolved through informal mechanism, then it would need
to be escalated to the Internal Complaint Committee for redressal.

It is the obligation of all employees to report sexual harassment experienced by them personally.
A concerned co-worker may also inform the Complaints Committee of any instance or behavior
of sexual harassment by a co-worker towards another employee.

The concerned employee shall give his complaint in writing to any of the committee member
giving details of the incident within a week of its occurrence.

Once the complaint is received, it will be kept strictly confidential.

The person accused will be informed that a complaint has been filed against him/her and no
unfair acts of retaliation or unethical action will be tolerated. The Committee shall ensure that a
fair and just investigation is undertaken immediately.

Both the complainant and the alleged accused initially will be questioned separately with a view
to ascertain the veracity of their contentions. If required, the person who has been named as a
witness will need to provide the necessary information to assist in resolving the matter
satisfactorily.

The Chairperson after studying the report & discussion with the Committee members shall
submit her recommendation to the Executive Director within 10 days of completing the inquiry.

The complainant and the accused shall be informed of the outcome of the investigation. The
investigation shall be completed within 3 months of the receipt of the complaint. If the
investigation reveals that the complainant has been sexually harassed as claimed, the accused will
be disciplined accordingly. The implementation of the recommendation of Internal Complaint
Committee by Executive Director should be done within 30 days of receipt of such
recommendation.
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Composition
Below is the Composition of Sexual Harassment Committee of your Company:

Name of the Member Designation
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel Chairman
Mrs Fatema S Kachwala Member Member
Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava Member

Meetings during the financial year 2023-24

One (1) meeting of the Sexual Harassment Committee of your Company was held during the financial year
2023-24 on 13 March, 2024.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING

During the year under review, the Independent Directors of your Company met on 20" January, 2024 inter
alia, to discuss and review:

«  Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole.

«  Evaluation of the performance of the chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of the
Executive and Non- Executive Directors.

« Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

All the Independent Directors were present at the said Meeting.

WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

The Whistleblower Policy as approved by the Board of Directors of your Company can be accessed at the
website of the Company at

https://www.tembo.in/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/Policy_for Wristle blower.pdf

POLICY ON RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Policy, as approved by the Board, may be accessed on the Company’s website at
https://www.tembo.in/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/Policy_for_ relate party_transaction.pdf.

POLICY FOR DETERMINING MATERIAL SUBSIDIARIES

The Policy, as approved by the Board, may be accessed on the Company’s website at
https://www.tembo.in/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/Policy-Material-Subsidiary.pdf.
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PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations
2018, the Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered by its
management staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays down the guidelines and the
procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the company and
cautioning them on the consequences on non-compliance thereof.

The Company follows quiet periods (closure of trading window) prior to its publication of unpublished
price sensitive information. During the quiet period, the Company has set up a mechanism where the
management and relevant staff and business associates of the Company are informed not to trade in
Company's securities.

The Company also affirms that no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee

CODE OF CONDUCT

In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has
adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company.
The same has been posted on the Company’s website. The Declaration by the Chairman of the Company
forms part of this Report.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

- None of the Directors of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as a Director by SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs / Statutory Authorities; certificate
from the Company’s Secretarial Auditors confirming the above is annexed to this Report.

- Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 are provided in the ‘Report of the Board of Directors.

- During the year, the Company has not issued any Global Depository Receipts or American
Depository Receipts or warrants or any other convertible instrument. The company has issued
2384400 warrants after the Balance sheet date i.e 31% March, 2024; both to individuals in Public
category and Promoter & Promoter Group.

- Information with respect to ‘Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging
Activities’ is not applicable on the Company.

- During the year, the Company has not entered into any materially significant related party
transaction which may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. The
details of related party transactions entered into by the Company during the year are provided in
the Notes to the Financial Statements.

- During the last three years, the following fine paid by company preceding three financial years
as imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange / SEBI / Statutory Authorities on any matter
related to the capital markets.

76




TEMBO

Powering Ahead

» Rs. 11800/- paid by Company on dated 04-June-2024 fine fees for SOP Reg. 29(2) Period 31
March 2024
» Rs. 147500/- paid by Company on dated 21-Aug-2023 Fine fees for SOP Reg. 41 60 Period
31-Mar-2023
» Rs. 63720/- paid by Company on dated 26-Jul-2022 Fine fees for SOP Reg. 31 Period 31-Mar-
2021.

- It is confirmed that the Company has complied with the requirements prescribed under Regulations
17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub - regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

- There is no material pecuniary transaction with any Non-Executive as well as Independent
Directors of the Company that requires a separate disclosure.

- During the year, the Company has complied with the provisions of Listing Regulations.

DETAILS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (‘AGM’)

Date Monday, 30" September, 2024

Venue “Hotel-Yogi Midtown” Plot No DX 12, Thane -
Belapur Road D' Zone Bonsari, Village, TTC
Industrial Area, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra
400705

Time 04:00P.M.

Record Date Monday, 23" September, 2024

Dividend Payment Date | On or before 29" October, 2024

PARTICULARS OF PAST THREE AGMS

Following table details the particulars of the last Three AGMs of the Company

Financial Date & Time Venue Special Resolution Passed
Year
- Increase in borrowing power of
2020-21 30" November, 2021 at | Hotel Yogi Metropolitan, :lﬁg AB(?? rd under Section 180 of
1.00 pm Navi Mumbai -Loan and investment under
Section 186 of the Act.
- Increase in borrowing power of
2021-22 30" September, 2022 at Registered Office of the :gg Egtard under Section 180 of
4.00 pm Company -Loan and investment under
Section 186 of the Act.
- Increase in borrowing power of
2022-23 22" December, 2023 at | Hotel Yogi Metropolitan, the Board under Section 180 of
4.00 pm Navi Mumbai the Act.
-Loan and investment under
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Section 186 of the Act.

- Increase in remuneration of
Managing Director.

- Appointment of Mr. Kaushik
Waghela and Raman Talwar as
Executive Director of the
Company.

- Appointment of Mr. Karan
Shinde and Mr. Prakash Karpe
as Independent Director of the
Company.

- Increase in overall Managerial
Remuneration of the Company.

- Reclassification of promoters
and promoters group as public.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Timely disclosure of consistent, comparable, relevant and reliable information on corporate financial
performance is at the core of good governance. Towards this end, the quarterly financial results of the
Company were announced within forty five days from the end of the quarter. Audited annual results for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023 along with the results for the fourth quarter, were announced within
sixty days from the end of the financial year. Extract of these results were published in The Financial
Express (National Daily) and Mumbai Lakshadweep (Regional Newspaper). Further, quarterly results,
shareholding pattern and other material events & important information relating to the Company were
submitted to National Stock Exchange of India Limited through NEAPS, for dissemination on its website.

The Company’s website https://www.tembo.in/provides comprehensive information on Company’s
businesses, quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results, shareholding pattern, key Company Policies,
and contact details of the Company’s employees responsible for assisting investors and handling investor
grievances. An exclusive section on ‘Investors’ serves to inform and service Shareholders, enabling them to
access information at their convenience.

Further, the Annual Reports of the Company, inter alia, including the Financial Statements, the Report of
the Board of Directors and the Auditors’ Report is sent to the Shareholders of the Company and is also
upload on the website of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

Following table details the particulars of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company

Financial Date & Time Venue Special Resolution Passed
Year
2023-24 13™September, 2023| Through video | Issuance of Fully Convertible Warrants on a
conferencing Preferential Basis to an individuals Belonging
to the Promoter and Promoter group category.
2023-24 23 June, 2023 Plot No- PAP D- | - Issuance of fully Convertible Warrants on a
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146/ 147, TTC preferential basis to an entity belonging to

MIDC, Turbhe the non-promoter category.

,Navi Mumbai- | - To increase the overall managerial

400705 remuneration of the directors of the
company.

- Reclassification of public shareholders of the
company as promoters and promoter group.

- To increase in the borrowing powers of the
board under section 180 (1) (c) upto Rs.
200.00 crore.

- To increase in the borrowing powers of the
board under section 180 (1) (a) upto Rs.
200.00 crore

2022-23 18™ July, 2022 Plot No- PAP - To approve the increase in remuneration of
D- 146/ 147, Mr. Shabbir Huseni Merchant Chief
TTC MIDC, Financial Officer of the company w.e.f 01st
Turbhe ,Navi April, 2022.

Mumbai- -To approve the re-appointment and
400705 remuneration payable to Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai
Patel as a Managing director of the company.

- To approve the re-appointment of Mr. Jehan
Darayus Variava, (DIN: 07825744) as an
Independent Director of the Company for a
second term of five consecutive years and in
this connection.

- To approve the re-appointment of Mr. Jasbir
Singh Jaswant Singh Anand, (DIN:
08017248) as an Independent Director of the
Company for a second term of five
consecutive years and in this connection.

- To approve the increase in remuneration of
Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala Din
(06982324) being whole time director of the
company.

-To increase the overall managerial
remuneration of the Directors of the
company.

2022-23 22" June, 2022 Plot No- PAP Increase in Authorised Share Capital of the
D- 146/ 147, Company by Rs.22,00,00,000/- (Rupees
TTC MIDC, Twenty Two Crore Only) divided into 2.2
Turbhe ,Navi crore Shares (Two Crore Two Lakh) Equity
Mumbai- Shares of Face Value of Re. 10/- (Rupee Ten
400705 Only) each, and consequential amendment in

Memorandum of Association of the Company

2022-21 07™ July, 2021 Plot No- PAP Alteration of Memorandum of Association
D- 146/ 147, Alteration of Article of Association
TTC MIDC,

Turbhe ,Navi
Mumbai-
400705
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FINACIAL YEAR

1" April 2023 to 31% March 2024
LISTING OF SHARES ON STOCK EXCHANGE (WITH STOCK CODE)

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (TEMBO)
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)

Mumbai — 400 051

Tel. No: 022 2659 8100/ 2659 8114 / 66418100
Fax No: 022 2659 8120
Website: www.nseindia.com

The Listing Fee for the financial year 2024-25 has been paid to National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

MONTHLY HIGH AND LOW QUOTES AND VOLUME OF SHARESTRADED ON NSE

Month Open ) High (3) Low () Close }) Traded Volume
(Lakhs)
April, 2023 204.15 235.95 183.05 230.00 23.22
May, 2023 233.00 242.90 200.00 227.60 32.51
June, 2023 229.90 254.90 217.50 246.50 6.38
July, 2023 246.50 252.45 220.00 224.05 4.29
August, 2023 226.50 242.90 216.00 219.75 5.29
September, 2023 227.00 258.00 208.80 237.35 12.51
October, 2023 240.90 247.95 223.80 234.45 8.18
November, 2023 228.20 266.95 220.25 236.60 10.42
December, 2023 238.95 305.00 224.05 273.15 27.54
January, 2024 273.80 332.65 263.15 288.25 32.79
February, 2024 285.05 303.90 266.30 284.20 17.25
March, 2024 283.80 293.00 248.55 251.30 13.57

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

Bigshare services Pvt Itd.
Address:-S6-2, 6 Floor Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri
(East) Mumbai - 400093.
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SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are registered and returned by Registrar and Share transfer agents
within 30 days from the date of receipt of documents, provided the documents are found in order. Share

under objection are returned within 21days.

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING

Distribution Schedule as on 31%March, 2024

Sr. Category No. of % of Amount %Amount

No. Shareholders | Shareholders

1 1-5000 5403 87.85 4321890 3.89

2 5001-10000 242 393 1917430 1.72

3 10001-20000 170 2.76 2635840 2.37

4 20001-30000 65 1.06 1642760 1.48

5 30001-40000 54 0.88 1941720 1.75

6 40001-50000 39 0.63 1813330 1.63

7 50001-100000 65 1.05 4592560 4.13

8 100001andabove 112 1.82 92171930 83.00

Total 6150 100 111037460 100

Shareholding Pattern as on 315‘March, 2024

SN Category of | No. of | Number of | %of

Shareholder Sharehol Shares Equity
ders

1. Promoters & director 7 6152250 55.41
relative

2. Mutual Funds/UTI - - -

3. Bank/Financial - - -
Institution/
Insurance Company

4. FlIs/GDR/FPI - - -

5. Private Bodies 27 250977 2.26
Corporate

6. Indian Public 6048 4293316 38.67

7. NRIs/OCBs 57 167218 1.51

8. Trust 1 250 0.00

0. Foreign Portfolio 3 181569 1.63
Investor

10. Others (Clearing 7 58166 0.52
Agent)

Total
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DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES

As on 31 March, 2024 Equity shares 111,037,460 of Rs.10/-each were in dematerialized
formi.e.6876215equity shares of Rs. 10/- each were in dematerialized form with NSDL and 422753 1equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each were in dematerialized form with CDSL constituting 61.93% and 38.07%
respectively of the paid-up.

The ISIN of the Company is INE§69Y01010.

OUTSTANDING GDRS/ADRS/WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS,
CONVERSION DATE AND LIKELY IMPACT ON EQUITY.

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments in the past and
hence, as on March 31, 2024, the Company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any
convertible instruments.

COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company neither had any exposure to commodity price risks nor
had any foreign exchange exposure by way of foreign currency borrowings. However, the company has a
policy to manage import procurements by continuous monitoring of foreign exchange market and hedging
through a combination of forward contracts, principal only swaps, interest rate swaps and / or cross
currency swaps, if required.

CREDIT RATING

List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions thereto during the relevant financial
year, for all debt instruments of such entity or any fixed deposit programme or any scheme or proposal of
the listed entity involving mobilization of funds, whether in India or abroad.: Not Applicable

PLANT LOCATION

The Company’s Plants are located at

UNITNO.1:-B-1Badrinath Ground Floor, Tungareswar Industrial Complex, Sativali Village,Vasai(East)-
401208 UNIT NO.2:- APLHouse, Tungareswar Industrial Complex, Sr. No.-1,H-No.-8, Sativali Village,
Vasai (East)-401208

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDANCE

For any Query relating to the Shares of the Company

M/S. Bigshare Services Private Limited,

1STFloor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri(E), Mumbai-
400059.

Any other Query

Secretarial Department

Tembo Global Industries Limited

PLOTNO-PAPD-146/147, TTCMIDC,TURBHENAVIMUMBAI-400705
Email:cs@sakethexim.com
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Managing Director’s Certification pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations 2015

I, Sanjay Patel, Chairman & Managing Director of M/S Tembo Global Industries Limited, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed the Balance Sheet as on 31" March, 2024 and Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended as on that date along with all its schedules and notes on accounts, as well as the cash flow
statements and the Directors® Report;

Based on my knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the statements
made;

Based on my knowledge and information, the financial statements and other financial information
included in this report present in all material respects a true and fair view of the Company*s affairs, the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of and for the periods
presented in this report and are incompliance with the existing accounting standards and/or applicable
laws and regulations;

To the best of my knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are
fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company‘s code of conduct;

I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and internal
controls over financial reporting for the Company, and I have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the
Company, is made known to us by others with in those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company‘s disclosure, controls and procedures; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Company‘s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the Company‘s most recent fiscal year that has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the company ‘s internal control over financial reporting;
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6. I have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Company*‘s auditors
and the AuditCommitteeoftheCompany(andpersonsperformingtheequivalentfunctions)

a) All deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the
Company“s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data, and have identified for
the Company‘s auditors, any material weaknesses in internal controls over financial reporting
including any corrective actions with regard to deficiencies;

b) Significant changes, if any, in internal controls during the year covered by this report;

¢) All significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;

d) Instances of significant fraud of which I am aware, that involves management or other employees
who have a significant role in the Company‘s internal control system;

7. T affirm that I have not denied any personnel, access to the Audit Committee of the Company (in respect
of matters involving alleged misconduct) and I have provided protection to _whistle blowers® from
unfair termination and other unfair or prejudicial employment practices; and

8. I further declare that all board members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance with
the code of conduct for the current year.

For TEMBO GLOBALINDUSTRIESLIMITED

Place: Mumbai Sanjay Patel
Date: 29" August, 2024 Managing Director
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMBERSOF
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Tembo Global Industries
Limited (the Company) for the year ended on March 31, 2024 as stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations
2015 of the Company with the NSE Emerge Stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-
referred Listing Regulation.

We have been explained that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against
the Company as per there cords maintained by the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted he affairs of the Company.

For R. A. Kuvadia&Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:105487W

R. A. Kuvadia
Place: Mumbai Proprietor
Date:29th August, 2024 MNo:040087
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CERTIFICATE FROM PRATICING COMPANY SECRETARY REGARDING
COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Shareholders of M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/S TEMBO GLOBAL

INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year ended 31StMarch 2024, as stipulated in clause49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchange in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company‘s
Management. Our examination has been limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-
mentioned Listing Regulation, subject to the following:

The Board of Directors of the Company does have an optimum combination of executive and non-executive
directors.

We state that no investor grievance is pending against the Company exceeding one month as per records
maintained by the company, which are presented to the Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For GMS & CO.,

SD/-

Gaurang shah

Practising Company Secretary
Membership No: 32581

Certificate of Practice Number:11953

Date:29August,2024
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FORM NO. MR-3
Annexure A to Board's Report
Secretarial Audit Report
For the period April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Board of Directors

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, Turbhe,

Mumbai City, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400705

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter called
"the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that
in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("The Company") for the period ended on
March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of:

. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

Il. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made thereunder;

lIl. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye laws framed there under;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (Not Applicable to the Company during Audit Period).

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the extent applicable to the Company:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

c¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable to the Company during Audit Period)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not
Applicable to the Company during Audit Period) and

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not Applicable

to the Company during Audit Period);
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g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2021;

h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations,
2021; Not Applicable to the Company during the financial year under review

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchanges.

S.N | Clarification Sought Reply to Clarification

1 22.06.2023 : 28.06.2023 :
The Exchange has sought clarification from Tembo | The Company has submitted the
Global Industries Limited for the quarter ended 31- | Consolidated auditors report as
Mar-2023 with respect to Regulation 33 of the SEBI | required.
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. On basis of above the Company is
required to clarify the following: -1. Consolidated
auditors report not submitted. The response of the
Company is awaited.

2 15.09.2023: 08.12.2023:
The Exchange has sought clarification from Tembo | The Company had informed the
Global Industries Limited with respect to | exchange of non-appointment Mr.
announcement dated 06-Jul-2023, regarding Manoj Vrajlal Sh'ah as Additional
appointment of Mr. Manoj Vrajlal Shah as Additional Independent  director of the
Independent director of the company. On basis of company c'iue to no'n KYC on

. . . . annual basis by the director and

above the Company is required to clarify following: .
1. Date of appointment/cessation (as applicable) & _hOIfj'_ng of two DIN by the
term of appointment individual through. the board
2. Brief profile (in case of appointment) outcome submitted on
3. Disclosure of relationships between directors (in 14/07/2023.
case of appointment of a director)
4. Affirmation that the person proposed to be
appointed as Director is not debarred from holding
the office by virtue of any SEBI Order or any other
authority. The response of the Company is awaited

3 22.11.2023: 30.11.2023:
The Exchange has sought clarification from Tembo | The Exchange had sought
Global Industries Limited with respect to | clarification from Tembo Global
announcement dated 29-Aug-2023, regarding Industries Limited with respect to
Association of the company with Masah Specialized announcement  dated  23-Aug-
Construction. On basis of above the Company is | 2023, regarding  Association of
required to clarify following: 1. Significant terms of | the company with Masah
the agreement (in brief) special rights like right to | Specialized Construction. On basis
appoint directors, first right to share subscription in | of above the Company was
case of issuance of shares, right to restrict any change | required to clarify following: 1.
in capital structure etc.;2. Whether, the said parties | TEMBO has agreed to partner in
are related to promoter/promoter group/ group | new manufacturing factory unit
companies in any manner. If yes, nature of | along MASAH in Saudi Arabia with
relationship;3. Whether the transaction would fall | equity share (Masah 75% and
within related party transactions? If yes, whether the | Tembo 25%) investment with
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same is done at arms length ;4. In case of issuance of
shares to the parties, details of issue price, class of
shares issued;5. Any other disclosures related to such
agreements, viz., details of nominee on the board of
directors of the listed entity, potential conflict of
interest arising out of such agreements, etc;The
response of the Company is awaited.

latest technology and fully
automatic machines/equipment's
with full design support of energy
management, data center
solutions,  technical support
during predesign tendering phase
components and BMS system.
Peer review and Audits / Proof
Checking, Value engineering,
design basic concept drawings,
efficient construction methods,
for all types of construction
buildings by MASAR in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.;

2. no such party is not the related

party;

3. No such transaction would not
fall  within related party
transaction;

4. The association is still in the
initial stage and have not grown
after the signing of
Memorandum of Understanding;
5. There is no such arrangement.

23.11.2023:
The Exchange has sought clarification from Tembo
Global Industries Limited with respect to

announcement dated 30-Sep-2023, regarding

investment in United Global Industries INC & giving
corporate guarantee for the enhanced loan facility
availed by Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited. On
basis of above the Company is required to clarify
following —

1. name of the target entity, details in brief such as
size, turnover etc.;

2. whether the acquisition would fall within related

party transaction(s) and whether the promoter/

companies  have

promoter group/

group
the

yes, nature of interest and details thereof and
whether the same is done at arm s length ;

3. industry to which the entity being acquired
belongs;

4. objects and impactof acquisition (including but not
limited to, disclosure of reasons for acquisition of
target entity, if its business is outside the main line of
business of the listed entity);

any interest in entity being acquired? If

5. brief details of any governmental or
regulatory approvals required for the
acquisition;

08.12.2023:

The Company has given reply to
all the queries raised by
Exchange with sufficient
explanations to each
individually in the Reply
submitted in exchange on
28.11.2023
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6. indicative time period for completion of the
acquisition;

7. consideration -whether cash consideration or
share swap or any other form and details of the same;
8. cost of acquisition and/or the price at which the

shares are acquired;
9. percentage of shareholding / control acquired and
/ or number of shares acquired;

10. brief  background about the entity

acquired in terms of products/line of
business acquired, date of incorporation, history of
last 3 years turnover, country in which the acquired
entity has presence and any other significant
information (in brief);

1. name of party for which such guarantees or

indemnity or surety was given;

2. whether the promoter/ promoter group/ group
companies have any interest in this transaction? If
yes, nature of interest and details thereof and
whether the same is done at arm s length ;

3. brief details of such guarantee or

indemnity or becoming a surety viz. brief
details of agreement entered (if any) including
significant terms and conditions, including amount of
guarantee;

4. impact of such guarantees or indemnity or surety
on listed entityThe response of the Company is
awaited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except the following:

Particulars Remark

Non-Compliance of appointment of Cost Auditor | The management of the Company has given
consent to Comply the provision at earliest.
The SDD of the Company was not updated The management is working on it.
Website of the Company is not updated since 2021 | The management is working on it.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

e Redemption/Buy Back of Securities.
e Merger/Amalgamation/Reconstruction. etc
e Foreign technical Collaborations

The Company has issued following during the period under review:
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» Issuance Of Fully Convertible Warrants On A Preferential Basis To An Entity Belonging To The
Non-Promoter Category up to 1800000 (Eighteen Lakhs only) fully convertible warrants
(“Warrants”) each convertible into, or exchangeable for, at an option of the Proposed Warrant
Allottee, in one or more tranches, one Equity Share (pari- passu) of face value of INR 10/-
(Indian Rupees Ten only) each, for cash at an issue price of INR 230/- (Indian Rupees Two
Hundred and Thirty only) per Warrant (including a premium of INR 220/- per Warrant).

> lIssuance Of Fully Convertible Warrants On A Preferential Basis To the individual Belonging To
The Promoter Category on a preferential basis up to 584400 (Five Lakhs Eighty Four Thousand
Four Hundred only) fully convertible warrants (“Warrants”) at an option of the Proposed
Warrant Allottee, in one or more tranches, one Equity Share (pari- passu) of face value of INR
10/- (Indian Rupees Ten only) each, for cash at an issue price of INR 230/- (Indian Rupees Two
Hundred and Thirty only) per Warrant (including a premium of INR 220/- per Warrant)

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'Annexure-A-1' and form an
integral part of this report.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

For GMS & Co.
Practicing Company Secretary

Gaurang Shah
Proprietor
Mem No: 32581
CP No.: 11953

Date: 07.09.2024
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure A

To,

The Members,

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, Turbhe,

Mumbai City, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400705

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter

Managerial Responsibility

1. Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company.
Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on this Secretarial based on our audit.

Auditors Responsibility

1. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verifications
were done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. |
believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

2. 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company

3. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.

4. The Compliances of the Provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the Management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

Disclaimer

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

For GMS & Co.
Practicing Company Secretary

Gaurang Shah
Proprietor
Mem No: 32581
CP No.: 11953

Date: 07.09.2024
Place: Mumbai
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES
Financial Year 2024

Global Economy

In 2024, the global economy is projected to grow by 3.1%, slightly exceeding initial forecasts.
This uptick is largely due to the fiscal stimulus measures implemented by China, coupled with
stronger economic performance in the United States and other key economies. Despite
challenges such as the pandemic, the conflict in Ukraine, and escalating living expenses, the
economic rebound has shown remarkable resilience.

Inflation, which soared to record levels in 2022, is now subsiding more rapidly than anticipated,
helping to alleviate its potential adverse effects on employment and overall economic activity.
The decline in inflation is primarily attributed to positive supply chain developments and the
success of central banks in keeping inflation expectations stable. The quicker-than-expected
reduction in inflation rates is also linked to improvements in global supply chain conditions.

GDP Growth % YoY
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SOURCE: International Monetary Fund (IMF) 2024 Report

The forecast for annual real GDP growth has been revised upward to 2.6%, from the initial
estimate of 2.3% at the beginning of the year. This revision is due to slightly more optimistic
growth projections for countries such as the United States, the United Kingdom, and India. The
prediction for global real GDP growth in 2025 remains unchanged at 2.6% annually. Quarterly
real GDP growth, which reached a high of 0.4% in the final quarter of 2023, is expected to
recover to 0.8% by the second half of 2024.
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Indian Economy

In the fiscal year 2024, India's economy experienced impressive expansion, with a 7.6%
increase in GDP. This surge was driven by robust internal demand, proactive government
strategies, and positive developments in key industries. Joint actions by the government and
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) successfully kept inflation in check through measured policy
changes, increased food stockpiles, and improved import processes.

The provisional budget for the fiscal year 2025 introduced critical measures aimed at boosting
economic progress and advancement. Significant funding was allocated to capital expenditures,
with a focus on vital sectors such as infrastructure improvement, healthcare, education, and the
upliftment of rural areas. The expansion of the production-linked incentive (PLI) scheme to
various industries, along with strategic investments in infrastructure ventures, is expected to
attract investment, enhance manufacturing, and create job opportunities.

The economic forecast for India remains positive, with the RBI predicting a 7% growth rate
for the fiscal year 2025. This continued growth is anticipated to be supported by strong
investment activity, a revival in private spending, and encouraging trends across different
sectors. With a conducive economic environment and persistent initiatives for reforms and
development, India is on track to maintain its growth path and strengthen its status as a
prominent player in the global economy.

Indian GDP Growth (%)

10.0 )
75 8.0 8.3

8.0 6.3 6.8 6.5 7.0

9.1
7.6

6.0 4.0

4.0

2.0

0.0

20 FY14  FY15  FY16  FY17  FY18  FY19  FY20 \ FY21/ FY22  FY23  FY24
-4.0

-6.0

-8.0 6.6

SOURCE: NSO’s Second Advanced Estimates
Government Initiatives
Key Infrastructure Initiatives:

o Capital Expenditure: The government has allocated a significant portion of the budget
for capital expenditure, demonstrating a strong commitment to infrastructure
development.

o State Support: The government is encouraging states to provide similar support for
infrastructure development, aligning with their local priorities.

o Private Sector Investment: The government is promoting private sector investment in
infrastructure through various measures such as viability gap funding and supportive
policies.
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o Market-Based Financing: The introduction of a market-based financing framework will
enhance the efficiency and sustainability of infrastructure funding.

Specific Measures and Initiatives:

o Long-Term Interest-Free Loans: The government is providing long-term interest-free
loans to states to assist them in their resource allocation for infrastructure projects.

o Public Private Partnership (PPP) Promotion: Various mechanisms such as the PPPAC,
VGF, and the India Infrastructure Project Development Fund Scheme are being used to
foster PPPs.

o National Monetisation Pipeline (NMP): The NMP aims to attract private sector
investment for new infrastructure creation through asset monetization.

e Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana (PMGSY): The government is expanding the
PMGSY to provide all-weather connectivity to more rural habitations.

o Irrigation and Flood Mitigation: The government is providing financial support for
irrigation and flood mitigation projects in various states.

Overall Impact:

These initiatives are expected to have a significant positive impact on India's infrastructure
development, leading to:

e Economic Growth: Infrastructure development can create jobs, improve connectivity,
and boost economic activity.

e Social Development: Improved infrastructure can enhance access to education,
healthcare, and other essential services.

e Regional Development: Infrastructure investments can help bridge the development
gap between urban and rural areas.

By prioritizing infrastructure development and adopting a multi-faceted approach, the
government is working towards creating a more developed and prosperous India.

Industry Overview

Tembo Global Industries Limited is witnessing strong expansion across its diverse business
areas, which encompass engineering solutions, textiles, and defence manufacturing. This
growth is propelled by heightened demand in infrastructure and real estate projects, as well as
governmental initiatives aimed at bolstering self-sufficiency in defense production.
Additionally, the company stands to gain from the growing market for niche engineering goods
and the processing of yarn.

Textile Industry

In 2023, the Indian Textile and Apparel (T&A) sector was valued at $165 billion, with domestic
sales making up 76% and exports accounting for 24% of the market. India is recognized as the
world's second-largest textile producer and the top exporter. The home market for T&A grew
by 7% and is expected to expand at a 10% rate. Since 2010, the export sector has seen a
compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 4% and is anticipated to continue growing at a 10%
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rate through 2031. Notably, exports in the first half of 2022 were close to reaching a record
high but then saw a significant drop in the second half of the year. By the fiscal year 2024,
India's T&A exports stood at $28.72 billion. India has also secured Free Trade Agreements
(FTAs) with countries like the UAE, Australia, and Canada. The T&A sector is a major
employer in India, providing jobs to 45 million people, second only to agriculture in terms of
employment.

The Indian T&A industry holds several competitive edges, including strong market demand
that is expected to persist. India has a comparative advantage over other textile-exporting
countries due to its skilled labor force and lower production costs. Between April and June of
FY24, the country exported technical textile items worth $715.48 million. The industry is
bolstered by supportive government policies, such as allowing 100% Foreign Direct
Investment (FDI) in textiles. Investments in the sector are climbing, evidenced by the
government's approval of textile R&D projects totaling $7.4 million in June 2023. The
Amended Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme, which is a credit-linked subsidy program,
has been introduced to stimulate investments in the T&A sector, leading to an increase in
private equity investments and job creation.

Domestic Textile and Apparel Industry
(US$ Billion)
250
160
106 125
75
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY30F

(Source: IBEF report on Textile Industry)
Engineering & Capital Goods

India's engineering industry stands as the cornerstone of its industrial landscape, comprising
27% of all industrial factories and accounting for 63% of foreign collaborations. The sector's
demand is fuelled by expansion activities in various industries, including infrastructure, power,
mining, oil and gas, refineries, steel, automotive, and consumer electronics. India boasts a
competitive edge in manufacturing costs, market knowledge, technological prowess, and
innovation across different engineering sub-sectors. The engineering sector has experienced
significant growth due to increased investments in infrastructure and industrial production,
making it a critical component of India's economic framework.

Government policies and initiatives have played a pivotal role in the advancement of the
engineering sector. The industry has been deregulated and is open to 100% foreign direct
investment (FDI), positioning it as a leading contributor to India's export earnings from
merchandise.

(SOURCE: India's Engineering & Capital Goods Manufacturers Industry | IBEF)
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Manufacturing Sector

India's manufacturing exports achieved a record high in FY23, reaching $447.46 billion, a
6.03% increase from the previous fiscal year's $422 billion. By 2030, the Indian middle class
is expected to account for 17% of global consumption, becoming the second-largest consumer
group worldwide.

The country's gross value added (GVA) at current prices was $770.08 billion in the first quarter
of FY24. India's e-commerce exports are on an upward trajectory, with projections indicating
growth from $1 billion to $400 billion annually by 2030, contributing to a goal of $2 trillion in
total exports.

India's GDP saw an 8.4% rise in the October-December quarter, exceeding forecasts. This
growth was largely fuelled by the manufacturing and construction sectors, with manufacturing
growing by 11.6% and construction by 9.5% annually.

The manufacturing sector in India is on track to reach a $1 trillion valuation by 2025-26. The
country is poised to become a significant contributor to the global manufacturing landscape,
potentially adding over $500 billion annually to the global economy by 2030. Employment in
the manufacturing sector has shown a steady increase, from 5.7 crore in 2017-18 to 6.24 crore
in 2019-20. Additionally, the display panel market in India is expected to double from
approximately $7 billion in 2021 to $15 billion by 2025.

For the first quarter of FY24, the manufacturing GVA at current prices was estimated at $110.48
billion. Overall, India's manufacturing sector is demonstrating robust growth and export
potential, with significant contributions to both the domestic and global economies.

(SOURCE:Manufacturing Industries in India & its Growth | IBEF)

Defence Manufacturing

The Indian Defence sector is a dynamic and integral part of the national economy, with the
government and defence manufacturing industry working in tandem to achieve significant
growth and self-reliance. The Ministry of Defence has set ambitious targets for aerospace and
defence manufacturing turnover, aiming for US$ 25 billion by 2025, including US$ 5 billion
in exports. The defence budget for FY 2023-24 has seen a substantial increase, with a focus on
modernization and fleet enhancement across all armed services over the next 5-7 years,
totalling an estimated US$ 130 billion in spending.

India is currently the third-largest defence spender globally and aims to boost its exports
significantly by 2026. The government has taken various initiatives to promote indigenous
research and development, including allocating a portion of the defence R&D budget to private
industry and startups. The issuance of industrial licenses and the growth in defence exports
highlight the sector's progress and international reach.

Efforts to reduce dependency on foreign procurement have been successful, with a notable
decrease in the percentage of defence procurement from foreign sources. The government has
also introduced policies to encourage domestic manufacturing, such as the Atmanirbhar Bharat
initiative, which includes indigenization lists and the SRIJAN portal to promote local
production.
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Investments in the defence sector are on the rise, with the government approving R&D projects
and setting up Defence Industrial Corridors to attract investment and innovation. The Draft
Defence Production and Export Promotion Policy aims to significantly increase defence
turnover and exports by 2025.

(SOURCE: Indian Defence Manufacturing Industry Analysis (ibef.org))

Company Overview

Tembo Global Industries stands as a prominent entity in the industrial sector, specializing in
the production and assembly of metal components for Pipe Support Systems, Fasteners,
Anchors, HVAC, Anti-Vibration Systems, and Equipment for a range of installations including
industrial, commercial, utility, and OEM. The company also engages in the trade of metal
products that complement its manufacturing operations. As an export-driven enterprise, Tembo
has earned the distinction of a 2 Star Export House. In 2023, Tembo ventured into the EPC
(Engineering, Procurement, and Construction) contracting arena, securing orders from
prestigious clients like Kalpataru, L&T, Tata Projects, and RDC-Maldives. Additionally, the
company has interests in the textile trading market.

Business Strengths

1. Diversified Business Model: The company operates across multiple segments,
including engineering solutions, textiles, and defence products, reducing dependency
on a single market.

2. Strong Order Book: A robust order book of INR 800 crores, including L1 orders,
provides revenue visibility and stability.

3. Established Brand Reputation: High-quality standards with UL and FM approvals
and ISO 9001:2015 certification boost customer confidence and brand reputation in
domestic and international markets.

4. Experienced Management Team: Over 40 years of industry experience among the
management, leading to effective decision-making and strategic planning.

5. Integrated Manufacturing Capabilities: Forward and backward integration in
manufacturing processes allows for cost savings, better control over the supply chain,
and improved profitability.

Weaknesses

1. High Dependence on Engineering Segment: A significant portion of revenue comes
from engineering products, making the company susceptible to fluctuations in this
market segment.

2. Limited Geographic Diversification: Although there is some presence in international
markets, the majority of revenue is still generated domestically, which exposes the
company to economic conditions in India.

3. Lower Margins in Certain Segments: The textiles segment operates at a lower EBIT
margin (2.4%) compared to other segments, impacting overall profitability.
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4. Debt Levels: Although the debt-to-equity ratio has improved, the company has had a
relatively high debt level, which could impact financial stability and flexibility in times
of economic downturn.

Opportunities

1. Expansion into High-Margin Businesses: Entry into the defence sector and expansion
into high-margin products like ERW pipes, EPC contracts, and specialized defence
products provide significant growth potential.

2. Government Initiatives: Benefiting from government programs like ‘Make in India’
and ‘Atmanirbhar Bharat’ that promote local manufacturing and defence production.

3. Export Market Potential: Increasing penetration in international markets, including
the Middle East, USA, and Europe, offers a chance to diversify revenue streams and
reduce dependence on domestic demand.

4. Technological Advancements and Innovation: Investment in R&D and new product
development, particularly in defence, can enhance competitive positioning.

Threats

1. Raw Material Price Volatility: Fluctuating prices of key raw materials like steel can
significantly affect production costs and margins.

2. Economic Slowdown: A slowdown in the global or Indian economy could impact
demand in key sectors like automotive, real estate, and infrastructure.

3. Regulatory and Compliance Risks: Changes in environmental regulations, export-
import policies, and safety standards could impact operations and profitability.

4. Intense Competition: The company faces stiff competition from both domestic and
international players in all its business segments, which could lead to margin pressures.

5. Geopolitical Risks: Export markets are exposed to geopolitical risks, which can affect
trade policies, logistics, and market access.

Growth Outlook

The Company laid its strategic focus on integrating advanced manufacturing technologies and
processes to enhance efficiency. By prioritizing the production of margin-accretive value-
added products, the company is poised to achieve higher production output, which will
positively impact its financial performance.

The centralization of operations, coupled with streamlined supply chain logistics, is set to
bolster operational agility, allowing the company to respond swiftly to market demands and
supply chain dynamics. The adoption of lean manufacturing principles demonstrates the
company's commitment to minimizing waste and optimizing the use of resources, which is
likely to lead to cost savings and improved profitability.

Sustainability is at the forefront of the company's agenda, with certifications in environmental
management and ethical manufacturing practices underscoring its dedication to responsible
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production. This commitment not only enhances the company's reputation but also aligns with
the growing global demand for environmentally conscious and ethically produced goods.

The establishment of 'Tembo Defence Products Pvt. Ltd' aligns with the government's
increasing emphasis on sourcing high-quality 'Made in India' defence products. This strategic
move positions the company to capitalize on the government's push for self-reliance in defence
procurement.

The company's foray into the defence sector, leveraging its manufacturing prowess in
engineering products, indicates a strategic expansion that could open new revenue streams.
With the aim to manufacture and deliver top-quality defence products, the company is set to
mirror the government's vision of increasing self-reliance in defence.

Furthermore, exploring opportunities to export defence products presents a significant growth
avenue for the company. With the global defence market being extensive and diverse, the
company's entry into exports could lead to substantial growth, increased market share, and
enhanced international presence.

Operational Performance

1. Revenue Growth Chart

Financial Year | Revenue (INR Crores)

FY21 104.5

FY22 175.9

FY23 249.8

FY24 432.1

Revenue (INR Crores)
432.1
249.8
175.9
104.5
FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

100




2. EBITDA and EBITDA Margin Chart

Financial Year | EBITDA (INR Crores) | EBITDA Margin (%)

FY21 7.5 7.2
FY22 8.2 4.7
FY23 13.4 5.4
FY24 19.0 44
7.2
5.4
4.7

4.4

7.5 8.2 13.4 19

FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

EBITDA (INR Crores)  ==@==EBITDA Margin (%)

3. Order Book and Order Bidding Pipeline
The current order book value and the order bidding pipeline (including L1)
Category Value (INR Crores)

Order Book 800
Order Bidding Pipeline 1,200

4. Revenue Mix for FY 24
e Segment Wise Revenue Mix:

o Engineering Products: 30%
o Textiles: 70%

101




e Geographical Mix:
o Domestic: 86%
o Exports: 14%

Engineering Products = Textiles

Domestic = Exports
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5. PAT and PAT Margin Chart.

Financial Year | PAT (INR Crores) | PAT Margin (%)

FY21 23 2.2
FY22 3.2 1.8
FY23 5.8 2.3
FY24 14.2 33
3.3
2.2 1:8 2.3 O
O o e O
2.3 3.2 5.8 14.2
FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24
PAT (INR Crores)  ==@==PAT Margin (%)
6. Debt to Equity Ratio Chart
Financial Year | Debt to Equity Ratio
FY21 1.55
FY22 1.62
FY23 1.03
FY24 0.75
Debt to Equity Ratio
1.62
1.55
1.03
0.75
FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24
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Risks and Concerns

> Market Risk: The company’s performance is linked to economic cycles. A downturn
could impact demand in key segments.

> Raw Material Risk: Fluctuations in steel and textile raw material prices can affect
profitability.

> Regulatory Risk: Changes in environmental, safety, and export-import policies may
pose challenges.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has established a robust and appropriate internal control system that matches its
size and business type, aimed at safeguarding assets from unauthorized use or loss and ensuring
transactions are properly authorized, recorded, and reported. These internal controls are
enhanced through regular internal audits, management reviews, and the implementation of
documented policies and procedures. The design of the system is to guarantee the reliability of
financial and other records for the generation of financial data and to maintain asset
accountability. Additionally, the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors regularly evaluates
all financial and audit control systems.

Material Developments in Human Resources/Industrial Relations Front

The company regards its workforce as its most valuable resource. In the fiscal year 2025, the
company persisted in emphasizing the importance of staff training and development to boost
efficiency and foster creativity. The company also sustains a harmonious rapport with its
workforce.

Changes in key financial ratios

The key financial ratios of the Company where there have been significant changes (25% or
more) are summarized below:

Particulars 2023-24 | 2022-23 | % Change | Reason for Change

Debtors Turnover 3.99 247 61.31 Due to change in sales
policy of the
Company

Inventory Turnover 2.79 2.09 33.89 Due to change in sales
and purchase policy of
the Company

Debt Equity Ratio 0.75 1.01 (26.20) Due to repayment of

loan term debt and
margin structure of

the Company

Net Profit Margin 3.21 2.33 37.68 Due to change in
margin structure of
the Company

Return on Net Worth 19.30 13.76 40.23 Due to change in
margin structure of
the Company
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Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis of the Company describing the
Company’s objectives, expectations or predictions may be forward-looking within the meaning
of applicable laws and regulations. Forward-looking statements are based on certain
assumptions and expectations of future events. The Company cannot guarantee that these
assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realised. The Company assumes no
responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise forward looking statements, based on any
subsequent developments, information or events. Thus, the Company’s actual
performance/results could differ from the projected estimates in the forward-looking
statements. The discussions on our financial condition and result of operations should be read
together with our audited, consolidated Financial Statements and the notes to these statements
included in the Annual Report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO
THE MEMBERS OF

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the standalone financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of TEMBO GLOBAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (formerly known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED) (“the Company”),
which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Standalone
Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the Standalone
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 315 March, 2024, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in

equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing ("SAs™) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
prowide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.




Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matter Description

Auditor’s Response

Revenue Recognition as per Ind AS 115:

The Company recognizes revenues from
sales including high seas sales when control
of the goods is transferred to the customer
at an amount that reflects the net
consideration, which the Company expects
to receive for those goods from customers.

In determining the sales price, the
Company considers the effects of rebates
and discounts. The terms of sales
arrangements, including the timing of
transfer of control, based on the terms of
relevant contract and nature of discount
and  rebates arrangements,  create
complexities that require judgment in
determining sales revenues.

Considering the above factors and the risk
associated with revenue recognition, we
have determined the same to be a key audit
matter

Our audit procedures included, among
others the following:

1. We read and evaluated the Company’s
revenue recognition policy and assessed
its compliance in terms of Ind AS 115
‘Revenue from contracts with customers’.
We assessed the design and tested the
operating effectiveness of internal controls
related to sales and applicable
rebates/discounts.

2. We performed test for a sample of
individual sales transaction by comparing
the underlying sales invoices, sales orders
and dispatch documents to assess that
revenue is recognized on transfer of
control over those goods to the customer,
discount schemes as approved by the
management to assess its accounting. We
tested on a sample basis; sales
transactions made prior to year-ena and
post-year end, and checked the period of
revenue recognition with reference to
underlying documents. We assessed the
relevant disclosures made in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management are responsible for the preparation of
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Director’'s Report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

The other information to the extent not made available to us as of the date of the signing
this report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditors Report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.




In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard on the even date.

Responsibility of Management and Board of Directors for the Standalone financial
statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated
in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
Mmanagement either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s standalone
financial statements process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:




Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system, in relation to the standalone
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the Management, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that are of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs

3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

A. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, Standalone Statement of change in Equity and the
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Rule 7 of the
Companies (Account) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on gi=
March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the director is
disqualified from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on adequacy and operating effectiveness of Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the
Company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the
provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

e The company, as detailed in Note 45 of the standalone financial statements, has
disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at 31st March,
2024,

e The Company did not have any long - term contracts including derivative contracts; as
such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not
arise.

e There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Funds of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

e a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persoms or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,




directly or indirectly lend or inwest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whnatsoever (“Ultimate Bemeficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Company or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

) Based on the audit procedures performed that we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)of Rule 11(e) mentioned
above contain any material mis-statement.

e The final dividend paid by the Company during the year, in respect of the previous year
ended 31 March 2023, is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act to the extent it
applies to payment of dividend. The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed
final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend declared is in accordance with Section
123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

e Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. However,
the same was not operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the software. Therefore we are unable to comment upon its operation of audit trail
feature throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software and
tampering with the audit trail feature.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

,ﬂ_, . A. Kuvadia& Co.
Chaite red Accountants
05487W

Place: Mumbai .
Date: 30.05.2024 UDIN: 24040087BKAIHT5206




1)

2)

“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the
Standalone financial statements of TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(formerly known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2024:

(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant & equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets. )

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a program of physical
verification of its property, plant, and equipment by which all property, plant and
equipment are verified at the year end. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of freehold immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company and those taken on lease and disclosed as
fixed asset in the financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company, where the Company is the lessee in the agreement.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property,
plant, and equipment (including right of use assets) during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3(i)(e) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified at the year end by the management
including goods lying with third parties. In our opinion, the frequency of the verification,
coverage and procedure of such verification is reasonable and appropriate. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records
were not material and have been dealt with in books of account.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned a working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 Crores
sanctioned, in aggregate, from banks based on security of current assets. The quarterly
returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are not in agreement with the
books of account of the Company and the same are mentioned as under:



(Rsin Crs)

Sr. Amounts as per Amounts as Difference | Reason for
No. statement submitted | per financials differences
to baiiks as on ason
31.03.2024 31.03.2024
Q1 31.42 33.06 1.63 | The figures were on
Q2 34.12 42.79 8.66 | estimate and
Q3 ITET 42.83 5.26 | inclusive of Tax
Q4 28.57 44.00 1543

3) (@) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records, the Company has granted loans and advances in the nature of
loan to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

(b) The loans granted are repayable on demand. As informed to us by the management,
the company has renewed the agreements for loans from time to time. The company has
not recalled such loans before the expiry of the agreement period.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, the terms, and conditions of the grant of loans and advances
in the nature of loans provided during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

4) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as
applicable.

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015
regarding the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under
subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. However, such accounts and records
are under compilation.

7) (@) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the books of account, and records, the Company has generally been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and service tax, Income -Tax and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities though there has been delays in few cases.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date on when they become payable.

(c) The particulars of dues of Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Cess and
other material statutory dues, at 31st March 2024 which have not been deposited on
account of dispute are as follows:




8)

9)

Name ol tae Nature of Dues Amount Assessment Forum where the
Statute _ (INR) Year/s to which | Dispute is pending
the dues relate

The Income Tax | Income Tax 63,98,089.00 | 2014-2015 Commissioner of
Act, 1961 Assessment Dues Income Tax

{(Incl Interest) : (Appeals) Mumbai
The Income Tax | Income Tax | 82,710.00 2021-2022 Income Tax Officer
Act, 1961 Assessment Dues f
The Income Tax | Income Tax | 10,742.00 2022-2023 Income Tax Officer
Act, 1961 Assessment Dues !

(Incl. Interest)
The Income Tax | Income Tax 13,820.00 2020-2021 Income Tax Officer
Act, 1961 | Assessment Dues

(Incl. Interest)
The Income Tax | Income Tax 5,428.00 2016-2017 Income Tax Officer
Act, 1961 Assessment Dues

(Interest Only)
The Income Tax | Income Tax 3,508.00 2017-2018 Income Tax Officer
Act, 1961 Assessment Dues

(Interest Only)
The Income Tax | Income Tax 2,500.00 2011-2012 Income Tax Officer
Act, 1961 Assessment Dues
The Income Tax | Income Tax 96,51,718.00 | 2019-2020 Income Tax Officer
Act, 1961 Assessment Dues
The Income Tax | Income Tax 55,690.00 2023-2024 Income Tax Officer
Act, 1961 Assessment Dues

(Interest Only)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessnieits under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest
thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) Based on the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not been
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money
raised by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us and on an
overall exaumination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the
Company on Short Term basis have, prima facie, not been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of
the Order is not applicable.

(f) We report that The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities lield in its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
clause 3(ix) (1) of the Order is not applicable.




10) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares (fully, partially or optionally) or convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

11) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, considering the principles of materiality outlined in the
Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government. In view of the above reporting under clause 3 (xi) (b) of the order is not
applicable.

(c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us including the representation made to us by the management of the Company, there
are no wlistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3
(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions entered by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements, as required under
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

14) (a) Based on the information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with size and nature
of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Section 192 of the
Act are not applicable to the Company.

16) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act,1934. Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act,1934. Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.




(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the requirements
of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

17) The Comipany has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financiual year.

18) There lias been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

19) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilitics, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit-report
and we give neither any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

20) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, there are no amounts unspent in respect of corporate social
responsibility towards ongoing or other than ongoing projects and hence reporting under
clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

A. Kuvadia& Co.
xd Accountants
4. B7W

Place: Muinbai M. No. 040087
Date: 30.U5.2024 UDIN: 24040087BKAIHT5206




“Annexure -B” to the Auditors’ Report

Report ou the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Comnpanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TEMBO
GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (formerly known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED) (“the
Company”) as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Manageuent’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT). These responsibilities include the
design, iniplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly ana efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over the standalone Ind AS financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemcd to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over the standalone Ind AS financial
statements reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectivencss. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining un understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference Lo these standalone Ind AS financial statements assessing the risk that a material
weakuess exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system

over financial reporting.



Meaniug ol luternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reusunable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparativi of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generully uccepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactivns and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assuriaice diat transuctions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone
financiul siitements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts wud expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizatons of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance reparding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone
financiul statements.

Inhercat Chuitativis of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because o the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting
with refercice to these standalone Ind AS financial statements including the possibility of
collusivn ur improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error ur lruud niay veeur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internci [ ancial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind
AS finunciul statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over linancial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinicu

In our opliion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls s, stem over linancial reporting with reference to these Standalone Ind AS
financiul statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating cliectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria estublished by the Company considering the essential components of
internul coatrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial i.cporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Muiers

Our afures.id reports under section 143 (3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveic s of e luternal financial controls over the financial reporting in so far as it
relates (o -.bsidiary company, which is the Company incorporated in India, is based on the
correspol..ing reports of the auditors of such Company incorporated in India.

Place: ui m;u'
Date: L,u 2024 UDIN 24040087BKAIHT5206




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L29253MH2010PLC204331
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

(Rs. in lakhs)

ASSETS
Non-current assets

1200210

Total Equity

Property, plant and equipment 3
Capital work-in-progress 320.73
Right of use asset 3A 11827
Intangible assets 4 79.04
Financial assets
i. Loans 5 2520
ii. Other non current fihancial assets 6 429.24
iii. Investments 7 109.:53
Deferred tax assets (net) 8 ; 26.85
Other non-current assets 9 59:40 20241
Total Non-Current Assets 4,073.61 3,313.37 1
Current assets : :
Inventories 10 4399.88 333765
Financial assets v
i. Trade receivables 11 3,067.06 234637
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 12 37.16 4545
iiii. Loans 13 2,063.64 4378
Income tax assets 14 111.00 77.08
Other current assets 15 | 239564 170413
Total Current Assets S 12,074.37 7.554.45
Total Assets 16,147.98 10,867.83
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES e
Equity ey
Equity share capital 248140 1,110.37
Other equity 414122 293224

4,042.61

6,622.63

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings
i.Lease Liabilities
Employee benefit obligations
Total Non-Current Liabilities

.
o TAs
514

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities

1. Borrowings

ii. Trade payables

iil. Other financial liabilities

iv. Lease Liabilities
Employee benefit obligations
Provision For Expenses
Other current liabilities
Income Tax Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

651.07

20 | 398317 349629

21 46:97
22 71044
12 - 39.89
24 241
25 21824
26 24171
27 21819

Total Equity & Liabilities

16,147.98 |

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

(0.00) 0.00

In-terms of our report of even date

. A, Kuvadia & Co.

VOIN - 2104 00 €F0KA IJIP59y;

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.05.24

For Tembo Global Industries Limited

g
~
AN s
Sy ﬁ
Ny
Sanjay Patel Fatema Kachwala
Managing Director Director
01958033 DIN: 06982324

P g
Jyoti Rawat
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Saloni Patel
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date; 30.05.24

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.05.24




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: 1.29253MH2010PL.C204331

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Rs. in lakhs)
e Yé}ir ended Year ended
| -March 31,2024 March 31,2023
++43.207.85 24 .981.64
Other income : 742.62 43.64
Total Income : 43.950.46 25,025.29

Revenue from operations

Expenses :
Cost of materials consumed ' 29 6.279.70 5,464 95
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 30 (1,543.14) (335.20)
Cost of Traded Goods 31 33.085.14 15.524.22
Employees benefit expenses 32 801.00 | - 569.78
Finance costs ' 33 517.52
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 34 272.04
Other expenses 35 2.683.39

Total Expenses 42,095.64

"|Profit before tax 1,854.82

Income tax expense
Current tax 36 (473.53)|
Deferred tax 36 A

Total tax expenses (468.74)

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations
Income tax relating to above e
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax : (10.5;2_)_1
Total comprehensive income for the year e 1,375.56

Earnings per equity share (in Rs.)
(Nominal value per share Rs.10) T
Basic earning per share (In Rs.) ) 43 | 12:39
Diluted earning per share (In Rs.) 43 1 1020

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

In terms of our report of even date

For Tembo Global Industries Limited

M MJ‘“’
;/’:\\ N ’\’y i// y .
=‘< ;\\‘, ¥ A FZ

§ a /{
Sanjay Patel Fatema Kachwala
Managing Director Director
1 01958033 DIN: 06982324
UOIN -4 0 00EHRK AT TP 541 e
Saloni Patel Jyoti Rawat

Chief Financial Officer =~ Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.05.24 Date: 30.05.24 Date: 30.05.24




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: 1L.29253MH2010PLC204331

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation
Interest income
Unwinding of discount on security deposit

Interest and finance charges
Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) in employee benefit obligation
Increase / (Decrease) in other-current liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories
(Increase) / Decrease in loans
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets
(Increase) / Decrease in other non-current assets
(Increase) / Decrease in other non-current financial assets

Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash generated from operating activities

B. | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of tangible/intangible assets

Investment In Equity Shares

Net cash (used in) investing activities

C.| CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds (Repayments) from Long Term Borrowings
Proceeds (Repayments) from Short Term Borrowings
Issue of Equity Shares

Securities Premium on issue of Equiry Shares
Dividend Paid

Lease Liabilities

Interest Received

Finance Cost

Net cash (used in) financing activities

Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) / loss on operating activities

(Rs. in lakhs)

Year ended
March 31,2023

790 81
“97204 25861
L (37.98) (1926)
(1:46)
(10:87) 163.98
51752 338.37
2,595.53 1,531.05
2339701 . (369.27)
(703:43) 54017
$.:80 241
(3.94) (75.09)
(72069) 35624
(1.062.23) (685.36)
(2,091 27) 2007
(69151) 3 (723.34)
14301 (116.08)
(302.34) (128.48)
(488.39)] 352.33
(255.64) (157:63)
(744.03) 194,69
- (794.03) e (731.78)
270) (190)
- (196.73)] (733,6_81]
38166 (1.757.29)
48688 178085 |
; : I o
95197
(13224
106.18
{14326)

(33837)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Cash on hand
Balances with banks

Total

Note: The above cash flow statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method" specified in Ind AS 7 on "Cash Flow Statements”.
In terms of our report of even date

UDIN - AL oL bigt K ATTPSA WL

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.05.24

For Tembo Glob?]ndustries Limited
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Sanjay Patel U Fatema Kachwala
Managing Director - Director

10 01958033 DIN: 06982324
P o
Saloni Patel Jyoti Rawat
Chief Financial Office Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.05.24 Date: 30.05.24
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TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Equity Share Capital

Particulars L - in lakhs:
As at April 1, 2022 16 1,110.37
As at March 31,2023 1,110.37

Issue of right Equity Shares -

As at March 31,2024 1,110:37

Other Equity
Particulars

C:fpital ]iedemption Sfecu rities Retained Earnings Total Other Equity
Reserve Premium Account 3§

As at April 1,2022 17 - - 179.28 - 1,366.21 1,545.49
Right Issue 951.97 - 951.97
Profit for the year - 58221 58221
Dividend - (132.24) (132.24)
Other comprehensive incbme - (0.45) (0.45)
INS AS Adjusmnets - (14.74) (14.74)
Total compreﬁensive income for the year - - 1,131.25 1,800.99 2,932.24
As at March 31,2023 - - 1,131.25 1,800.99 2,932.24
Profit for the year - - - 1,386.08 1,386.08
Dividend v - - - (166.58) (166.58)
Other comprehensive income - - - (10.52) (10.52)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 1,208.98 1,208.98
As at March 31,2024 - - 1,131.25 3,009.97 4,141.22

In terms of our report of even date

(I)  General reserve

Under the erstwhile Indian Companies Act 1956, a general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified percentage in accordance with applicable
regulations. The purpose of these transfers was to ensure that if a dividend distribution in a given year is more than 10% of the paid-up capital of the Company for that year, then the
total dividend distribution is less than the total distributable reserves for that vear.

(II) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders. Retained eamings
includes re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss. Retained earnings is a free reserve available to
the Company.

(1) Securities Premium .
The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securities premium. This reserve is utilised in accordance with the specific provisions of the

Companies Act 2013.

For Tembo Global Industries Limited -

Mj}f ' ]ﬂ/

Sanjay Patel Fatema Kachwala
Managing Director Director

- 01958033 DIN: O 324
UD IN - 9'( LI D l,0 Ot? b KII? gq L4 \M‘égoni Patel Jyoti Rawat

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.05.24 Date: 30.05.24 Date: 30.05.24




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
[\

3 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

| et

= 2

Giigss Cairying Amount Accomulated Depreciation

i
. “Opening ~ Clowmpas sl Opening 5
S ~April 012023 ‘March3t.2024)

} | Land Frechold 1.166.18 122328 . . - : 122328
2 | Land feaschold 12845 - . 12843 . - . - 128.45
3| Dlant and Liguipment 16452 . 889.64 259.29 13001 . 38930 500.32
4 | Vumiture, Tixtures and Office Equipments 40.02 . 105.11 32.71 1234 . 4505 60.06
5 | vehicles - - 188.08 103.07 2616 ) 12923 . 58.85
6 | Buildings 434 . 12186 9.48 536 . 14.84 107.02
7| Office Equipment 586 . 25.62 1025 4.56 - 1481 1081
8 | Computers 473 E 25.17 1374 481 - 1856 662

TOTAL 243068 276,57 P 2707210 42855 18324 - 61179 2,09541

~24>2ﬂ——w—\m ASSETS
Particulars :

Computer Software and Licenses — ] ; X X 1160
Trade Mark 13266 35, o2 5537
TOTAL 12089, 32.13 - 153.02 4184 2513 - o607 86.05
CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
s. Net Biack
z‘m Particulars Closing as As af|
3 arch 31202 March 31,2024
1 {Capital work-in-progress - 806.08
TOTAL 320.73 485,35 - - - 306.08
Right to Use
Gross BI Net Block
Particulars & ! Closing as| As af]
atMarch 31.2024 March 31, 2024
1 [Right To use 29347 - 238.87 54.60
TOTAL 293.47 . 238.87 54.60

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Closing as at]
March 312023

Openiig s at}
April 012022

Own Assets
1.166.18 -

I | Land Vreeliold 105428 -
2 nd leaschold 12845 - B 12845 -
3 609.71 10.77 - 15559
4 1205 92,58 - 104.63 0.66
5 826 - - 826 2.90
6 64.31 0.7% B 65 2182
7 188, - - 188.08 64.52
8 11543 2.09 - 11752 4.17
9 - - 109 -
10 7 341 - 10.41 374
1 16.66 378 - 2044 281
TOTAL 2205.34 22531 N 243065 263.21 165.34 - 12835 2.002.10
(Rs. in fakhs)

Accumiilated Amorlisation

= - " Openimgasall oo Closing s af Openmgasut] : : Closing 15 af
. Aoiil 01,2023 Adatrons Adfustitient | Mimcnaizezsy | Apersopg FOUheXen Disposals March31:2023
Computer Soflware and Licenses 1092 B 1812 293 379
2 |Trade Mark 19.16 - 10277 1753 17.60 - 3513 6763
TOTAL 96.81 30.08 - 120.89 20.46 21.38 - 41.84 79.04
CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
- Gross Block Amortis
* | Particulars Openmg st o5 Dispasalil Closing as"at] 5 Closing as at|
' s , ¢ Foi the Year: sposal t
Ne. . Apuil 01,202 Additions Adiustent Mareh 313023) o the Year Drposils March 31,2023
1 |Capital work-in-progress 27.96 204 86 200 32073 R - - R 32073
TOTAL| 27.96 294.86 2.09 320.73 - - - = 320.73
3A  Right to Use
sv Amartisation
- Particulars ; Closimeasatl .
No. For the Year Mk w,_mm\\\& - i

Right To use

TOTAL 109.61 183.86 - 293.47 103.08 72.13 = 175.26 118.27




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR T

IDED MARCH 31,2024

Asat]

EOANS (NON-CURRE]
. Mareh 31,2024

(Unsecured, considered good)

Advances to Group Company 9562 G
TOTAL 96.67 2520
‘Asat-March 31,| Asaf|

3024{" Mareh 312023

s

Deposit with bank with maturity period of more than 12 morths B 94
LOTAL 73158 Ca2ead.

Axat:Miirch 31
2024]

Investment in Equity Shares (Unquoted, at Cost)
Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited
(7,50,000) shares of Rs. 10each fully Paid up) (P.Y 7.50,000 shares of Rs. 1 Oeach fully Paid up)
Northstar Technical Services Private Limited

(4.010) shares of Rs.10cach fulty Paid up)

“Tembo Project Liniited
(27,000) shares of Rs.10cach fully Paid up)
Investment in Foreign Subsidiary
Tembo Global LLC

Investment in Partnership Firm

Tembo PES IV
TOTAL

| Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (nét) . - e ey e
i i - Gy \\\\\\\\\\\\\ R i
Deferred Tax Assets
Difference between books and tax written down value of fixed assets
Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961
ND AS Adjusment
Amortisation of Right to Use
Finance Charges of Lease Liability G608 369
Finance Charges on securitiy deposit 032 032
Finance Cost of Borrowing 030" 1,09
Reversal of Rent expenses Qa6 L2403y
Finance Income on Security deposits 0:32)
ECL provision 71y
Forex/Hedge Gainfloss @79
TOTAL 3165
[OFHER NON CURRENT ASSETS o e e A 1 March 31,
e : . 2024
Unsecured Considered Doubtful
Advance for Capital Expenditure
(Unsecured, considered good)
Security deposits 4613
Capital Deposits -
Other Receivables 1327
TOTAL 40
Agat March 31
Raw materials 67823
Work in progress - 140458
Finished Goods(Manufacturing) 1,843.10
Finished Goods(Trading) 47397,
TOTAL | 439988

As'at Mardi31] xS
20241 March 31,2023

Secured - considered good

Unsecured - considered good 3.036:83
Unseoured - Related Party 3023
Unsecured - considered doubtful

[ iy
SUB- TOTAL| 2067.06

Less: Expected Credit Loss Provision(*) < =
TOTAL 34067.06 2,34637

* No Provision has been made for Expecied credit loss for the period under review as per the policy of the company, there were 10 outstanding dues for (wo year und wore.

Trade Recek i as at 31st March,2024
s ling for follewing periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 12 years 2.3 years Total
(i) Undisputed Trade reocivables -considered good 2,403.58 16718 49628 - 3.067.04

ii) Undisputed trade receivables-which have significant increasein oredit risk
iii) Undisputed teade receivables-Credit impaired. - B - B N
iv) Disputed trade receivabl idered good B B C N B
) Disputed trade receivables-which have significant increasein credit rigk - . -

vi) Disputed trade receivables-Credit impaired

2,403.58 167.18 496,28 - 3.067.04

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023
Particulars [¢ ling for following periods from duc date of payment
Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 23 years Total
(i) Undisputed Trade reccivables -considered good 1,522.64 4174 775.99 : 234637
i) Undisputed trade receivabies-which have significant increasein credit risk - - - - N
Undi ivables-Credit impaired - - . B N
iv) Disputed trade receis idered good . - . B B

v) Disputed bles-which have significant increascin credit risk - - -
vi) Disputed trade receivables-Credit impaired -

1.522,64. 4774 77599 = 234637




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

CASHAND CASH:EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash equivalents:

Asat:March 3t

Cash on hand 1535 1138

Bank Balances :
In Current accounts 21:81 3407
37.16 45.45

| Asat March3i;

LOANS (CURRENT)
. . 2024

(Unsecared, considered good)

nter Corporate Deposit 2.0FL00

Advance Salary to cmployces » 32,64 4378
TOTAL 2,063.64 43.78
Tricome fax askets' ; A¢at March 31, As at
Rt 2024 March 31, 2023
Income tax Assets TILO0 77.08
TOTAL 111.00 77.08

" |(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advances to suppliers

Advance for capital Expenditure

Balances with statutory authorities

Pre-paid expense

Other Receivable (IND AS Impact)

As at-March 31;
2024

195103
12139

TOTAL 2,395

Agat March 31‘,

As at “March 31,
2023/

2024

Authorised

(FY 2023-24 2,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) (FY 2022-23 2,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)

2.200.00

2,200.00.
Issued

(FY 2023-24 1,11,03,746 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) (FY 2022-23 1,11,03,746 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach) 1:110:37

Subscribed and paid-up

(FY 2023-24 1,11,03,746 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) (FY 2022-23 1,11,03,746 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 1.110:37
Share Warrent Issued

(23,84,400 share warrant issued at 230 per warrant , 23,84,400 share warrant issued at 57.50 per warrant paid up) 137163

TOTAL 2481 40

122200,00

Liloar

L1037

=

3

Reconciliation of the number of shares : Equity Shares

Balance at the beginning of the year 111.04 1.004.60 100.46 1.004.60
Right 1ssue - - 10.58 10577
Balance at the end of the year 111.04 1.004.66 111.04 1.110.37

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligiblé for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation the equity sharcholders are eligible to reccive the

remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion to their shareholding.

Details of holding more than of 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

Name of Shareholder

Fatema $. Kachwala 26.57 23. 9‘) Yo 26.34 23.90%
Sanjay I. Patel 12.52 11.27% 12.52 11.27%
Smita 8. Patel 6.39 3.75% 6.39 5.75%
Taruna P, Patel 10.39 9.35% 739 6.65%
Piyush J. Patel 5.69 3.12% 5.12%

TOTAL| 61.55 §5.43% 52.70%
Shares held by promoters and promoter group :
Name of Shareholder Asat March 31, 2024 Asat March 31,2023

; % of Holding| No. of Shares held % of Holdin

Fatema S. Kachwala 26.57 23.93% 26.54 23.90%
Sanjay J. Patel 12.52 11.27% 12,52 11.27%
Smita S. Patel 6.39 3.75%] 6.39 5.75%
Taruna P. Patel 10.39 9.35% 739 6.65%
Piyush J. Patel 5.69 5.12% 5.69 5.12%

TOTAL| 155 35.43% 52470%—‘

The company had issued and allotted warrant on a preferential basis up (o 1300000 (Eighteen Lakhs only) fully convertible warrants (“Warran(s”) to the person being an individual/entity not
belonging to the Promoter Category (“Proposed Warrant Allottee”), based on the receipt of in-principle approval on June 27, 2023 and 584400 (Five Lakhs Eighty Four Thousand Four Hundred
only) fully convertible warrants (“Warrants™) to the person being an individual/entity belonging to the Promoter and Promoter Group Category (“ Pmposcd Warrant Allottee”), based on (he receipt
of in-principle approval on June 27, 2023, under Regulation 28(1) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Di 2015 for cach
convertible into, or exchangeable for, at an option of the Proposed Warrant Allottee, in one or more tranches, one Equity Share (pari- passu) of face \a]uc of INR 10/~ (Indian Rupeces Ten only)
each, for cash at an issue price of INR 230/~ (Indian Rupees Two Hundred and Thirty only) per Warrant (including a premium of INR 220/~ per Warran() which is more than the price as determined
by the Board in accordance with the pricing guidelines prescribed under Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations (“Warrant Issue Price™) for an amount not éxceeding INR 50,00.00,000 (Indian
Rupees Fifty Crores), and to issue fresh Equity Shares on the conversion of Waxrants on such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board in accordance with the provisions of Chapler
Vof the SEBI ICDR Regulations or other applicable laws. As the warrant issue is fully and compulsorily convertible at the end of 18 months tenure, it as been classified and included as Equity as
per IND AS 32 paragraph 11 Financia} Liability sub para b(ii).




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ¥ AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCII 31, 2024

Securities Premium Account
Balance as at the beginning of the year
Add: Right Issue

Balance as at the end of the year

95197
1513125

Surplus in Statement of Profil and Loss.

Balance as at the beginning of the year 1.366.21
Add: Profit{(Loss) for the year
Less Dividend Paid
Add: IND AS Adjustedment
Add: Other Comprehensive Income

Balance as at the end of the year

TOTAL

'OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES ~ Aeat March31,

2024

Secured Loans

Vehicle Loan
(Secured against Hypothecation of Vehicles)
Term Loan from Bank

(Hypothecation in favour of SIDBI on all movable assets of borrowers including Movable Plant
Machinery, Machinery Spares Tools & Accessorics, Office Equipment, Computers, Furniture
Fixture etc)

“Term loan from Financial Institutions

(Secured against Plant & Machinery, Machinery Spares, Tools etc)

Unsecured Loans
Term Loan from Banks
Term Loan from Financial Institution
Loans from Directors & Related Parties
TOTAL,

19 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS - NON-CURRENT, Asat March 31,0 Acat Marchi3i;
. ; : ! o] 2023
Provision for gratuity 7.35 i St

TOTAL] 7.58 514

Asit March 31,
2024):

Asat Mirch:31,
2023

Secured, Considered Good
From banks :
Working Capital loan from Bank 390004
(Secured against Movable Property, Stock , Book Debis and Personal Guarantee of Directors and Promoters)
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts

403

3,496.29

a. Working capital loans from banks of 3909.14 Lakbs (31 March, 2023 3327.57 Lakhs) are secured by:

0 pari passu first charge by wey of hypothecation of stocks of raw materials, finished goods, work-in-process, consumables (storcs and spares) and book debts / receivables of the Company. both present and future.

i) pari passu second charge on movable properties and immovable properties forming part of the property, plant and equipment of the Company, both present and fulure except such properties as may be specilically excluded

iii) Director has given personal guarantee for working capital limits.

'BADE PAVABLES

a) total dues of micro and smat} i
b total outstandine dues of ereditors other than micro enterorises and small enterprises and dues to
01 total outstanding dues to related parties

1:238 95
8.06

* Steps have been taken to identify the supplicrs who qualify under the definition of micro and smalf enterprises. as defiued under the Micro. Small and Medivfa Enterprises
Development Act 2006. Since no intimation has been received from the supplicrs regarding thoir status under the said At as at 31st March 2023, disclosurcs relating o amounts
unpaid as at the year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the opinion of the management, the impact of interesL, if any. that may be payable in accordance with the provisions
of the Act, is not expected to be material.

TOTAL| 3,586.66 1.246.97

Trade pavables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2024

for following periods from duc date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years. Total
(i) Undisputed Trade payables - MSME - Considered good - - - - -
(i) Undisputed Trade payables - Others - Considered good 3.074.95 504 8.19 = 3.586.66
: 3.074.95 503.52 8.19 - 3,386.66
Trade payables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023
Particulars ing for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 months 6 months -1 vear 1-2 years “2-3 years Total
(i) Undisputed Frade pavables - MSME - Considered acod - - - - -
(i) Undisputed Trade pavables - Others - Considered good 1.24333 225 1.39 s 1.246.97
1.243.33 2.25 1.39 = 1,246.97

()'l'HER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES.

Creditors for Expenses

Leaise Liabiiities

Lease Liabilities

As‘at
March 31, 2023/

Maturitics of lease liabilities as a1 vear end

Less than 1 year

103 years

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabiliies as the current asscts are sufficient to meet the obligations refated to lease liabilitcs as and
whe they fall due. :

TOTAL| 113,99

e
NI §\\Q;\\}}\§\\\\\ As at March 31| L At
S %\\\ 2024 March31,2023

TOTAL |

o N R A R Aol
AN . \\%\\%\\ e Mareh 31,2023
Provision for expenses

218.24

TOTAL)|

Advances from customers
Statutory Liabilities

27 Income Tax Liabilities

Asat March 31|
x 2024

Provision for Income Tax ‘ 470.00:

21819

Asaf|
Mareh 31,2023
Fs ik
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REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

- Yearended|
arch 3120247

Sale of Products

Manufacturing Sales
Export Sales
Domestic Sales

Trading Sales

Domestic Sales

Other Operating Revenues
Foreign Currency Fluctuation Gain

Export Incentives 81,967 11540
Freight Charges 8921 | 263.23
TOTAL 43,207.85 24981.64

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
37:98 2072
Sundry Balance Written Back - 0.07
Gain on foreign currency Fluction 10:87
Commission Income 693.77
TOTAL 742.62

Year ended
March 31,2024

Yearended
March 31,2023

Opcening inventory LS9 808.98
Add: Purchases and incidental expenses 3:798.79 5:815.10:
Less: Closing inventory (L1894

Cost of raw material consumed during the year 5464 95

TOTAL|: 546495

Year ended

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS i
L L : March 31,2023

(Increasc) / Decrease in stocks
Stock at the end of the year
Work in progress.

Finished Goods(Manufacturing).
Finished Goods(Trading).

TOTAL A["
Less: Stock at the beginning of the year
Work in progress

Finished Goods(Manufacturing)
Finished Goods(Trading)

TOTAL B}
(Increase) / Decrease in stocks (B-A)

Costof Traded Goods = - - S - |7 Yearended
- ‘ - . March 31,2024

Cost of Traded Goods

15,524.22

Yearended
March 31,2023
@15y

P i Year ended Year ended
; PTHER COMPREFENleE o March 312024 | March 31,2023
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans ({{4.06) +(0.60)

Remeasutements of the net defined benefit plans Tax 3.54

5 0.15
TOTAL & (10.52)] A {0.43).
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES Year ended | Year ended
3 Xt i i March 31.2024 Maich 31,2023

Salarices, wages and bonus
Director Remuneration

Gratuity [Refer note no. 32A(ii)]
Staff welfarc expenses

346:89:
156,00

1381
65.08
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32A EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS:

i) Defined-contribution plans

i) Defined-Benefits Plans
The company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement-plan covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum
payments to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, as per the company’s policy. Vesting occurs

on completion of 5 continuous years of service as per Indian law. However, no vesting condition applies in case of death. The gratuity
payable to employees is based on the employee’s service and last drawn salary at the time of leaving the services of the Company.

Profit & Loss account expenses:

© Year ended Year ended
March 31,2024

i March 31,2023
Current Service Cost 1.54
Interest on defined benefit obligation/(asset) (net) 0.26
’ TOTAL] 1.81
Amount recorded in other comprehensive income:

: ; i & March 31, 2024} - -March 31,2023
Opening balance recorded in OCI (0:05) (0.65)
Remeasurement during the period due to: ; :

(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions 14:06

Experience (gains)/losses -

Actuarial (gains)/losses on plan assets 4

TOTAL 14.01

Present value of defined benefit obligatio
Particulars | e

AsatMarch 31, As atMaych 31,

i d X : 2024 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 7:55

Current service cost 472
Interest on defined benefit obligation 0.54
Remeasurement due to:
(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions 14.06
Experience (gains)/losses .

26.87

Balance at the close of the year

Assets and Liabilities reco;

nised in the Balance Sheet:
Particulars i . :

As atMarch 31, AS atMarch-S—l—]

. = . 2024 2023
Present value of funded obligations 26.87 7.55
Deficit of funded plan 26.87 7.55
Non-current 22.99 5.14
Current 3.88 241

Actuarial Assumptions:
Particulars - - e - : A8

Discount rate
Salary Growth rate

S15%
i 7:00%
The discount rates reflects the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of
the obligations.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account, inflation. seniority, promotions and other
relevant factors, such as demand and supply in the employment market

The expected rate of return of plan assets is the Company's expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the
fund during the estimated term of the obligations.

Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal ptions by 100 basis Point is:
Particulars Impact on defined benefit obli
Increase in assumptions Decrease in
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate -2.40% -2.40% 2.53% 2.53%
Salary growth rate 2.94% 2.94% -2.84% -2.84%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is
unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation
to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied which has been used for calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the
Balance Sheet.

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.
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iv) Risk Exposure

The Gratuity scheme is a final salary Defined Benefit Plan that provides for a Jump sum payment made on exit either by way of retirement,
death, disability or voluntary withdrawal. The benefits are defined on the basis of final salary and the period of service and paid as lump sum
at exit. The risks commonly affecting the defined bencfit plan are expected to be:

Demographic Risk: This is the risk of variability of results due to 3y ic nature of d that include mertality, withdrawal,
disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the
combination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not to overstate withdrawals because in the financial analysis

the retirement benofit of a short career employee typically costs less per year as compared to a long scrvice employee.

Salary Inflation Risk : Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined bencfit obligation

Interest-Rate Risk: The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond vields fall, the defined
benefit obligation will tend to increase.

v

Defined Benefit Liability and Employer Contributions

The company considers that the contribution rates sct at the last valuation date are sufficient to climinate the deficit over the agreed period and
that regular contributions, which are based on service costs, will not increase significantly.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 0.00 vears The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuity is as
follows: :

Year ended March
R i 31.2024
nterest On Term Loans 32.08
Interest on Working Capital Loan 312.88
Interest on loans form Directors & Related Parties 127:09.
Finance Charges on Borrowing Cost 119
Finance charges on Lease liability 24.15
Other finance cost 20015

517.52

Year ended March
312023

TOTAL

Year ended March

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
L : - | o " 31,2024

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Amortisation on intangible assets
Amortisation of right to use assets

! OTHER EXPENSES

Yearende
; iin S Mareh 31,2024
Power and Fuel 464
Transportation Expenses :
Job Work & Labour Charges
Freight, handling and other expenses

35.a|MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

TOTAL|-

350 SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Commission
Advertisement and publicity expenses
Exhibition Expenses

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES |

Year ended March |
31,2024 B

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Rent Paid

Rates and Taxes

Insurance Premium

TOTAL| 256.97

35.d}OTHER EXPENSES® - Year ended March

Repairs & Maintenance

Printing, stationery and communications expenses
Legal and professional fees

Office Expenses

Electricity Expenses

Document Registration Charges

Filing Fees

Rates & Taxes

Telephone Charges

Bank discount, Commission and Other Charges
Sundry Balance Written Off

Preliminery Expenditure Written Off 114936

General Expenses st AT68

Prior Period Expenses -

Payment to auditors o 3000

CSR Expenses 930 : B

Political Donation 930 -
TOTAL 34221 349.43

TOTAL 2,683.39: 241376

Note (i) Payment to Auditors

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Statutory Audit Fees(Excluding GST) 5.00 5.00
TOTAL 5.00 5.00
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38 SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Company is in the business of manufacturing steel products having similar economic characteristics, primarily with operations in India and regularly reviewed by the Chief Operating
Decision Maker (‘CODM’) for assessment of Company’s performance and resource allocation.

The information relating to revenue from external customers and location of non-current assets of its single reportable segment has been disclosed as below

a) Revenue from operations

Particulars For year ended 31 March, 2024 For year ended 31 March, 2023
Domestic 35.341.15 ) 16,954.08
Export 7645431 - 7,574.43
Total 42,986.58 24,528.50
Segment Results For vear ended 31 March, 2024 For vear ended 31 March, 2023
Segment Revenue

a) Manufacturing of Engineering 10,544.19 9,297.72
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile 3 33,406.27 15,727.56
Net Sales/Income from Operations 43,950.46 25,025.29

Segment Results
a) Manufacturing of Engineering

Products 1,586.34 949.31
b) Trading of Fabrics of arid Textile

Materials 785.99 179.87
Total 2,372.34 1,129.18
Less : Finance Cost (517.52) (338.37)
Profit/(loss) after finance cost but

before exceptional items 1,854.82 790.81
Exceptional items (Net) - -
Total Profit/(Loss) before tax 1,854.82 790.81

Capital Employed
Segment Assets
a) Manufacturing of Engineering

Product 13,503.36 8,745.35
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile
Materials 2,644.62 2,122.48

Segment Liabilities
a) Manufacturing of Engineering

Products 9,475.03 6,691.99
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile
Materials 50.32 133.22

Capital Employed

(Segment Assets - Segment
Liabilities}

a) Manufacturing of Engineering

Products 4,028.33 . 2,053.36
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile
Materials 2,594.30 1,989.26

The Company does not hold any non-current assets in foreign countries.
There are no individual customers or a particular group contributing to more than 10% of revenue.
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

Names of the related parties and nature of relationship:

Subsidiary

Tembo LLC
Associates

Tembo Project Limited
Tembo PES JV

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel - Managing Director

Mr. Shabbir Merchant - Chief Financial Officer upto 30.06.23
Mr. Shabbir Merchant - Director w.e.f.14.07.2023
Ms Saloni Sanjay Patel - Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 01.07.23

Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel - Director

Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala - Director

Ms. Tasneem Marfatia - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer - upto 14.02.2024
Ms Jyoti Rawat - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer - w.e.f. 08.05.2024#

Mr. Prakash Kapre - Director w.e.f. 14.07.2023

#Ms. Jyoti Rawat was appointed as Assistant Company Secretary by the Company on March 9th,
2024. Subsequently, In the Board Meeting held on May 8th, 2024, the Board approved her
appointment as Chief Compliance Officer. During the interim period, Mr. Sanjay Patel, the
Managing Director of the Company, was overseeing compliance matters.

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Piyush Patel
Mrs. Taruna Patel
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel

Others Group Company / LLP
B.M. Electro Mechanical LLP
Tembo Exim Private Limited

Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited

Northstar Technical Services Private Limited

Tembo PES JV Private Limited

Tembo Defence Products Private Limited

United Globle INC

For the Year Ended March 2024

Particulars

Relationship

Nature

Amount

Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited Group Company Rent Expense 8.40
Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited Group Company Tools & Dies Purchase 34.53
Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited Group Company Labour Expenses 36.15
Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited Group Company Purchase of Goods 435.84
Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited Group Company Electricity Exp - Reimb 6.02
Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited Group Company Job Work Expenses 125
Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited Group Company Interest Expense 87.01
Saketh Seven Star Industries Limited Group Company Sale of Goods 89.30
Northstar Technologies Private Limited Group Company Reimt of Exp 5.49
Northstar Technologies Private Limited Group Company Interest Income 277
Tembo PES JV Associate Company Sale of Goods 51.59
Tembo PES JV Private Limited Group Company Reimbur of Exp 18.98
Tembo Project Limited Associate Company Reimt of Exp 30.23
Tembo Project Limited Associate Company Sale of Goods 13.22
Fatema Kachwala Director Interest Expense 4.05
Fatema Kachwala Director Remuneration 48.00
Fatema Kachwala Director Loan Received 821.97
Fateéma Kachwala Director Loan Paid 827.15
Kaushik Waghela Director Remuneration 45.00
Kaushik Waghela Director Loan Received 108.00
Kaushik Waghela Director Loan Paid 108.00
Raman Talwar Director Remuneration 45.00
Sanjay Patel Director Interest Expense 2.54
Sanjay Patel Director Remuneration 123.50
Sanjay Patel Director Loan Received 114.20
Sanjay Patel Director Loan Paid 101.00
Shabbir merchant Director. Remuneration 9.57
Shalin Patel Director Interest Expense 1.65
Shalin Patel Director R ation 25.00
Shalin Patel Director Loan Received 40.00
Shalin Patel Director Loan Paid 10.00
Smita Patel Relative of Director Interest Expense 21.04
Smita Patel Relative of Director Loan Received 866.30
Smita Patel Relative of Director Loan Paid 632.73
Taruna Patel Relative of Director Interest Expense 10.76
Taruna Patel Relative of Director Loan Received 115.00
Taruna Patel Relative of Director Loan Paid 33.23
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer - upto
Tasneem Marfatia 14.02.2024 Remuneration 5.10

* Closing Balance of loans are excluding the interest outstanding,
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For the Year Ended March 2023

Particulars Relati if Nature Amount

Fatema Kachwala Director Receiving of Goods & Service 1.92
Fatema Kachwala Director R i 42.00
Fatema Kachwala Director Director Sitting Fees 0.10
Fatema Kachwala Director Interest Paid 0.08
Fatema Kachwala Director Loans Taken 7.00
Fatema Kachwala Director Closing Balance of Loans* 7.00
Fatema Kachwala Director Dividend 38.48
Jasbir Singh Anand Independ: Director Director Sitting Fees 0.10
Jehan variava Independent Director Receiving of Goods & Service 283
Piyush Patel Brother of Managing Director R 18.00
Pivush Patel Brother of M: ing Director Dividend 6.83
Priyanka Patel Daughter of Director .. |Dividend 1.80
Rushil Patel Son of Director Dividend 1.80
Saketh Seven Star Industries Pyt Ltd Subsidiary Company Receiving of Goods & Service 741.54
Sanjay Patel M ing Director R on 42.00
Sanjay Patel M: ing Director Director Sitting Fees 0.10
Sanjay Patel M: ing Director - Interest Paid 0.23
Sanjay Patel M: ing Director Loans Taken 144.53
Sanjay Patel M ing Director Loan Repayment 144.53
Sanjay Patcl M ing Director Dividend 15.02
Shabbir Merchant Chief Financial Officer Recciving of Goods & Service 5.78
Shabbir Merchant Chief Financial Officer Remuncration 42.00
Shalin Patel Director Remuneration 30.00
Shalin Patel Director Director Sitting Fees 0.10
Shalin Patel Director Interest Paid 0.71
Shalin Patel Director Loan Repavment 38.00
Smita Patel pouse of Director Interest Paid 5.74
Smita Patel pouse of Director Loans Taken 245.00
Smita Patel pouse of Director Loan Repayment 378.00
Taruna Patel Director Interest Paid 2.10
Taruna Patel Director Loans Taken 15.00
Taruna Patel Director Loan Repavment 115.75
Tasnnem Marfatia Company Secretary & Compli Officer R i 2.10

Tadi 3

the interest

* Closing Balance of loans are

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(i)Financial instruments by category .

There are no financial assets/liabilities that are measured at fair value thorugh statement of profit and loss account or other comprehensive income. The following financial asscts/liabilities
) (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Financial Assets

loans & Advance 96.62

Investments 11223

Other financial assets 731.58

Trade receivables 3,067.06

Cash and cash equivalents 37.16

Short Term Loans & Advance 2.063.64 43.78

Total Financial Assets 6,108.28 2,999.57

Non-current Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 953.50 571.83

Lease Liabilities - 74.09

Current Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 3.983.17 3.496.29

Trade payables 3.586.66 1,246 97

Other financial liabilities 4542 710.44

Lease Liabilitics 42.14 ) 39.89

Total Financial Liabilities 8,610.89 6,139.52

(ii) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial i that are (a) ised and 1 at fair value and (b) measured at
amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has
classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of cach level is as follows.

Level 1 : Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuati hni which i the use of obscrvable market data and rely

as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

iii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
The carrying amounts of term deposits and interest there on, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, borrowings. trade pavables and other current financial
liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values duc to their short-term nature.

The fair values of security deposits are based on discounted cash flows using a risk free rate of intercst. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of
unohservable innuts. inchidine own credit risk. Fair value of the secnritv denosit is Rs.894.42 lakhs
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its busincss strategies. The risk management policy is approved by the Company’s Board. The
Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of thesc financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations
and to provide guarantees to support its operations in selected instances. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that
derive directly from its operations. The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk ete. The objective of the Company’s financing policy are to securc solvency, limit
financial risks and optimise the cost of capital. The Company’s capital structure is managed using equity and debt ratios as part of the Company s financial planning.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest
rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments. The Company has
designed risk management frame work to control various risks effectively to achieve the business objectives. This includes identifi of risk, its . control and monitoring at
timely intervals:

The above mentioned risks may affect the Company's income and expenses, or the value of its financial instruments. The Company's exposure to and management of these risks are explained
below:

Foreign Currency Risk:

The company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values impact the.company export and import

The company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to US Dollar.

The company manages currency exposures within prescribed limits, through use of derivative instruments such as Forward contracts etc. Foreign currency transactions are covered with
strict limits placed on the amount of uncovered exposure. if any. at any point of time.

. Foreign currency sensitivity:

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Amount in Foreign Currency Amount in Rs. Amount in Foreign Amount in Rs,
Currency
|Foreign Currency Exposure(USD)
Receivables 19.03 1.488.58 13.84 1,110.06
Pavables - - (0.22) (18.20)
Netoff Receivable / (Payable) 19.03 1,488.58 13.62 1,091.85

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a 5% increase/decrease in foreign currencies exchange rates, with all other variables held constant 3% increase or decrease in foreign
exchange rate will have the following impact on before profit before tax.

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars 5% Increase 3% Decrease 5% Increase 5% Decrease
If INR has (Strengthned)/Weakaned) against
Foreign Currency
Net Impact on Profit and Loss 74.43 (74.43) 54.59 (54.59)
Net Impact on Equity 55.70 (55.70) 40.85 (40.85)

i. Forward foreign exchange contracts/

Options/ Derivatives

It is the policy of the Company to enter into forward foreign exchange contracts/Options & Derivatives to cover foreign currency payments in USD. The Company enters into contracts with
terms upto 90 days. The Company's philosophy does not permit any speculative calls on the currency. It is driven by conservatism which guides that company follow conventional wisdom
bv use of Forward contracts in resvect of Trade transactions.

The Company will alter its hedge strategy in relation to the prevailing regulatory framework and guidelines that may be issued by RBI, FEDAI or ISDA or other regulatory bodies from time
to time.
Based on the oustanding details of import payable and exports receivable (on event basis) the net trade import exposure is arrived at (i.e. Imports - Exports = Net trade exposures).

Forward cover or options covers is obtained from Banks or Merchant House for each of the aggregated exposures and the Trade deal is booked. The forward cover deals are all backed by
actual trade underlines and settlement of these contracts on maturity are by actual delivery of the hedged currency for settling the underline hedged trade transaction

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counter party will not meet its obligation leading to a finangial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk arising from its operating activities primarily from trade
receivables, financing activities and relating to parking of surplus funds as Deposits with Banks. The Company considers probabllm of default upon initial recognition of assets and where
there has been a significant increase in credit risk and on an ongoing basis throughout the reporting pericd..

Financial Instruments and Cash Deposit:

Credit risk from balances with Banks and Financial Institutions is managed by the Company's finance department. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counter partics
and within credit imits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and thereby mitigate fi ial loss through counterparty's potential failure to
make payments.

Trade Receivables

The Marketing department has established a credit policy under which each new er i d individually for itworthi before the Company's standard payment and delivery
terms and conditions are offered. The Company's review includes external ratings, if they are a\al]ablc and in some cascs bank references. Sale limits are established for cach customer and
reviewed periodically. Trade Receivables of the Company are typically unsecured, except export receivable which is covered through ECGC and to the extent of the security
deposits/advances received from the customers or financial guarantees provided by the market organizers in the business. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals and periodic
monitoring of the credit worthiness of customers to whom credit terms in the normal course of business are provided. The allowance for impairment of Trade receivables is created to the
extent and as and when required, based on the actual collectability of accounts Receivables. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade recetvables as low, as its
customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely independent markets.

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables and loans from customers based on historical trend, industry. practises and the business enviroment in which the entity
operates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss exposure and past trends.

LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves,
banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities (comprising the undrawn borrowing facilitics below), by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabiities

The liquidity risk is managed by means of the ultimate parent company's Liquidity and Financial Indebtedness Management Policy, which aims to ensure the availability of sufficient net
funds to meet the Company’s financial commitments with minimal additional cost. One of the main liquidity monitoring measurement instruments is the cash flow projection, using a
minimum projection period of 12 months from the benchmark date.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities
The following table shows the maturity analysis of the companies financial liabilities based on the contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows as at the Balance Sheet date.

(Rs. in lakhs)

g&NATNl:;:E Ii?;‘;ﬁﬁgj;s[ TIES OF Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-3 years Total

March 31, 2024

Borrowings 37.02 37.02 953.50 1,027.53

Trade payables 3,074.95 303.52 8.19 3,586.66

Other financial liabilities 45.42 - - 45.42

Total Liabilities 3,157.39 540.54 961.69 4,659.61
(Rs. in lakhs)

g&i&lz_?fg ?,?:Bﬁi?}?; TIES OF Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-3 years Total

March 31, 2023

Borrowings 84.36 84 534.99 703.71

Trade pavables 1,243.33 2.23 1.39 1,246.97

Trade pavables 705.67 .89 2.89 710.44

Total Liabilities 2,033.36 88.50 539.26 2,661.12
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42 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of the Company's Capital Management, Capital includes issued Equity Share Capital and all Other Reserves attributable to the Equity
shareholders of the Company. The Primary objective of the Company’s Capital Management is to maximise the shareholder's value. The Company's Capital
Marniagement objectives are to maintain equity including all reserves to protect economic viability and to finance any growth opportunities that may be
available in future so as to maximise shareholder's value. The Company is monitoring Capital using debt equity ratio as its base, which is debt to equity.
The Company monitors capital using debt-equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity.

43 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Profit after tax (Rs. in lakhs) 1,375.56 582.21
‘Weighted average number of shares outstanding for basic (In lakhs) 111.04 111.04
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for diluted EPS (In lakhs) 134.88 111.04
Nominal value per share (In Rs.) . 10.00 10.00
Basic earning per Share (In Rs.) 1239 524
Diluted earning per Share (In Rs.) 10.20 524

44 LEASES

As a lessee: Operating lease

The Company has operating leases for premises. These lease arrangements range for a period between 11 months and 3 years, which include both
cancellable and non-cancellable leases. Most of the leases are renewable for further period on mutually agreeable terms and also include escalation clauses.

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year 95.99 111.95

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for shovt term leases that have a lease ferm of less than or equal 10 12
months with no purchase option and assets with low value leases. The Company recognises.the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense
in statement of profit and loss over the lease term. The related cash flows are classified as operating activiiies.

With respect to non cancellable operating leases, the future minimum lease payments are as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at| As at
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Not later than one year 42.14 39.89
Later than one year and not later than five years - 74.09
Later than 5 years
Total Total 42.14 113.99
45 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at As at|
N March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Letter Of Credit 402.50 429.12
Income Tax 154.64 58.12
Bank Guarantee for Supply 23.93 -
Bank Guarantee for Group Company 797.36 -
45 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The Loan provided to Related party has been utilised by them for meeting their working capital requirement.
Loans and advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties, either severally or jointly with any other
person, that are:
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Amount of Joan or Percentage to the Amount of loan or Percentage to  the
. total loans and . total  loans - and
Type of borrower advances in the V advances in  the
advances in the ) advances in  the
nature of loan nature of loan
nature of loan nature of loan
INR in Lacs % INR in Lacs %
Related parties
1.Tembo Global LLC - 100% 43.49 100%
Total - 100% 43.49 100%

46 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO IND-AS 12 ON "INCOME TAXES"
A. Components of Tax Expenses/(Income)
(Rs. in lakhs)
: Year ended Year ended
a. Profit or Loss Section March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Current Income Tax 473.53 (215.68)
Earlier Year Tax - -
Deferred Tax (4.79) 7.08
TOTAL 468.74 (208.60)
(Rs. in lakhs)
: Year ended Year ended
Other Comprehensive Income March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans (14.06) (0.60)
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans Tax 3.54 0.15
Total (10.52) {0.45)
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RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(INCOME) AND ACCOUNTING PROFIT

MULTIPLIED BY DOMESTIC TAX RATE APPLICABLE IN INDIA
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Profit Before Tax 1,854.82 790.81
Corporate Tax rate as per Income Tax Act, 1961 25.17% 25.17%|
Tax on Accounting Profit 466.82 199.03
Tax effect of :
Income Consider seperately not Taxable - -
Tax on Expense not Deductible - (1.49)
Tax on Capital Gain - -
Brought Forward Loss Set Off - -
Others 1.73 (28.86)
Current Tax Provision (A) 468.55 168.69
Deferred Tax Liability Recognised - -
Deferred Tax Asset Recognised 4.79) 7.08
Deferred tax Provision (B) 4.79 (7.08)
Tax expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss (A+B) 473.34 161.61
Effective Tax Rate 25.52% 20.44%

Balances for Trade Payables, Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmations from the
47 respective parties and reconciliations, if any, in many cases. In absence of such confirmations, the balances as

per books have been relied upon by the auditors.

48 During the financial year ended march 2024, The company has donated Rs.9.30 lakhs to the politicial party.

49 Figures for the previous period have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to correspond with figures of the

current period.

50 Ratios- Additional Regulatory Information

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.05.24
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Managing Director
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Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.05.24

2
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49. Additional Regulatory Information

Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to clause 6L of General Instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet as given

notes to the financial Statement.

in Part 1 of Division IT of Schedule 111 to.the Companies Act, 2013, are given hereunder to the extent relevant and other than those given elsewhere in any other

a. Ratio
As at 31st March,
No. Particulars Year ended March 31,2022 D i Variance |Reason for variance, if more than 25%
2024 2023
1 O::mma Ratio (in times) Current Assets OE.E:,.H Liabilities 1.41 123 14.77 NA
2 Debt-Equity Ratio (in times) Total debt Shareholders” equity 0.75 1.01 (26.20) [ The change is due to repayment of _ows term debt & Margin structure of the company
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in times) Earning available for service debt Interest costs 3.20 2.48 78.94 | The change is due to repayment of loan term_debt & Margin structure of the company |
4 Return on Equity Ratio (%) Net profit after taxes Average sharcholder’s .8:5 19.30% 13.76% 40.23 | The change is due to repayment of loan term_debt & Margin structure of the company
s Tnventory Turnover Ratio (No. of days) Sales Average inventory 27 sool 3380 MMWMH“.WQ Tnventory turnover ratio due to change in sales and and purchase policy of the
6 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (No. of days) Net credit sales Average trade receivables 3,99 2.47 61.31 | The change receivabie turnover ratio due to change in sales policy of the company.
7 Trade Eacégmn Ratio (No. of days) Net credit purchases Average trade payables 3.38 2.76 22.66 |[NA
3 Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in times) Net sales Working capital 4.42 3.36 31.44 |The change is on account of change in sales policy with customers.
9 Net Profit Ratio (%) - Net profit Operating revenue 3.21% 2.33% 37.68 | The change is on account of change in margin structure of the company
10 Return on Capital mSE@& (ROCE) (%) Earning before interest and taxes ) __ Capital employed 24.12% 15.36% 57.04 [ The change is due to repayment of loan term_debt & Margin structure of the company




g

The title deeds of all immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are
held in the name of the Companv as at the balance sheet date.

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any Benami property.

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtua] currency during the financial year.

The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a wilful
defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when the financial
statements are approved. .

The Company.does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

The Company has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act 2013
read with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign
entities(intermediaries), with the understanding that the intermediary shall;
i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or
i, Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;

1. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries), or

ii. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act. 1961).

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of X 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the
year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies (ROC)
beyond the statutory period.
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Company Overview

These statements comprise financial statements of Tembo Global Industries Limited (Formerly known as Saketh Exim Limited) (CIN: L29253MH2010PLC204331) (‘the company') for the year ended March 31, 2024. The
company is a public company domiciled in India and was incorporated on 16.06.2010 under the provisions of the Companies Act 1956 applicable in India. The Registered Office of the company is situated at D-146/147,
MIDC TTC Industrial, Estate, Opp Balmer Lawrie, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai 400703

The Company is principally engaged in the activities pertaining manufacture of steel products and trading of fabrics.
These standalone financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on May 30, 2024

Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Statement of compliance

Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation and disclosures requirement of Division II of revised Schedule 111 of the Companies
Act 2013, (Ind AS Compliant Schedule III), as applicable to standalone financial statement.

All-amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest INR lakhs as per the reauirement of Schedule ITI. unless otherwise stated.

These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. Refer note 48 for an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position,
financial performance and cash flows.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through a notification, amended Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013 which is applicable from 1 April, 2021 and accordingly the presentation for line items in balance sheet is
based on the amended schedule III and corresponding numbers as at 31 March, 2021 have been regrouped/reclassified.

b) Basis of preparation and presentation

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis at the end of each reporting year, as explained in the accounting policies below.

The preparation of these standalone financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgements. It also requires the management to exercise judgement in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. The areas where estimates are significant to the standalone financial statements, or areas involving a higher dearee of iudgement or complexity.

¢) Material accounting policies
The Company adopted Disclosure of Accounting Policies although the amendments did not result in any changes in the accounting policies. themselves, they impacted the accounting policy information disclosed in the
standalone financial statements.

Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / noncurrent classification.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria :

. i\/?s expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal operating cycle. it is held primarilv for the purpose of being traded:

« it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

« it is cash orcash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

« it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

« it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

« it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that
conld at the antion af the connternarty reanlt in it settlement by the issne of eanitv instmments do not affect its classificatinn

All other labilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified 12 months as its operating cycle.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current onlv

¢) Revenue Recognition

A. Sale of Goods
The Company recognises revenue when control over the promised goods or services is transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. ’

The Company recognises revenue generally at the point in time when the products are delivered to customer or when it is delivered to a carrier for export sale, which is when the control over product is transferred to the
customer. In contracts where freight is arranged by the Company and recovered from the customers, the same is treated as a separate performance obligation and revenue is recognised when such freight services are rendered.

Contract balances

a) Trade receivables

A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered and to the extent that it has an unconditional contractual right to receive cash or other financial assets (i.e.. only the passage of time is required before payment of the
consideration is due).

b) Contract Liabilites

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration {or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration
before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the
Companv performs under the contract including Advance received from Customer

B. Interest Income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis.

'
d) Leases
The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for buildings. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (1) the
contact involves the use of an identified asset (2) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (3) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve
months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Right-of-use assets
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the Jease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

¢) Foreign currencies

The functional currency of the Company is determined on the basis of the primary economic environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the Company is Indian National Rupee (INR).

The transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting year, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.
) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to

the cost of those assets. until such time as the assets are substantiallv ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they are incurred
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2) Employee benefits

a) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect
of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the
balance sheet

b) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the period are treated as other long term employee benefits for measurement purpose. The Company’s
liability is actuarially determined by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit method at the end of each period. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recoenised in statement of profit and loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected to oceur. |

c) Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

- defined benefit plans such as gratuity

- defined contribution plans such as provident fund and superannuation fund

d) Gratuity obligations
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is determined at the vear end by independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Indian Rupees is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit
and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit and loss in the subsequent periods.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss as past service cost.

ii) Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

The Company pays contributions toward provident fund to the regulatory authorities as per local regulations where the Company has no further payment obligations. The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when thev are due.

Superannuation Fund
Contribution towards superannuation fund for qualifying employees as per the company’s policy is made to Life Insurance Corporation of India where the Company has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as
Defined Contribution Schemes as the Companv does not carrv any further obligations. apart from contribution made on monthly basis.

d) Bonus plans
The Company recognise a liability and an expense for bonuses. The Company recognise a provision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

¢) Termination Benefits:

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of

- when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and

- vi,hen the entitv recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scoe of Ind AS 37 and involves the pavment of terminations benefits.

h) Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. -

Current tax

Current tax is the amount of expected tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year as determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recogoised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporarv differences can be utilised.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit and loss, except when they are relating to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the
business combination. -

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

i) Property, plant and equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly
attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and 194 maintenance, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the costs are incurred. Major shut-down and overhaul expenditure is
cavitalised as the activities undertaken imoroves the economic benefits expected to arise from the asset

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of property.lant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

that ay its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

Depreciable amount for assets.is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value. Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of following categories of
assets, in whose case the life of the assets has been assessed as under based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of
replacement. anticiated technological changes. manufacturers warranties and maintenance sunport etc

The Company reviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method annually and, if expectations differ from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate on a prospective basis.

é

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances and cost of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under
capital work- in- progress.
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i) Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses

Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting vear
Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible assets recognised as at April 1, 2020 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed
cost of intangible assels after making necessary adj; for mine recie ion provision.

k) Inventories

Inventorjes are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost of raw materials include cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost of semifinished /finished goods and work in progress include cost of direct
materials and labor and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing costs.

Costs of inventories are determined on weighted average basis. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

1) Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive), as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required to settle
such an obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation. its carrving amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

m) Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Investment in subsidiaries are shown at cost in accordance with the option available in Ind AS 27, ‘Separate Financial Statements’. Where the carrying amount of an investment in greater than its estimated recoverable amount,
it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount and the difference is transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss. On disposal of investment in subsidiaries and associates, the

difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrving amount is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss

transition date.
4
n) Financial Instraments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A. Financial assets

a) Recognition and initial measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value except trade receivables plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the
date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. Trade receivables that donot contain a sienificant financing component are recognisedat transaction vrice in accordance with IND AS 115

b) Classification of financial assets
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit and loss.

¢) Derecognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another partv.

d) Impairment
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, debt instruments at FVTOCT, lease receivables, trade receivables, other contractual rights to
receive cash or other financial asset.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract revenue receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on fifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has
not increased significantly, 24 Months from end of financial year in which trade receivable created. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequént period, credit quality of the
instmment imnroves snch that there ia no longer a sienificant increase in credit risk since initial recagnition

o) Equity Share Capital
Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax. from the proceeds.

p) Dividend
Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer at the discretion of the Company, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the
reporting period.

B. , Financial liabilities and equity instruments

a) / Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

b) Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

¢) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities ‘at FVTPL’ or ‘other financial liabilities’.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

« It has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

« on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking: or

« it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.
Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and
the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

C.. Derivative Instruments and Hedge Accounting

a). Derivative financial instruments )

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate, commodity price and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts, commodity
forward contracts. interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps.

on the nature of the hedge iten.

4
0) Sezment Reporting:
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating deciston maker.
The Board of directors of the Company has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker which reviews and assesses the financial performance and makes the strategic decisions as per IND AS 108

p) Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalent consists of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above

q) Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit and loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year is adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares)

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity
shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares including the treasury shares held by the Company to satisfy the exercise of the share options by the employees.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical accounting judgements
In the course of applying the policies outlined in all notes under section 2 above, the Company is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
A. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Management reviews the useful lives of property,plant and equipment at least once a year. Such lives are dependent upon an of both the technical lives of the assets and also their likely economic lives based on
various internal and external factors including relative efficiency and operating costs. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation and amortisation expected in future periods.

B. Contingencies
In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystalising or are very difficult to quantify reliably
are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognised. The cases which have been determined as remote by the Company are not disclosed.

) :

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements unless when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

C. Taxes e

Pursuant to the announcement of the changes in the corporate tax regime, the Companies have an option to either opt for the new tax regime or continue to pay taxes as per the old applicable tax structure together with the
other benefits available to the Companies including utilisation of the MAT credit available. This requires significant estimation in determining in which year the company would migrate to the new tax regime basis future year’s
taxable profits including the impact of ongoing expansion plans of the Company and consequential utilisation of available MAT credit. Accordingly, in accordance with IND AS 12 - Income Taxes, deferred tax-assets and
liabilities are required to be measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date.

Sales/ value added taxes/ Service tax/ Goods and service tax (GST) paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales/ value added taxes/ GST paid, except:

- When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as
- When receivables and payables are stated with thie amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet. .

Adoption of new accounting principles

Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction (amendments to Ind AS 12 -Income Taxes) .

The amendments clarify that lease transactions give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences and financial statements should reflect the future tax impacts of these transactions through recognizing deferred tax. The
Company has adopted this amendment effective 1 April 2023. The Company previously accounted for deferred tax on leases on a net basis. Following the amendments, the Company has recognized a separate deferred tax
asset in relation to its lease liabilities and a deferred tax liability in relation to its right-of-use assets. The adoption did not have any impact on the current and comparative periods presented in the standalone financial
statements.



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statutory Audit for the year ended March 31, 2024
Provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

135. (1) Every company having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during any
financial year shall constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board consisting of three or more directors, out of which at least one director shall be an independent
director.

(2) The Board's report under sub-section (3) of section 134 shall disclose the

composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

(3) The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall,—

(a) formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company as

specified in Schedule Vii;

(b) recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred

to in clause (a); and

(c) monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the company from time

to time.

(4) The Board of every company referred to in sub-section (1) shall,—

(a) after taking into account the recommendations made by the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, approve the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy for the

company and disclose contents of such Policy in its report and also place it on the company's website, if any, in such manner as may be prescribed; and

(b) ensure that the activities as are included in Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the company are undertaken by the company.

(5) The Board of every company referred to in sub-section (1), shall ensure that the company spends, in every financial year, at least two per cent. of the average net profits of the company
made during the three immediately preceding financial years, in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility Policy:

Provided that the company shall give preference to the local area and areas around it where it operates, for spending the amount earmarked for Corporate Social Responsibility activities:
Provided further that if the company fails to spend such amount, the Board shall, in its report made under clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134, specify the reasons for not spending the

amaunt.

Conditions for Applicability
- Abplir.aiilel’rﬁit Amétini"-‘(a& per Wheth: r.anv ol the
{Lakhs) Mar 23 Financials) | ©°" ~'f'°rfs e

. L i . e o satisfying
1|Net Worth 50,000 4,043 |No
2|Turnover 100,000 24,982 [No
3[Net Profit 500 582 |Yes
Applicability of Section 135 : Yes

Thus based on the above, Provisions of Section 135 are Applicable to the Company.

Particulars Amount
Amount of CSR applicability as per section 135 39.18
Amount Spend for CSR 9.30
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES
LIMITED (Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED) (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company") and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”),
which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31*March, 2024 the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the Consolidated
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the
consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial
information of the subsidiary, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2024, the consolidated profit and
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements”
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Auditor’s Response
Our audit procedures included, among others the
following:

Key Audit Matter Description
“Revenue Recognition as per Ind AS 115:

The Company recognizes revenues from sales
including high seas sales when control of the
goods is transferred to the customer at an
amount that reflects the net consideration,
which the Company expects to receive for those
goods from customers.

1. We read and evaluated the Company’s revenue
recognition policy and assessed its compliance in
terms of Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’. We assessed the design and tested the
operating effectiveness of internal controls related to
sales and applicable rebates/discounts.

In determining the sales price, the Company
considers the effects of rebates and discounts.
The terms of sales arrangements, including the
timing of transfer of control, based on the terms
of relevant contract and nature of discount and
rebates arrangements, create complexities that
require judgment in determining sales revenues.

2. We performed test for a sample of individual sales
transaction by comparing the underlying sales
invoices, sales orders and dispatch documents to
assess that revenue is recognized on transfer of control
over those goods to the customer, discount schemes as
approved by the management to assess its accounting.
We tested on a sample basis; sales transactions made
prior to year-end and post-year end, and checked the
period of revenue recognition with reference to
underlying documents. We assessed the relevant
disclosures made in the standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

Considering the above factors and the risk
associated with revenue recognition, we have
determined the same to be a key audit matter

Information Other than the consolidated financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s Annual
Report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.



Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the consolidated financial
statements

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group
in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing
the company’s financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

consolidated financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 10 those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery; intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances under section 143(3)(i) of the Act. We are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern.



If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial
information such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which
have been audited by other auditors such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entity
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compiled with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that are
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when in extremely rare circumstances we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters:

We did not audit the financial results of the Subsidiary Tembo LLC included in the consolidated financial
results, whose financial results reflect total assets of Rs. 150.94 lakhs as at March 31, 2024, total revenue of
Rs NIL, total net loss after tax of Rs. 34.70 lakhs, total comprehensive Income of Rs. 34.70 lakhs and net cash
outflows amounting to Rs. NIL lakhs for the year ended on that date. These financial results have been
audited by other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion of the
results, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary is based
solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements above, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the report of the other auditors and the financial statements and other financial information
certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other
auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries as noted in the
‘other matters’ paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.
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b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law for preparation of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements have been kept so far as itappears from our examination of those books and report of the
other auditors.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of accounts maintained for the
purpose of preparation of consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on Sis
March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the report of the
statutory auditor of its subsidiary company, none of the directors of the Group’s companies is disqualified as
on 315tMarch, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Holding Company incorporated in India and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A"

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other
auditors on separate financial statements of the subsidiary as noted in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph:

i)The consolidated financial statements disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated
financial position of the group.(Refer Note 45 to the consolidated financial statements.

ii) The Group has made provision in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Funds by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries incorporated in India during the year ended
31st March, 2024.

iv) a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief(Refer Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements), no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company to or in
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Holding Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief(Refer Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements), no funds have been received by the Holding Company from any persons
or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢) Based on the audit procedures performed that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (a) and (b) of Rule 11(e) mentioned above contain any material misstatement.

v) The dividend declared and paid during the year by the Holding Company is in compliance with Section 123
of the Act.

vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31,2024 which has a feature of recording



audit trail (edit log) facility. However, the same was not operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Therefore we are unable to comment upon its operation of audit trail
feature throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software and tampering with the
audit trail feature.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting
under 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

Vii) With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“CARQ"/ “the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports
issued by us and the auditors of respective companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements t©
which reporting under CARO is applicable, as provided to us by the Management of the Holding Company, we
report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO reports of
the said companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Place: Mumbai M
Date: 30.05.2024 UDIN: 24040087BKAIHU7327



“Annexure - A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT on Consolidated Financial Statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the company as of and for the
year ended 31 March, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)("“the
Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the holding company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the
Group”) for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors and its subsidiary which are incorporated in India are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by these entities considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these consolidated Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in
the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Group's internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
Ind AS financial statements.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of reports of the other auditors as referred to in the Other Matters paragraph the Holding
Company and its Subsidiaries have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements
were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by these entities considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under section 143 (3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over the financial reporting in so far as it relates to subsidiary company, which is
the Company incorporated in Egypt is based on the unaudited accounts and representation of the
management

\[% ~(Proprietor)
Place: Mumbai /M. No. 040087
Date: 30.05.2024 UDIN: 24040087BKAIHU7327



TE GLOBAL INDUS 1] D
(Formerly known as - Saketh Exim Limited)
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St of Audited Fi ial Results for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2024
(Rs. in Lakhs, Except EPS)
st No }_ Standal |—_ Consolidated
Quarter Ended Year Ended Quarter Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31-03-2024 | 31-12-2023 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 | 31-12-2023 | 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023
{Audited) | (Unaudited) (Audited) | {Audited) (Audited) [Audited) | (Unaudited) (Audited) | (Audited) (Audited)
1 (Income From Operations
(a) Revenue from Operations 13,051.73 11,257.59 8,721.65 | 43,207.85| 24,981.64 12,165.45 11,537.25 8,72165 | 43,207.85 24,981.64
(b) Other Income 434,80 298,59 32.60 742.62 43.64 434.80 298.59 33.60 742.62 43.64
Total Income from Operations | 1348652 | 11,556.19| 8754.24| 43,950.46| 2502529 12/600.25 | 11,835.84 | 8,755.25 | 43,950.36 25,025.29
2 |Expenditure
(a) Cost of Material Consumed 1,749.42 1,107.03 1,473.66 6,279.70 5,464.95 1,338.05 1,204.31 147366 6,279.70 5,464.95
(b} Cost of Traded goods 10,081.37 8,816.13 5,714.97 | 33,085.14 15,524.22 10,081.37 8,816.13 5,71497 | 323,085.14 15,524.22
(c) Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods, 5.53 (99.85) 281.96 | (1,543.14)|  (335.20) -13.99 (80.34) 28196 | (1,543.14) (335.20)
Work-in-Progess and Stock-in-trade
(d) Employee Benefits expenses 212.87 270,04 166.25 801.00 569.78 152.29 330.63 166.25 801.00 569.78
(e) Finance Costs 21254 134.65 87.84 517.52 338.37 197.94 148.89 B7.84 517.52 338.37
(f) Depreciation and amotisation Expenses 70.24 67.96 72.98 272.04 258.61 70.24 67.96 72.98 272.04 258.61
(h) Other expenditures 732.24 687.57 770.47 2,683.39 2,413.76 467.18 752.92 77354 2,683.39 2,416.83
Total Expenses 13,064.20 10,983.53 8,568.11 | 42,095.64 | 24,230.48 - 12,293.08 11,240.49 8,571.18 | 42,095.64 24,237.55
Profit from continuing operations before share 422.32 572.66 186.14 1,854.82 790.81 307.17 595.35 184.07 1,854.82 787.73
Share of Profit of equity accounted investees 34.70 - 34.70 -
(net of income tax) .
Profit for the year from continuing operations 341.87 595.35 184.07 1,889.52 787.73
before income tax
4 |Tax Expense:
Current Tax (106.35) (150.14) (48.53))  (47353)| (215.68) (75.42) (157.79) (48.53)|  (473.53) (215.68)
|Earlier Year Tax - - 2 = - -
Deferred Tax (2.44) 7.23 (4.77) 4.79 7.08 (2.44) 7.23 (4.77) 4.79 7.08
|
5 |Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing o 313.53 | 429.76 132.84 1,386.08 582.21 264.01 444.79 130.77 1,420.78 579.13
6 |Other Comprehensive Income .
Item that will not be reclassified to Profit or (13.61) (0.15) (1.09) (14.08) (0.60) (13.61) (0.15) (1.09) (14.08) (0.50)
Loss
Income Tax relating to items that will not be 3.42 0.04 0.27 3.54 0.15 3.42 0.04 0.27 3.54 0.15
reclassified to Profit or Loss
7 |Total Comprehensive Income for the period 303.35 429.64 132.03 1,375.56 581.76 253.82 444,67 129.96 1,410.26 578.68
8 | Paid-up equity share capital (Face value Rs. 1,110.37 111037 111037 1,11037| 111037 1,110.37 1,11037 [ 111037 1,110.37 1,110.37
10/- per share)
9 | Isuue of equity share warrants (Face value Rs. 23.84 23.84 2384 23.84 23.84 23.84
10/- per share)
10 | Earnings Per Share (In Rupees)
(of Rs 10/- each) (Not annualized)
(a) Basic 3.87 1.20 12.39 5.24 2.29 4.01 118 12.70 5.22
\_[lﬂ Diluted 3.19 1.20 10.20 5.24 1.88 3.30 1.18 10.46 5.22




1. The above results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on
30th May 2024,

2. The financial result of the Company have been prepared in accordance with India Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015
as Amended and in terms of Regulation 33 of the SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and SEBI Circular dated
July 05, 2016.

3. The Company operates in two business segment viz, Manufacturing of Engineering Products and Trading of Fabric and Textile Products as per Ind
AS 108

unaudited results published for the nine months ended 30th decemeber 2023,
5. Figures of the pervious period have been regrouped, whenever necessary, to correspond with the current period.
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STATEMENT OF AUDITED STANDALONE AND CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AN LIABILITIES AS ON 31st March 2024

00 705,

For Tembo Global Industries Limited

Mr. Sanjay Patel
[Managing Director]
DIN: 01958033
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30-05-2024

(A in Rs. Lakhs)
STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
Particulars AS AT 31/03/2024 AS AT 31/03/2023 AS AT 31/03/2024 AS AT 31/03/2023
(Audited) {Audited) (Audited) {Audited)
ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2,095.41 2,002.10 2,105.84 2,012.54
(b) Capital Work-In-Progress 806.08 320.73 B06.08 320.73
(c) Intangible Assets 54.60 79.04 54.60 79.04
(d) Right of use asset 86.05 118.27 86.05 118.27
() Financial Assets
i. Loans 96.62 25.20 96.62 25.20
ii. Investments 731.58 109.53 114.30 76.90
ii. Other Financial Assets 112.23 425.24 731.58 429.24
(&) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 3165 26.85 31.65 26.85
(g) Other Non-Current Assets 59.40 172.47 59.40 175.54
Total Non-Current Assets 4,073.61 3,283.43 4,086.11 3,264.31
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 4,399.88 3,337.65 4,516.81 3,454.58
(b) Fianacial Assets
i. Trade receivables 3,067.06 2,346.37 3,076.89 2,356.20
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 37.16 45.45 39.36 47.65
iii. Loans 2,063.64 43.78 2,063.64 43.78
(c) Income tax assets 111.00 77.08 111.00 77.08
(d) Other current assets 2,395.64 1,734.07 2,405.11 1,743.54
Total Current Assets 12,074.37 7.584.40 12,212.81 7,722.83
Total Assets 16,147.98 10,867.83 16,298.92 10,987.14
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Equity
(a) Equity share capital 2,481.40 1,110.37 2,481.40 1,110.37
(b) Other equity 4,141,22 2,932.24 4,130.75 2,877.99
(c) Non Controlling Interest - - 3.70 3.70
Total Equity 6,622.63 4,042.61 6,615.86 3,992.07
2. Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings 953.50 571.83 967.48 603.66
ii. Lease Liability - 74.09 - 74,09
(b) Employee benefit obligations 7.55 5.14 7.55 5.14
Tetal Non-Current Liabilities 961.05 651.07 975.03 682,90
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings 3,983.17 3,496.29 3,983.17 3,496.29
ii. Lease Liability 42.14 39.89 42.14 39.89
iii. Trade payables
a) Total outstanding dues of micra enterprises and small enterprises
b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than (a) above 3,586.66 1,246.97 3,719.94 1,380.24
iv. Other financial liabilities 45.42 710.44 55.88 712.13
(c) Employee benefit obligations 19.32 241 19.32 241
(e) Other current liabilities 417.60 459,95 417.60 463.03
{f) Income Tax Liabilities 470.00 218.19 470.00 218.19
Total Current Liabilities 8,564.30 6,174.15 8,708.03 6,312.18
Total Egc_slu & Liabilities 16,147.98 10,867.83 16,298.92 10,987.14




Registered Office: Plot No,

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as - Saketh Exim Limited)
pp.Balmer Lawrie Van Leer Co, Turbhe Navi Mumbai - 400
ENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

PAP-D-146-147, Turbhe MIDC,TTC Industrial Area O
AUDITED STANDALONE AND CO NSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEM)

_STANDMONE CONSOLIDATED
Year| Year Year Year|
ended ended ended ended
March 31, March 31,| March 31,/ March 31,
Particulars 2024 2023 2024 2023
Audited Audited Audited Audited
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 1,854,82 780.81 1,889.52 787.73
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 272.04 258.61 272.04 258.61
Interest income (34.16) (19.26) (34.18) [19.26)
Unwinding of discount on security deposit - (1.48) - (1.48)
Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) / loss on operating activities (10.87) 163.08 (10.87) 163.98
Interest and finance charges 517.52 338.37 §17.52 338.37
Operating profit before working capital changes 2,599.35 | 1,531.05 | 2,634.05 1,627.97
Adjustments for:
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 2,338.70 (369.27)| 2,339.70 (369.27)
Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilities (703.43) 54017 (656.25) 540,17
Increase / (Decrease) in employee benefit obligation 8.80 241 5.26 241
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities (3.84) (75.09) (45.43) (72.02)
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (720.69) 356.24 {720.69) 388.86
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (1.062.23)|  (6B5.36)| (1,062.23) (685.38)
(Increase) / Decrease in loans (2,091.27) 20.07 | (2,081.27) (23.41)
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets (B61.57)( (723.34)| (661.57) (723.34)
(Increase) / Decrease in other non-current assets 113.07 (116.08) 116.14 (119.15)
(Increase) / Decrease in other non-current financial assets (302.34)|  (128.48) (302.34) (128.48)
Cash generated from operations (484.57) 362,33 (444.63) 338.38
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (255.64) (157.63) (243.03) {158.91)
Net cash generated from operating activities (740.21) 194.69 (687.66) 179.47
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of tangible/intangible assets (794.03)( (731.78)| (794.03)| (731.78)
Investment In Equity Shares (2.70) (1.90) (37.40) (1.90)
Net cash (used in) investing activities (796.73)|  (733.68) (831.43)| (733.68)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds (Repayments) from Long Term Borrowings 38166 | (1,757.28) 363.81 | (1,742.07)
Proceeds (Repayments) from Short Term Borrowings 486.88 | 1,780.85 486.88 | 1,780.85
Issue of Equity Shares 1,371.03 105.77 | 1,371.03 105.77
Securities Premium on issue of Equiry Shares - 951.97 - 951.97
Dividend Paid (166.58)| (132.24)| (166.58)| (132.24)
Lease Liabilities (71.85) 106.18 (71.85) 106.18
Interest Received 4503 | (143.26) 4503 | (143.26)
Finance Cost (517.52)| (338.37)| (517.52)| (338.37)
Net cash (used in) fi ing activi 1,628.66 573.60 | 1,510.80 588.82
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (8.29) 34,62 (8.29) 34.62
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4545 10.83 47.65 13.03
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 37.18 45.45 39.36 47,65
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Cash on hand 15.35 11.38 17.65 13.58
Balances with banks 21.81 34,07 21.81 34.07
Total e ——— 37.16 45.45 39.36 47.65

Note: The above cash flow statement ha
For Tembo Global industries Limited

Mr. Sanjay Patel
[Managing Director]
DIN: 01958033
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30-05-2024

"Indirect Method" specified in Ind AS 7 on "Cash Flow Statements”.
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Audited Segment Wise R , Results and Capital Employed for the quarter and year Ended 31st March 2024
(Amount in Rs. Lacs)
STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
Segment Results Quarter Ended Year Ended Quarter Ended Year Ended
31-03-2024| 31-12-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 | 31-12-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Audited) | (Unaudited) (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) (Audited) | (Unaudited) (Audited) | (Audited) (Audited)
Segment Revenue
a) Manufacturing of Engineering Products 3,248.74 2,641.92 2,954.21 10,544.19 9,297.72 2,362.46 2,921.57 2,955.21 10,544.13 9,297.72
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile Materials 10,237.78 B8,914.27 5,800.03 33,406.27 15,727.56 10,237.78 8,914.27 5,800.03 33,406.27 15,727.56
Net Sales/Income from Operations 13,486.52 11,556.19 8,754.24 43,950.46 25,025.29 12,600.25 11,835.84 8,755.25 43,950.46 25,025.29
Segment Results
a) Manufacturing of Engineering Products 13.58 581.23 510.24 1,586.34 949,31 (116.16) 618.16 508.17 1,586.34 946.24
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile Materials 621.27 126.08 (236.27) 785,99 179.87 621.27 126.08 (236.27) 785,59 179.87
Total 634.86 707.31 273.97 2,372.34 1,129.18 505.11 744.24 271.90 2,372.34 1,126.11
Less : Finance Cost (212.54) (134.65) (87.84) (517.52) (338.37) (197.94) (148.89) (87.84) (517.52) (338.37)
Profit/(loss) after finance cost but before exceptional items 422.32 572.66 186.14 1,854.82 790.81 307.17 595.35 184.07 1,854.82 787.73
Exceptional Items (Net)
Total Profit/(Loss) before tax 422.32 572.66 186.14 1,854.82 790.81 307.17 595.35 184.07 1,854.82 787.73
Capital Employed
Segment Assets
a) Manufacturing of Engineering Product 13,503.36 13,195.64 8,745.35 13,503.36 8,745.35 13,654.30 14,378.53 8,864.67 13,654.30 8,864.67
b) Trading of Fabrics of and Textile Materials 2,644,62 2,876.83 2,122.48 2,644.62 2,122.48 2,644.62 2,876.83 2,122.48 2,644.62 2,122.48
Segment Liabilities
a) Manufacturing of Engineering Products 9,475.03 8,823.58 6,691.99 9,475.03 6,691.99 9,632.74 9,825.17 6,861.86 9,632.74 6,861.86
b} Trading of Fabrics of and Textile Materials 50.32 782.16 133.22 50.32 133.22 50.32 782.16 133.22 50.32 133.22
Capital Employed
(Segment Assets - Segment Liabilities)
a) Manufacturing of Engineering Products 4,028.33 4,372.06 2,053.36 4,028.33 2,053.36 4,021.56 4,553.36 2,002.81 4,021.56 2,002.81
b} Trading of Fabrics of and Textile Materials 2,594,30 2,094.68 1,989.26 2,594.30 1,989.26 2,594.30 2,094.68 1,989.26 2,594.30 1,989.26
Total /‘—'ﬁ“\ 6,622.63 6,466.73 4,042.61 6,622.63 4,042.61 6,615.86 6,648.03 3,992.07 6,615.86 3,992.07

For Tembo Global Industries Limited

Mr. Sanjay Patel
[Managing Director]
DIN: 01958033
Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: 30-05-2024
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022 - 2762 0641/ 42

Mail:
info@tembo.in

Address:

Plot No. D - 146/147, Turbhe MIDC, TTC
Industrial Estate, S Central Rd, opp.
Balmer Lawrie Vaan Leer, Navi Mumbai,
Maharashtra 400705

ﬂ TEMBO

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SEISMIC BRACINGS, ANTI VIBRATION, PIPE HANGER, FASTENERS, SUPPORT SYSTEMS & ACOUSTIC
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